
Napa County Resource Conservation District – Regular Meeting Agenda – March 13, 2025 1 
 

 

 

 
 

Bruce 
Barge 

Rainer 
Hoenicke 

Paul 
Asmuth 

Jim 
Lincoln 

Gretchen Stranzl 
McCann 

Karen 
Turjanis Vacant 

President Vice 
President 

Director Director Director Director Director 

 

 
Lucas Patzek Corey Utsurogi Tracy Schulze 

Executive Director District Counsel Auditor-Controller 
    

 

 
The Napa County Resource Conservation District (“Napa RCD” or “District”) will hold a regular meeting of its 
Board of Directors in-person at the location noted above. All materials relating to the agenda are available for 
public inspection at the District office Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., 
except for District Holidays. The agenda is available online at: http://naparcd.org/ 
 
The public should attend Board meetings in-person to ensure the ability to observe and participate. Remote 
teleconference access is provided for the public’s convenience and in the event that a Director requests 
remote participation due to just cause or emergency circumstances pursuant to Government Code section 
54953(f). Please be advised that if a Director is not participating in the meeting remotely, remote participation 
for members of the public is provided for convenience only and in the event that the Zoom teleconference 
connection malfunctions for any reason, the Board of Directors reserves the right to conduct the meeting 
without remote access and take action on any agenda item. The public may participate telephonically or 
electronically via the methods below: 
 

Via videoconference at:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82906548567?pwd=aHDQdiIfwsFvJqZBIm6Y6ykBXbHv3O.1  
Meeting ID: 829 0654 8567, Password: 032 

Via teleconference at:  
Call 669-900-9128 and enter: Meeting ID: 829 0654 8567, Password: 032  

Members of the public may comment on any subject over which the District has jurisdiction that is not on the 
meeting agenda during the general Public Comment item of the agenda. Comments related to a specific item 
on the agenda must be reserved until the time the agenda item is considered and the Chair invites public 

http://naparcd.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82906548567?pwd=aHDQdiIfwsFvJqZBIm6Y6ykBXbHv3O.1


Napa County Resource Conservation District – Regular Meeting Agenda – March 13, 2025 2 
 

comment. While members of the public are welcome to address the Board of Directors, under the Brown Act, 
Directors may not deliberate or take action on items not on the agenda, and generally may only listen. 

Members of the public may submit a public comment in writing by emailing Tatia@NapaRCD.prg by 4:00 P.M. 
on the day prior to the meeting with “Public Comment” as the subject line (for comments related to an 
agenda item, please include the item number). All written comments should be 350 words or less, which 
corresponds to approximately 3 minutes or less of speaking time. Public comments emailed after the deadline 
described above will be entered into the record but not read out loud. If authors of the written 
correspondence would like to speak, they are free to do so and should raise their hand and the Chair will call 
upon them at the appropriate time. 

Requests for disability related modifications or accommodations, aids, or services must be made to Tatia 
Wieland, District Secretary, at 707-690-3110 or Tatia@NapaRCD.org during regular business hours at least 48 
hours prior to the time of the meeting.  

 

A. Call to order and roll call – The meeting is to be called to order by the Chair at 8:00 A.M. 

B. Approval of the agenda – Executive Director will describe the changes to the agenda 
format. The Board will consider approval of the agenda for this meeting. 

Members of the public may comment on any subject over which the District has jurisdiction 
that is not on the meeting agenda at this time. Comments related to a specific item on the 
agenda must be reserved until the time the agenda item is considered and the Chair invites 
public comment. While members of the public are welcome to address the Board of Directors, 
under the Brown Act, Directors may not deliberate or take action on items not on the agenda, 
and generally may only listen. 

All items on the consent calendar are considered ministerial or non-substantive and subject to 
a single motion approval. With the concurrence of the Chair, a Director may request 
discussion of an item on the consent calendar. 

A. Approve minutes from the February 13, 2025 regular meeting. 

B. Ratify bills approved by the Executive Director. 

C. Approve regular District bills from February 2025. 

D. Authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement No. 2025007 with North Coast 
Resource Conservation and Development (dba Conservation Works).  

mailto:Tatia@NapaRCD.prg
mailto:Tatia@NapaRCD.org


Napa County Resource Conservation District – Regular Meeting Agenda – March 13, 2025 3 
 

North Coast Resource Conservation and Development Council (dba Conservation Works) 
wishes to enter into a professional services agreement with Napa RCD to implement the 
North Bay Forest Improvement Program, funded by a CAL FIRE grant (8GA21905) 
awarded to Conservation Works. Agreement No. 2025007 shall expire on March 31, 2026 
and the budget allocation for Napa RCD shall not exceed $290,771.17.  

E. Authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement No. 2025008 with North Coast 
Resource Conservation and Development (dba Conservation Works).  

North Coast Resource Conservation and Development Council (dba Conservation Works) 
wishes to enter into a professional services agreement with Napa RCD to implement the 
Regional Conservation Partnership Program, supported by a United States Department of 
Agriculture (USDA) Natural Resources Conservation Services (NRCS) Programmatic 
Partnership Agreement (PPA-2516-A-0295) and Supplemental Agreement (Supplemental 
2516-A-1795) between Conservation Works and NRCS. Agreement No. 2025008 shall 
expire on December 31, 2026 and the budget allocation for Napa RCD shall not exceed 
$118,618.35. 

A. Presentation on Napa RCD’s administration of a Regional Forest and Fire Capacity 
(RFFC) Program block grant. Ali Blodorn 

Ali Blodorn will provide an overview of Napa RCD’s role in administering a Regional Forest 
and Fire Capacity (RFFC) Program block grant. The RFFC Program supports regional 
leadership in building local and regional capacity to develop, prioritize, and implement 
strategies that foster fire-adapted communities and resilient landscapes. These efforts 
focus on improving ecosystem health, enhancing community wildfire preparedness, and 
strengthening fire resilience. Napa RCD administers one of the RFFC regional block grants 
for the inner coast region, which spans Colusa, Lake, Napa, Solano, Sonoma and Yolo 
counties. The RFFC Program is overseen and funded by the California Department of 
Conservation. 

B. Report and recommendation from the Ad Hoc Committee on Director vacancies. 
Bruce Barge 

The Ad Hoc Committee will present its review of applicants for Napa RCD’s four Director 
vacancies. Potential action to adopt Resolution No. 2025-01 to recommend appointment 
of four individuals to serve as District Directors in lieu of election. 

C. Potential action to appoint Associate Directors. Lucas Patzek 

Staff recommends appointment of Patrick Gorman to the Associate Director role if not 
otherwise recommended for the Director role. Staff does not recommend appointment of 
Wayne Leong to the Associate Director role. 



Napa County Resource Conservation District – Regular Meeting Agenda – March 13, 2025 4 
 

D. Appointing designated representatives to participate in the closed session. Lucas 
Patzek 

Potential action to appoint Lucas Patzek and Tatia Wieland to be present during the closed 
session, item #5 on this agenda. 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54950 et seq., Napa RCD’s Board of Directors and 
designated representatives will meet in closed session to discuss the following: organizational 
restructuring, salary schedule, and compensation for Napa RCD employees pursuant to 
Government Code section 54957.6. 

A. Report from the closed session. Bruce Barge 

An oral report will be made of any actions taken in closed session and the vote of every 
member present. 

B. Funding & Visibility Committee report. Frances Knapczyk 

C. Executive Director’s report. 

D. USDA NRCS report. 

E. Directors’ reports. 

 



Napa County Resource Conservation District – Regular Meeting Minutes – February 13, 2025 1 
 

 Napa County Resource Conservation District 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

MINUTES 
When: Thursday, February 13, 2025 at 8:00 A.M. 

Where: JoAnn Busenbark Board Room, Napa Valley Transit Authority (NVTA), 
625 Burnell St, Napa, CA 

 
Bruce 
Barge 

Rainer 
Hoenicke 

Paul 
Asmuth 

Jim 
Lincoln 

Bill 
Pramuk 

Gretchen Stranzl 
McCann 

Karen 
Turjanis 

President Vice 
President 

Director Director Director Director Director 
 

 
Lucas Patzek Corey Utsurogi Tracy Schulze 

Executive Director District Counsel Auditor-Controller 
    

 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

A regular meeting of the Napa County 5esource Conservation District was called to order at 
8:00 A.M. on Thursday, February 13, 2025 by President Bruce Barge. 

A. Call to order and roll call.  

Directors present included Bruce Barge, Rainer Hoenicke (at 8:03 A.M.), Paul Asmuth, Jim 
Lincoln, Bill Pramuk, Gretchen Stranzl McCann, and Karen Turjanis. Associate Directors 
Joseph Nordlinger, Lucio Perez, Jennifer Putnam, and Ernie Schlobohm were present 
online. District Counsel Doug Parker was present online. Auditor-Controller Tracy Shulze 
was present. Napa RCD staff present included Lucas Patzek (online), Alison Blodorn, 
Frances Knapczyk, and Tatia Wieland. Evelyn Denzin from NRCS was present. 

B. Approval of the agenda. 

Approved the agenda for this meeting.  

MOTION: Pramuk; SECOND: Stranzl McCann; AYES: Barge, Hoenicke, Asmuth, Lincoln, 
Pramuk, Stranzl McCann, Turjanis. NOES: None; ABSENT: None; ABSTENSIONS: None. 
Motion carried. 

 

 

 



Napa County Resource Conservation District – Regular Meeting Minutes – February 13, 2025 2 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Jim Wilson discussed the Napa RCD Climate Emergency Resolution and the importance of net 
zero carbon emissions by 2030. 

3. SET ITEMS OR PUBLIC HEARINGS 

8:10 A.M. – Presentation, Discussion and Authorization to Accept the 2023-2024 Audit 
Report. Tracy Schulze, Napa County Auditor-Controller 

Authorized Acceptance of the 2023-2024 Audit Report. 
MOTION: Hoenicke; SECOND: Asmuth AYES: Barge, Hoenicke, Asmuth, Lincoln, Pramuk, 
Stranzl McCann, Turjanis. NOES: None; ABSENT: None; ABSTENSIONS: None. Motion 
carried. 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

Approved the consent agenda.  

MOTION: Stranzl McCann; SECOND: Turjanis; AYES: Barge, Hoenicke, Asmuth, Lincoln, 
Pramuk, Stranzl McCann, Turjanis. NOES: None; ABSENT: None; ABSTENSIONS: None. 
Motion carried. 

A. Approve minutes from the December 16, 2024 regular meeting. 

B. Approve minutes from the January 16, 2025 regular meeting. 

C. Ratify bills approved by the Executive Director. 

D. Approve regular District bills from January 2025. 

E. Amend FY 24-25 salary schedule only to rename the “Finance Manager” classification 
to “Finance and Administration Manager.” 

F. Authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement No. 2024035 with Humboldt 
Resource Conservation District.  

G. Authorize Executive Director to execute an agreement with the City of St. Helena for 
the Upper York Creek Habitat Restoration Project.  

H. Authorize Executive Director to execute right-of-entry agreements with landowners 
along Lower Suscol Creek for field surveys and technical studies. 

 

 

 



Napa County Resource Conservation District – Regular Meeting Minutes – February 13, 2025 3 
 

5. REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Presentation about the key accomplishments, current priorities, and upcoming efforts 
of Napa Schools for Climate Action.  

Liliana Karesh, Maddie Chiu, and Arya Adhye presented on the Napa Schools for Climate 
Action organization and the policy efforts for Climate Restoration.  

B. Board will consider forming an Ad Hoc Committee to interview applicants for its four 
Director vacancies and make a recommendation to the Napa County Board of 
Supervisors concerning Director appointments in lieu of election.  

Approved the Ad Hoc Committee formation.  

MOTION: Pramuk; SECOND: Asmuth; AYES: Barge, Hoenicke, Asmuth, Lincoln, Pramuk, 
Stranzl McCann, Turjanis. NOES: None; ABSENT: None; ABSTENSIONS: None. Motion 
carried. 

C. Board will consider entering into a Memorandum of Understanding for the Napa 
Wildfire Resilience Coordinating Group. Ali Blodorn  

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding.  

MOTION: Stranzl McCann; SECOND: Pramuk; AYES: Barge, Hoenicke, Asmuth, Lincoln, 
Pramuk, Stranzl McCann, Turjanis. NOES: None; ABSENT: None; ABSTENSIONS: None. 
Motion carried. 

D. Funding & Visibility Committee report.  

Program Director Frances Knapczyk reported that a marketing and communication 
consultant has been selected.  

E. Executive Director’s report. 

Executive Director Lucas Patzek discussed the Federal funding freeze and the impact on 
Napa RCD projects. 

F. USDA NRCS report. 

Evelyn Denzin (NRCS District conservationist) shared information regarding Farm Bill 
ranking, IRA funding and hiring freezes and requests for Napa Riverbank stabilization. 

G. Directors’ reports. 

Director Asmuth reported on the public planting event at the St. Helena Community 
Forest. 

Director Barge announced a Napa RCD volunteer recognition celebration and a field trip 
with the Napa County Board of Supervisors. 

 



Napa County Resource Conservation District – Regular Meeting Minutes – February 13, 2025 4 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:40 A.M. 
 

The next regularly scheduled meeting for the Board of Directors of the Napa County Resource 
Conservation District is March 13, 2025. 



Summary of Expenditures for February 2025

Ratify Regular 151,111.23$               

Total Expenditures 151,111.23$               



Vendor Amount Description
Amy Stork Consulting $3,425.63 Staff Planning Consulting
Anchor Engineering $21,905.50 Sulphur Creek Construct. Mgmt Svc
Bdo Fma, Llc $15,254.50 Recruiting/ Accounting Services
Brown Armstrong Acco $6,670.75 Audit Services
Dogwood Springs Fore $540.00 General Proj Support 
Eduardo Gomez $1,854.75 Construction Services
Endsight $4,691.72 IT Services
Kaiser Permanente $13,600.87 Health Insurance
Laco Associates $3,658.75 Forest Health Grant Support
Napa Green $500.00 RISE 2025 Symposium Sponorship
Principal Life Insur $1,158.81 Dental Insurance
Prunuske Chatham, In $45,376.21 Fish Passage Design
Pumping Efficiency T $1,600.00 Pump Efficiency Testing Services
Shute, Mihaly & Wein $225.00 Legal Services
Theodore L. Edwards, $6,033.00 Office Rent
Us Bank $10,256.49 Monthly credit card expenses
Wra, Inc. $14,359.25 Sulphur Creek Fish Pass Proj Services

Total $151,111.23



Project Total
Conserv Ag Planning $105.58
CARCD WCB Habitat Imp $256.45
CNTYPBES - JPA Cnty Cons Regs $629.79
FCD Support $1,365.56
CDFA Water Efficiency TA $2,210.43
CA Dept of Conservation RFFC $4,198.75
Overhead $60,478.71
NOAA Fish Passage $81,865.96

$151,111.23



Check Date Check # Vendor # Vendor Name Object PL Project Activity Subcategory Amount Invoice Line Description Category
2/11/2025 29642 24363 Brown Armstrong Acco 52125 RCD ADMIN RCD $3,052.50 277411 2024 Audit - Payment #2 Accounting/Auditing Services

2/11/2025 29643 24363 Brown Armstrong Acco 52125 RCD ADMIN RCD $3,316.25 277903 2024 Audit - Payment #3 Accounting/Auditing Services

2/11/2025 29644 24363 Brown Armstrong Acco 52125 RCD ADMIN RCD $302.00 278415 2024 Audit - Final payment Accounting/Auditing Services

2/13/2025 1103505 101980 Anchor Engineering 52490 RCD2024017 3 SULPHUR Implement $3,639.00 24-009-4996 Sulphur Creek CM Svc Dec 24 Other Professional Services

2/13/2025 1103501 101804 Shute, Mihaly & Wein 52140 RCD2024017 3 SULPHUR Implement $225.00 289421 Consv Proj Legal Svcs Dec 2024 Legal Services

2/13/2025 1103447 40363 Wra, Inc. 52490 RCD2024017 3 SULPHUR Implement $6,921.75 30144-55929 Sulphur Creek Fish Pass Jan 25 Other Professional Services

2/13/2025 1103510 102050 Pumping Efficiency T 52490 RCD2023025 TA Planning $1,600.00 1351 Pump Eff. Test Jan 25 Other Professional Services

2/13/2025 1103506 101980 Anchor Engineering 52490 RCD2024017 3 SULPHUR Implement $12,492.50 24-009-5007 Sulphur Creek CM Svc Jan 25 Other Professional Services

2/13/2025 1103427 32576 Prunuske Chatham, In 52490 RCD2024017 1 PICKLE Planning $12,272.75 20250204 Fish Passage Design Jan 2025 Other Professional Services

2/13/2025 1103427 32576 Prunuske Chatham, In 52490 RCD2024017 2 SODA Planning $7,789.00 20250204 Fish Passage Design Jan 2025 Other Professional Services

2/13/2025 1103427 32576 Prunuske Chatham, In 52490 RCD2024017 5 ASMNT Planning $606.50 20250204 Fish Passage Design Jan 2025 Other Professional Services

2/13/2025 29761 29405 Kaiser Permanente 21205 RCD ADMIN RCD $13,600.87 620305669450 Kaiser Medical Insur March '25 Employee Insurance - Premiums

2/13/2025 1103491 100597 Dogwood Springs Fore 52490 RCD2021036 Planning Planning $540.00 324 Gen. Proj Support Jan 2025 Other Professional Services

2/13/2025 29772 40176 Endsight 52130 RCD ADMIN RCD $2,713.75 10038995 IT End User support Jan 2025 Information Technology Svcs

2/13/2025 29788 100599 Bdo Fma, Llc 52100 RCD ADMIN RCD $5,159.00 002376608 Employee Recruit Svc Jan 2025 Administration Services

2/13/2025 29788 100599 Bdo Fma, Llc 52125 RCD ADMIN RCD $10,095.50 002376608 Accounting Svc Jan 2025 Accounting/Auditing Services

2/25/2025 30075 35310 Theodore L. Edwards, 52605 RCD ADMIN RCD $6,033.00 March2025 TE Office Lease 1303 Jeff Mar '25 Rents/Leases - Buildings/Land

2/25/2025 1104350 100783 Laco Associates 52490 RCD2021036 Capacity CmtyEngage $3,658.75 53737 24 ForestHealth Supp. Jan '25 Other Professional Services

2/25/2025 1104253 32576 Prunuske Chatham, In 52490 RCD2024017 2 SODA Planning $8,905.11 2025011 Fish Pass. Design Feb 14 2025 Other Professional Services

2/25/2025 1104253 32576 Prunuske Chatham, In 52490 RCD2024017 1 PICKLE Planning $15,802.85 2025011 Fish Pass. Design Feb 14 2025 Other Professional Services

2/25/2025 1104379 101862 Eduardo Gomez 55300 RCD ADMIN RCD $1,854.75 13904 Office Remode Punchlist Feb'25 Buildings and Improvements

2/25/2025 1104373 101689 Principal Life Insur 51400 RCD ADMIN RCD $1,158.81 Mar25 Principal Dental Prem Mar 2025 Employee Insurance - Premiums

2/25/2025 1104390 101980 Anchor Engineering 52490 RCD2024017 3 SULPHUR Implement $5,774.00 24-009-5007.1 Sulphur Creek CM Svc Feb 15 25 Other Professional Services

2/25/2025 1104285 40363 Wra, Inc. 52490 RCD2024017 3 SULPHUR Implement $7,437.50 30144-56177 SulphurCrk FishPass Feb 15 '25 Other Professional Services

2/25/2025 30086 40176 Endsight 54805 RCD ADMIN RCD $1,977.97 10039583 Network Support -  Feb. 2025 Information Technology Svcs

2/25/2025 1104334 100300 Napa Green 54805 RCD ADMIN RCD $500.00 297596      RISE 2025 Symposium Sponorship Community Grants

2/27/2025 1104568 4067 Us Bank 21105    $10,256.49 2.25CALCARD Feb 2025 CalCard Credit Card

2/27/2025 1104671 41489 Amy Stork Consulting 52490 RCD ADMIN RCD $3,425.63 2 Feb 2025 Staff Planning Consulting Other Professional Services

$151,111.23

Bills Report March Meeting/February Bills



Napa County Resource Conservation District

Feb 2025

FUND 7300 / SUB FUND 7300000 / PC UNIT 730
Account Description of CAL CARD Charges Subtotals Project Activity Category

53250 FUEL: Fuel for Ford 52.49$              RCD Admin RCD

53410 COMPUTER: EQUIPMENT/ACCESSORIES: Comp. chargers for interns 53.80$              RCD Admin RCD

53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES: Student nature journals 314.96$            RCD2020036 YOUTH YouthEd

53250 FUEL: Fuel for RCD truck 78.84$              RCD Admin RCD

53250 FUEL: Fuel for RCD truck 63.01$              RCD Admin RCD

53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES: Battery for RCD truck key 16.14$              RCD Admin RCD

53250 FUEL: Fuel for RCD truck 60.32$              RCD Admin RCD

52120 AGRICULTURAL SERVICES: Soil analysis fees 52.79$              RCD2023012 CFP Planning

52900 TRAINING/CONFERENCE EXPENSES: Meal at conference MG 28.93$              RCD2023025 TRAINING Planning

52900 TRAINING/CONFERENCE EXPENSES: Hotel at conference MG 347.59$            RCD2023025 TRAINING Planning

52605 RENTS/LEASES - BUILDINGS/LAND: Storage Unit rent - Feb 2025 446.00$            RCD Admin RCD

53325 LANDSCAPING/AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES: Wire for dist. uniformity kits 15.14$              RCD2023025 EVALUATION Planning

52120 AGRICULTURAL SERVICES: Soil analysis fees 52.79$              RCD2023012 CFP Planning

53325 LANDSCAPING/AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES: Buckets and lids 133.70$            RCD2023025 EVALUATION Planning

53325 LANDSCAPING/AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES: Buckets and lids 85.07$              RCD2023025 EVALUATION Planning

53105 OFFICE SUPPLIES: FURNITURE/FIXTURES: Desks for iterns and huddle rm 914.97$            RCD Admin RCD

53410 COMPUTER: EQUIPMENT/ACCESSORIES: Webcam for EM and TW 193.92$            RCD Admin RCD

53415 COMPUTER SOFTWARE/LICNSNG FEES: Jazz HR Recruit. Software Sub 279.00$            RCD Admin RCD

53105 OFFICE SUPPLIES: FURNITURE/FIXTURES: Bookshelf for 700B 316.77$            RCD Admin RCD

53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES: Space heater 105.54$            RCD Admin RCD

53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES: Space heater 1,050.60$         RCD2020036 CLEANUPS CmtyEngage

53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES: Volunteer appreciation totes 640.00$            RCD Admin RCD

53415 COMPUTER SOFTWARE/LICNSNG FEES: Creative Cloud software sub. 59.99$              RCD Admin RCD

53105 OFFICE SUPPLIES: FURNITURE/FIXTURES: Partition for 100B 84.64$              RCD Admin RCD

53410 COMPUTER: EQUIPMENT/ACCESSORIES: Surge protector AK 21.54$              RCD Admin RCD

53650 BUSINESS RELATED MEALS/SUPPLIES: Snacks for intern farewell 29.37$              RCD ADMIN RCD

53415 COMPUTER SOFTWARE/LICNSNG FEES: Adobe CreativeCloud Sub Feb'25 34.99$              RCD ADMIN RCD

53415 COMPUTER SOFTWARE/LICNSNG FEES: ChatGPT Team Subscrip Feb 2025 60.00$              RCD ADMIN RCD

52900 TRAINING/CONFERENCE EXPENSES: Hotel for CFDN Gathering 207.55$            RCD STAFFSUPRT RCD

52900 TRAINING/CONFERENCE EXPENSES: Parking for CFDN Gathering 5.00$                RCD STAFFSUPRT RCD



53650 BUSINESS RELATED MEALS/SUPPLIES: Lunch for Staff Planning Mtg 137.53$            RCD STAFFSUPRT RCD

52810 ADVERTISING/MARKETING: Posting on Conserv Job Board 55.00$              RCD ADMIN RCD

52900 TRAINING/CONFERENCE EXPENSES: Parking for conference 4.00$                RCD STAFFSUPRT RCD

53400 MINOR EQUIPMENT/SMALL TOOLS: Fish snorkel survey equip 13.10$              RCD2022017 GSA Planning

53400 MINOR EQUIPMENT/SMALL TOOLS: Water quality monit. equip 616.69$            RCD2022017 GSA Planning

53325 LANDSCAPING/AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES: Plants for Vine Trail 256.45$            RCD2023004 PPUBIMPLEM Implement

52600 RENTS/LEASES - EQUIPMENT: Copier usage fee 12/24-1/24 9.67$                RCD ADMIN RCD

52800 COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE: Verizon iPad Cellular Jan 25 80.32$              RCD ADMIN RCD

52130 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SVCS: ATT Internet 1/26-2/25 155.15$            RCD ADMIN RCD

53410 COMPUTER: EQUIPMENT/ACCESSORIES: Laptop Docking Station TW 283.37$            RCD ADMIN RCD

53410 COMPUTER: EQUIPMENT/ACCESSORIES: Computer Monitors TW 484.08$            RCD ADMIN RCD

53410 COMPUTER: EQUIPMENT/ACCESSORIES: Laptop for Acct Specialist 2,355.68$         RCD ADMIN RCD

10,256.49$       



Summary of Expenditures for February 2025

Regular $18,800.22

Total Expenditures 18,800.22$    



Vendor Name Total due Description

Canon Financial Services, Inc. $106.67 Copier Lease

E.G. Solutions, Inc. $99.00 Fish Trap parts

Endsight $92.50 IT Services

Prunuske Chatham, Inc $12,469.05 Fish Passage Design

Theodore L. Edwards, LLC. $6,033.00 Office rent

Total $18,800.22



Project Bills Total
WCB Napa River Watershed Restore $99.00
Overhead $6,232.17
NOAA Fish Passage $12,469.05

$18,800.22



Vendor # Vendor Name Object PL Project Activity Subcategory Invoice Date Invoice Amount Line Description
32576 Prunuske Chatham, Inc 52490 RCD2024017 1 PICKLE Planning 2/28/2025 2025023 $6,344.40 Fish Passage Design Feb 28 25
32576 Prunuske Chatham, Inc 52490 RCD2024017 2 SODA Planning 2/28/2025 2025023 $6,124.65 Fish Passage Design Feb 28 25
102112 E.G. Solutions, Inc. 53400 RCD2024023 3 MONIT Monitoring 2/21/2025 3250221 $99.00 Fish Trap repair parts
100520 Canon Financial Services, Inc. 52600 RCD ADMIN RCD 2/28/2025 38995641 $106.67 Color Copier 2/20/25-3/19/25
35310 Theodore L. Edwards, LLC. 52605 RCD ADMIN RCD 2/15/2025 April2025 TE $6,033.00 Office Lease 1303 Jeff Apr '25
40176 Endsight 52130 RCD ADMIN RCD 2/28/2025 10040294 $92.50 IT End User support Feb 2025

$18,800.22

Bills Report March Meeting/February Bills



(“ ”) 

“
”

“ ”
referred to individually as “ ” or collectively as “ .” 

(“ ”).

“ ”
“ ”

“ ”

as Exhibit “A” 

(“ ”), previously administrered 

(“ ”)

together, the “ ” “ ”
The RCDs and CLERC are referred to collectively as the “ ”



 (“ ”) 

“ ”
(“ ”)

’
“ ”

“ ”



Only costs incurred during the “Project Performance Period” 

CONSERVATION WORKS’

 

’

As further discussed in Exhibit “B”, CONTRACTOR 



’
’

’
’

’
’ ’



’

CONSERVATION WORKS’

’

’



representatives, successors, and assigns of each of them (collectively, “
”) from and against any and all liabilities (whether legal or equitable in 

court costs and reasonable attorneys’ and experts’ fees, consultants’ fees and attorneys’ fees on 
appeal (collectively, “ ”) arising from the negligent acts or omissions or willful 

(collectively, “ ”) from and against any and all Claims arising 

’ rights under this Agreement.

’

’



’s

“ ”



“ ”





; the Parties shall bear their own expenses, including attorneys’ 



’

’

Attorneys’ Fees.

attorney’s fees 



“ ”

required as a result of the NBFIP’s receipt of state funding.

WORKS’ Grant Agreement with CAL FIRE. 

one and the same document. A Party’s signature on this Agreement transmitted by facsimile or 
example, through use of a Portable Document Format or “PDF” file) 



“ ”

“CONSERVATION 
WORKS”



“ ”



EXHIBIT “B”

WORKS to effectively serve landowners in CONTRACTOR’s jurisdiction. CONTRACTOR is 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 CONTRACTOR shall review any Forest Management Plan (“FMP”) or Non
Timber Management Plan (“NTMP”) funded under the NBFIP for relevancy to the 

or NTMP has not been developed for a landowner’s property, CONTRACTOR may 

obtains CONSERVATION WORKS’ prior written approval, (ii) CONTRACTOR 

Agreement, and (iii) CONTRACTOR’s capacity and available funds un

(“ ”)
 



 

 

 
projects in CONTRACTOR’s jurisdiction, including preparing and filing any 

Act (“CEQA”) (Publi

 

 

 

 

 

 

ct photographs, Geographic Information System (“GIS”) 
geospatial maps and shapefiles, and CONTRACTOR’s technical notes
 

 



–
–

–
–

CONTRACTOR’s final report is due to CONSERVATION WORKS no later than fifteen (15) 

. An overview of CONTRACTOR’s reporting 

CONTRACTOR’s progress reports shall include

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 The remaining balance of CONTRACTOR’s budget under this Agreement;
 

 

 





“ ”



6�D���RI�&DOLIRU�LD��
��SDU�P����RI�)RU���U��D�G�)LU��3UR��F�LR���&$��),5(��

5��R�UF��0D�DJ�P����
�5$1��$�5((0(1��

$33�,&$1��� 1RU���&RD���5��R�UF��&R���UYD�LR������Y�ORSP����&R��FLO�

352�(&���,��(�� 1RU����D��)RU����,PSURY�P����3URJUDP�5R��G���

�5$1��$�5((0(1��� ��$�������

352�(&��3(5)250$1&(�3(5,2��L��IURP�GD���RI�OD���U��LJ�D��U��E��&$��),5(���S�����LU�F�RU�RU�
�UD�������UR�J��0DUF������������
8�G�U�������UPV�D�G�FR�GL�LR�V�RI���LV��UD����JU��P���������DSSOLFD���DJU��V��R�FRPSO��������SURM�F��DV�
G�VFULE�G�L������SURM�F��G�VFULS�LR���D�G�����6�D���RI�&DOLIRU�LD��DF�L�J���UR�J��������SDU�P����RI�)RU�V�U����)LU��
3UR��F�LR���DJU��V��R�I��G�����SURM�F���S��R������R�DO�V�D���JUD���DPR����L�GLFD��G��

352�(&���(6&5,3�,21������������SLFNV��S����U�����������O�I��RII��L���1RU����D��)RU�V��,PSURY�P����
3URJUDP�5R��G�����G�U�����PD�DJ�P������1RU���&RDV��5�VR�UF��&R�V�UYD�LR������Y�ORSP����&R��FLO��7���
1RU����D��)RU�V��,PSURY�P����3URJUDP�LV�D�V�E�JUD������FRV��V�DU��SURJUDP�IRU�SURYLGL�J���F��LFDO�D�G�
IL�D�FLDO�DVVLV�D�F���R��R��L�G�V�ULDO�SULYD���OD�GR���UV���L���D���PS�DVLV�R��GLVDGYD��DJ�G�D�G�V�Y�U�O��
GLVDGYD��DJ�G�FRPP��L�L�V��7����R�DO�SURM�F��R��FRP�V�D�G�G�OLY�UDEO�V�U�PDL������VDP��DV��L�������������
DGM�V��G�IRU�SULRU�DFFRPSOLV�P���V��������DFU�V��U�D��G�����SURM�F�V�FRPSO���G��D�G����IRU�V��PD�DJ�P����
SOD�V�FRPSO���G���UR�J�R���/DN���0��GRFL�R��1DSD��D�G�6R�RPD�FR���L�V��

�R�DO�6�D����UD����R���R���F��G� �������������� �RU�SURM�F��FRV�V����LF��Y�U�LV�O�VV���

������S��������G�*�������������������������G�����P�G����S���������G������S�����G�����������*����������P����

1RU���&RD���5��R�UF��&R���UYD�LR����
��Y�ORSP����&R��FLO�

6�$�(�2)�&$�,)251,$�
�(3$5�0(1��2)�)25(6�5��
$1��),5(�352�(&�,21�

�SSOLFD���

��� ���
6LJ�D��U��RI�����RUL��G�5�SU�V���D�LY��

3UL���1DP���
7L�O���

7L�O����R���0�OYL���$��L��D�����S�����LU�F�RU��
5��R�UF��0D�DJ�P�����

�D��� �D���

&(5�,),&$�,21�2)�)81�,1��
�5�17���5((0(17�180�(5� 32�,�� 6833/,(5�,��

��$������
)81�� )81��1�0(�

����UDO�)��G������
352-(&7�,��
1���

�&7,9,7��,��
1���

�02817�2)�(67,0�7(�)81�,1��

��������������
�/�81,7� �8��5()�

�����
��-��,1&5(�6,1��(1&80�5�1&(�

��������������
352�5�0�180�(5� (1�� ��-���(&5(�6,1��(1&80�5�1&(�
�������� ����� �������
�&&2817�
��������

�/7��&&2817�
�����������

81(1&80�(5(����/�1&(�

��������������
5(3257,1��6758&785(�
���������

6(59,&(�/2&�7,21�
������

,���U�E��F�U�LI���SR��P��S�U�R�DO�N�R�O�GJ����D��E�GJ���G�I��G��DU��DYDLODEO��IRU���L����F�PEUD�F���

6LJ�D��U��RI�&�/�),5(��FFR���L�J�2IILF�U� �D���

Oona Heacock

12/3/2024

00002153370000748796



�5$17�180%(5���$�����%�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'���

��

�

�

�

7(506�$1'�&21',7,216�2)��5$17�$�5((0(17�
�

��� ���������

��� 7�LV�$JUHHPHQW��LV�HQWHUHG�LQWR�EHW�HHQ�W�H�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD��E��DQG�W�URXJ��
W�H�&DOLIRUQLD�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�)RUHVWU��DQG�)LUH�3URWHFWLRQ��&$/�),5(����HUHLQDIWHU�
UHIHUUHG�WR�DV��67$7(��DQG��1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���
'(9(/230(17�&281&,/���HUHLQDIWHU�UHIHUUHG�WR�DV���5$17((���

�

��� 7�H�67$7(��HUHE��JUDQWV�WR��5$17((�D�VXP���HUHLQDIWHU�UHIHUUHG�WR�DV�
��5$17�)81'6���QRW�WR�H�FHHG�7:2�0,//,21�1,1(��81'5('�6,;7��
7�286$1'�21(��81'5('�1,1(7��(,��7�'2//$56������������������

�

��� ,Q�DGGLWLRQ�WR�W�H�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��W�H�67$7(�DQG�
�5$17((�DJUHH�W�DW�W�H�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�W�H�GRFXPHQWV�VHW�
IRUW��EHOR��DUH��HUHE��LQFRUSRUDWHG�DQG�PDGH�SDUW�RI�W�LV�DJUHHPHQW��

�

D�� 'HSDUWPHQW�RI�)RUHVWU��DQG�)LUH�3URWHFWLRQ�:LOGILUH�5HVLOLHQFH�%ORFN�
�UDQW��XLGHOLQHV�������

�

E�� 7�H�VXEPLWWHG�$SSOLFDWLRQ��6FRSH�RI�:RUN��3URMHFW�:RUNERRN��DQG�
(��LELWV�

�
F�� $''(1'80���:,/'),5(�5(6,/,(1&(��5$17�352-(&76�

�
�
���� �������������������

��� 5HFLSLHQWV�RI��5$17�)81'6�SXUVXDQW�WR�&DOLIRUQLD�3XEOLF�5HVRXUFHV�&RGH�
6HFWLRQ����������V�DOO�DELGH�E��W�H�SURYLVLRQV�LQ�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��7�LV�LQFOXGHV�
W�H�UHTXLUHPHQW�W�DW��RUN�V�DOO�QRW�FRPPHQFH�SULRU�WR�W�H�H�HFXWLRQ�RI�W�LV�
$JUHHPHQW�E��ERW��SDUWLHV��$Q���RUN�VWDUWHG�SULRU�WR�W�H�H�HFXWLRQ�RI�W�LV�
$JUHHPHQW��LOO�QRW�EH�HOLJLEOH�IRU�IXQGLQJ�XQGHU�W�H�WHUPV�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

��� $V�SUHFHGHQW�WR�W�H�67$7(�V�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�SURYLGH�IXQGLQJ���5$17((�V�DOO�
SURYLGH�WR�W�H�67$7(�IRU�UHYLH��DQG�DSSURYDO�D�GHWDLOHG�EXGJHW��VSHFLILFDWLRQV��
DQG�SURMHFW�GHVFULSWLRQ��$SSURYDO�E��W�H�67$7(�RI�VXF��SODQV�DQG�
VSHFLILFDWLRQV��RU�DQ��RW�HU�DSSURYDOV�SURYLGHG�IRU�LQ�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��V�DOO�EH�IRU�
VFRSH�DQG�TXDOLW��RI��RUN��DQG�V�DOO�QRW�UHOLHYH��5$17((�RI�W�H�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�
FDUU��RXW�DQ��RW�HU�REOLJDWLRQV�UHTXLUHG�E��W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��LQ�DFFRUGDQFH��LW��
DSSOLFDEOH�OD��RU�DQ��RW�HU�VWDQGDUGV�RUGLQDULO��DSSOLHG�WR�VXF���RUN�RU�DFWLYLW���

�

��� $OO�LQIRUPDWLRQDO�SURGXFWV��H�J���GDWD��VWXGLHV��ILQGLQJV��PDQDJHPHQW�SODQV��
PDQXDOV��S�RWRV��HWF���UHODWLQJ�WR�&DOLIRUQLD�V�QDWXUDO�HQYLURQPHQW�SURGXFHG��LW��
W�H�XVH�RI��5$17�)81'6�V�DOO�EH�DYDLODEOH�IRU�SXEOLF�XVH��



�5$17�180%(5���$�����%�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'���

��

�

�

�
�
�

����� �������������������

��� 'HILQLWLRQV�
�

D�� 7�H�WHUP��$JUHHPHQW��PHDQV�JUDQW�DJUHHPHQW�QXPEHU���$�����%��
�

E�� 7�H�WHUP���5$17�)81'6��PHDQV�W�H�PRQH��SURYLGHG�E��W�H�67$7(�WR�
W�H��5$17((�LQ�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

F�� 7�H�WHUP���5$17((��PHDQV�DQ�DSSOLFDQW���R��DV�D�VLJQHG�$JUHHPHQW�
IRU�W�H�D�DUG�IRU��5$17�)81'6��

�

G�� 7�H�WHUP��2W�HU�6RXUFHV�RI�)XQGV��PHDQV�DOO�PDWF�LQJ�IXQG�VRXUFHV�W�DW�
DUH�UHTXLUHG�RU�XVHG�WR�FRPSOHWH�W�H�3URMHFW�EH�RQG�W�H��5$17�)81'6�
SURYLGHG�E��W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

H�� 7�H�WHUP��67$7(��PHDQV�W�H�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�)RUHVWU��
DQG�)LUH�3URWHFWLRQ��&$/�),5(���

�

I�� 7�H�WHUP��3URMHFW��PHDQV�W�H�GHYHORSPHQW�RU�RW�HU�DFWLYLW��GHVFULEHG�LQ�
W�H��3URMHFW�6FRSH�RI�:RUN���

�

J�� 7�H�WHUP��3URMHFW�%XGJHW�'HWDLO��DV�XVHG��HUHLQ�GHILQHV�W�H�DSSURYHG�
EXGJHW�SODQ��

�

��� 7�H�WHUP��3URMHFW�6FRSH�RI�:RUN��DV�XVHG��HUHLQ�PHDQV�W�H�LQGLYLGXDO�
VFRSH�RI��RUN�GHVFULELQJ�LQ�GHWDLO�W�H�DSSURYHG�WDVNV��



�5$17�180%(5���$�����%�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'���

��

�� 3URMHFW�5HSUHVHQWDWLYHV

7�H�SURMHFW�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�GXULQJ�W�H�WHUP�RI�W�H�DJUHHPHQW��LOO�EH��

67$7(��&$/�),5(� �5$17((�� 1RUW��&RDVW�5HVRXUFH�
&RQVHUYDWLRQ���'HYHORSPHQW�&RXQFLO�

6HFWLRQ�8QLW���4�5HVRXUFH�
0DQDJHPHQW�

6HFWLRQ�8QLW��1�$�

$WWHQWLRQ��6WH�DUW�0F0RUUR�� $WWHQWLRQ��2RQD��HDFRFN�

0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV��32�%R���������
6DFUDPHQWR��&$������������

0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV��32�%R����1��
6DQWD�5RVD��&$�������

3�RQH�1XPEHU����������������� 3�RQH�1XPEHU�����������������
6HFRQGDU���

(PDLO�$GGUHVV��
VWH�DUW�PFPRUUR��ILUH�FD�JRY�

(PDLO�$GGUHVV��
RRQD�FRQVHUYDWLRQ�RUNVQF�RUJ�

&�DQJHV�WR�W�H�SURMHFW�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�GXULQJ�W�H�WHUP�RI�W�H�DJUHHPHQW�V�DOO�EH�
PDGH�LQ��ULWLQJ��1RWLFH�V�DOO�EH�VHQW�WR�W�H�DERYH�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�IRU�DOO�QRWLFH�
SURYLVLRQV�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�� 3URMHFW�(�HFXWLRQ

D� 6XEMHFW�WR�W�H�DYDLODELOLW��RI�JUDQW�PRQLHV��W�H�67$7(��HUHE��JUDQWV�WR�W�H
�5$17((�D�VXP�RI�PRQH����5$17�)81'6��QRW�WR�H�FHHG�W�H�DPRXQW
VWDWHG�RQ�6HFWLRQ�,��5(&,7$/6��3DUDJUDS����LQ�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�RI�DQG�RQ
FRQGLWLRQ�W�DW�W�H�VXP�EH�H�SHQGHG�LQ�FDUU�LQJ�RXW�W�H�SXUSRVHV�DV�VHW
IRUW��LQ�W�H�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�W�H�3URMHFW�LQ�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�DQG�LWV
DWWDF�PHQWV�DQG�XQGHU�W�H�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�VHW�IRUW��LQ�W�LV
$JUHHPHQW�

E� �5$17((�V�DOO�DVVXPH�DQ��REOLJDWLRQ�WR�IXUQLV��DQ��DGGLWLRQDO�IXQGV�W�DW
PD��EH�QHFHVVDU��WR�FRPSOHWH�W�H�3URMHFW��$Q��DPHQGPHQW�WR�W�H�3URMHFW
DV�VHW�IRUW��LQ�W�H�$SSOLFDWLRQ�RQ�ILOH��LW��W�H�67$7(�PXVW�EH�VXEPLWWHG�WR
W�H�67$7(�IRU�DSSURYDO�LQ��ULWLQJ��1R�DPHQGPHQW�LV�DOOR�HG�XQWLO��ULWWHQ
DSSURYDO�LV�JLYHQ�E��W�H�67$7(�

F� �5$17((�V�DOO�FRPSOHWH�W�H�3URMHFW�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH��LW��W�H�WLPH�RI
3URMHFW�SHUIRUPDQFH�VHW�IRUW��LQ�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��XQOHVV�DQ�DPHQGPHQW
�DV�EHHQ�DSSURYHG�DQG�VLJQHG�E��W�H�67$7(�XQGHU�W�H�WHUPV�DQG
FRQGLWLRQV�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW���$PHQGPHQWV�PXVW�EH�UHTXHVWHG�LQ
DGYDQFH�DQG��LOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�LQ�W�H�HYHQW�RI�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�EH�RQG�W�H
FRQWURO�RI�W�H��5$17((��EXW�QR�OHVV�W�DQ����GD�V�IURP�W�H�$JUHHPHQW
H�SLUDWLRQ�GDWH��7�H�67$7(�PD���DLYH�W�H�PLQLPXP�WLPHIUDPH�IRU
DPHQGPHQWV�DW�W�HLU�GLVFUHWLRQ��$SSURYDO�RI�DPHQGPHQW�LV�DW�W�H�67$7(�V
GLVFUHWLRQ�



�5$17�180%(5���$�����%�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'���

��

�

�

�

G�� �5$17((�FHUWLILHV�W�DW�W�H�3URMHFW�6FRSH�RI�:RUN�FRPSOLHV��LW��DOO�ORFDO��
6WDWH��DQG�IHGHUDO�OD�V�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV��

�

H�� �5$17((�V�DOO�FRPSO���LW��W�H�&DOLIRUQLD�(QYLURQPHQWDO�4XDOLW��$FW�
�&(4$���3XEOLF�5HVRXUFHV�&RGH��6HFWLRQ��������HW��VHT��7LWOH�����
&DOLIRUQLD�&RGH�RI�5HJXODWLRQV��6HFWLRQ�������HW��VHT���DQG�DOO�RW�HU�ORFDO��
6WDWH��DQG�IHGHUDO�HQYLURQPHQWDO�OD�V��$�FRS��RI�W�H�FHUWLILHG�&(4$�
GRFXPHQW�PXVW�EH�SURYLGHG�WR�67$7(�EHIRUH�DQ���5$17�)81'6�DUH�
PDGH�DYDLODEOH�IRU�DQ��3URMHFW�DFWLYLW��W�DW�FRXOG�GLUHFWO��LPSDFW�W�H�
HQYLURQPHQW��H�J��FXWWLQJ��SLOLQJ�RU�EXUQLQJ�EXV���PDVWLFDWLQJ��GR�HU��RUN��
HWF����&(4$�FRPSOLDQFH�V�DOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG��LW�LQ�RQH������HDU�IURP�VWDUW�
GDWH�RI�W�H�$JUHHPHQW��7�H�VWDUW�GDWH�LV�FRQVLGHUHG�W�H�ODWWHU�GDWH�RI�
VLJQDWXUH�E��W�H��UDQWHH�$XW�RUL�HG�5HSUHVHQWDWLYH�RU�&$/�),5(�'HSXW��
'LUHFWRU���5$17�)81'6��LOO�EH�PDGH�DYDLODEOH�LQ�DGYDQFH�RI�&(4$�
FRPSOLDQFH�IRU�SURMHFW�DFWLYLWLHV�W�DW�GR�QRW��DYH�W�H�SRWHQWLDO�WR�FDXVH�D�
GLUHFW�HQYLURQPHQWDO�LPSDFW��H�J��SURMHFW�SODQQLQJ��ORFDWLQJ�DQG�PDUNLQJ�
SURSHUW��RU�SURMHFW�ERXQGDULHV��FRQWDFWLQJ�DQG�VLJQLQJ�XS�ODQGR�QHUV��
HWF����

�

I�� �5$17((�V�DOO�SHUPLW�SHULRGLF�VLWH�YLVLWV�E��UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�V��RI�W�H�
67$7(�WR�HQVXUH�SURJUDP�FRPSOLDQFH�DQG�W�DW��RUN�LV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH��LW��
W�H�DSSURYHG�3URMHFW�6FRSH�RI�:RUN��LQFOXGLQJ�D�ILQDO�LQVSHFWLRQ�XSRQ�
3URMHFW�FRPSOHWLRQ��

�

J�� �5$17((��DQG�W�H�DJHQWV�DQG�HPSOR�HHV�RI��5$17((��LQ�W�H�
SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��V�DOO�DFW�LQ�DQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�FDSDFLW��DQG�
QRW�DV�RIILFHUV��HPSOR�HHV��RU�DJHQWV��RI�W�H�67$7(��1R�SHUVRQ���R��DV�
DQ�RIILFHU��HPSOR�HH��RU�DJHQW�RI�W�H�67$7(�SDUWLFLSDWHG�LQ�W�H�
SUHSDUDWLRQ�RU�FUHDWLRQ�RI�RU�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�WR�D�DUG�W�LV��UDQW�$JUHHPHQW�
V�DOO�VHUYH�DV�DQ�DJHQW�RU�HPSOR�HH�RI��5$17((�LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�
OLPLWHG�WR�W�RVH�DFWV�SUR�LELWHG�E���RYHUQPHQW�&RGH�6HFWLRQV�������DQG�
�������

�

��� 3URMHFW�&RVWV�DQG�3D�PHQW�'RFXPHQWDWLRQ�
�

D�� 3D�PHQW�E��W�H�67$7(�V�DOO�EH�PDGH�DIWHU�UHFHLSW�RI�DQ�DFFHSWDEOH�
LQYRLFH�DQG�DSSURYDO�E��D�GXO��DXW�RUL�HG�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�RI�W�H�67$7(��
�5$17((�V�DOO�VXEPLW�DQ�LQYRLFH�IRU�SD�PHQW�WR�W�H�&$/�),5(�3URMHFW�
5HSUHVHQWDWLYH�RI�W�H�67$7(��$�ILQDO�LQYRLFH�V�DOO�EH�VXEPLWWHG�QR�ODWHU�
W�DQ����GD�V�DIWHU�FRPSOHWLRQ��H�SLUDWLRQ��RU�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�W�LV�
$JUHHPHQW��

�

E�� )RU�VHUYLFHV�VDWLVIDFWRULO��UHQGHUHG��DQG�XSRQ�UHFHLSW�DQG�DSSURYDO�RI�
LQYRLFHV�IRU�SD�PHQW��W�H�67$7(�DJUHHV�WR�FRPSHQVDWH��5$17((�IRU�
DFWXDO�H�SHQGLWXUHV�LQFXUUHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH��LW��W�H�UDWHV�DQG�DFWLYLWLHV�



�5$17�180%(5���$�����%�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'���

��

�

�

�

VSHFLILHG�LQ�W�H�)LQDO�3URMHFW�%XGJHW�'HWDLO��$SSOLFDWLRQ��6FRSH�RI�:RUN�
DQG�(��LELWV��DQG�PDGH�D�SDUW�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

F�� �5$17((�V�DOO�VXEPLW��LQ�DUUHDUV��QRW�PRUH�IUHTXHQWO��W�DQ�RQFH�D�
PRQW���DQG�UHTXLUHG�TXDUWHUO���DQ�LQYRLFH�WR�W�H�67$7(�IRU�FRVWV�SDLG�E��
�5$17((�SXUVXDQW�WR�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��,Q�W�H�HYHQW�QR�H�SHQVHV�DUH�
LQFXUUHG���5$17((�V�DOO�LGHQWLI��W�DW�QR�FRVWV��DYH�EHHQ�LQFXUUHG��LW�LQ�
W�H�UHVSHFWLYH�TXDUWHUO��SURJUHVV�UHSRUW�LQ�OLHX�RI�VXEPLWWLQJ�D��HUR�
EDODQFH�LQYRLFH��(DF��LQYRLFH�V�DOO�FRQWDLQ�W�H�IROOR�LQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�� W�H�
$JUHHPHQW�QXPEHU��W�H�GDWHV�RU�WLPH�SHULRG�GXULQJ���LF��W�H�LQYRLFHG�
FRVWV��HUH�LQFXUUHG��VLJQDWXUH�RI�DQ�DXW�RUL�HG�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�RI�
�5$17((��H�SHQGLWXUHV�IRU�W�H�FXUUHQW�LQYRLFH�DQG�FXPXODWLYH�
H�SHQGLWXUHV�WR�GDWH�E��PDMRU�EXGJHW�FDWHJRU���H�J���VDODULHV��EHQHILWV��
VXSSOLHV��HWF����PDWF��IXQGV���HQ�DSSOLFDEOH��DQG�DSSURSULDWH�VXSSRUWLQJ�
GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�FRQVLVWHQW��LW��W�H�(OLJLEOH�&RVWV�VHFWLRQ��DV�GHWDLOHG�LQ�
W�H�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�)RUHVWU��DQG�)LUH�3URWHFWLRQ�:LOGILUH�5HVLOLHQFH�%ORFN�
�UDQW��XLGHOLQHV�������

�

G�� �5$17�)81'6�LQ�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��DYH�D�OLPLWHG�SHULRG�LQ���LF��W�H��
PXVW�EH�H�SHQGHG��$OO��5$17((�H�SHQGLWXUHV�PXVW�RFFXU�SULRU�WR�W�H�
HQG�RI�W�H�3URMHFW�SHUIRUPDQFH�SHULRG�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

H�� (�FHSW�DV�RW�HU�LVH�SURYLGHG��HUHLQ���5$17((�V�DOO�H�SHQG��5$17�
)81'6�LQ�W�H�PDQQHU�GHVFULEHG�LQ�W�H�%XGJHW�DSSURYHG�E��W�H�67$7(��
7�H�GROODU�DPRXQW�RI�DQ�LWHP�LQ�D�EXGJHW�FDWHJRU��PD��EH�LQFUHDVHG�RU�
GHFUHDVHG�E��XS�WR�WHQ�SHUFHQW�������RI�W�H�EXGJHW�LWHP�W�URXJ��
UHDOORFDWLRQ�RI�IXQGV�IURP�RW�HU�EXGJHW�FDWHJRULHV���LW�RXW�DSSURYDO�E��W�H�
67$7(���R�HYHU���5$17((�V�DOO�QRWLI��W�H�67$7(�LQ��ULWLQJ���HQ�DQ��
VXF��UHDOORFDWLRQ�LV�PDGH��DQG�V�DOO�LGHQWLI��ERW��W�H�LWHP�V��EHLQJ�
LQFUHDVHG�DQG�W�RVH�EHLQJ�GHFUHDVHG��$Q��LQFUHDVH�RU�GHFUHDVH�RI�DQ�
LWHP�RI�PRUH�W�DQ�WHQ�SHUFHQW�������RI�W�H�EXGJHW�FDWHJRU��PXVW�EH�
DSSURYHG�LQ��ULWLQJ�E��W�H�67$7(�EHIRUH�DQ��VXF��LQFUHDVH�RU�GHFUHDVH�LV�
PDGH��$�IRUPDO�DSSURYHG�DPHQGPHQW�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�LQFUHDVH�W�H�WRWDO�
DPRXQW�RI��5$17�)81'6��

�

I�� �5$17((�V�DOO�SURPSWO��VXEPLW�DQ��DQG�DOO�UHFRUGV�DW�W�H�WLPH�DQG�LQ�W�H�
IRUP�DV�W�H�67$7(�PD��UHTXHVW��

�

J�� �5$17((�V�DOO�VXEPLW�HDF��LQYRLFH�IRU�SD�PHQW�HOHFWURQLFDOO��XVLQJ�W�H�
JUDQWV�PDQDJHPHQW�V�VWHP�LGHQWLILHG�E��&$/�),5(���DUG�FRS��
VXEPLVVLRQV��LOO�QRW�EH�DFFHSWHG��

�

��� 7�H��5$17((�V�DOO�LPPHGLDWHO��UHLPEXUVH�RU�FUHGLW��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E��
W�H�67$7(��W�H�67$7(�IRU�DQ��RYHU�SD�PHQW�RI�DQ��LQYRLFH��LQFOXGLQJ�
ILQDO�LQYRLFH����HQ�HLW�HU�SDUW��GHWHUPLQHV�DQ�RYHUSD�PHQW��DV�PDGH��



�5$17�180%(5���$�����%�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'���

��

�

�

�

��� %XGJHW�&RQWLQJHQF��&ODXVH�
�

D�� ,I�67$7(�IXQGLQJ�IRU�DQ��ILVFDO��HDU�LV�UHGXFHG�RU�GHOHWHG�IRU�SXUSRVHV�RI�
W�H�:LOGILUH�5HVLOLHQFH�%ORFN��UDQWV��W�H�67$7(�V�DOO��DYH�W�H�RSWLRQ�WR�
HLW�HU�FDQFHO�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��LW��QR�OLDELOLW��RFFXUULQJ�WR�W�H�67$7(��RU�LI�
SRVVLEOH�DQG�GHVLUDEOH��RIIHU�DQ�$JUHHPHQW�DPHQGPHQW�WR��5$17((�WR�
UHIOHFW�W�H�UHGXFHG�DPRXQW�DYDLODEOH�IRU�W�H�3URMHFW��

�

��� 3URMHFW�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�
�

D�� �5$17((�PXVW�UHSRUW�WR�W�H�67$7(�DOO�VRXUFHV�RI�RW�HU�IXQGV�IRU�W�H�
3URMHFW��,I�W�LV�SURYLVLRQ�LV�GHHPHG�WR�EH�YLRODWHG��W�H�67$7(��LOO�UHTXHVW�
DQ�DXGLW�RI��5$17((�DQG�FDQ�GHOD��W�H�GLVEXUVHPHQW�RI�IXQGV�XQWLO�W�H�
PDWWHU�LV�UHVROYHG��

�

E�� �5$17((�V�DOO�SURPSWO��VXEPLW��ULWWHQ�3URMHFW�UHSRUWV�DV�W�H�67$7(�
PD��UHTXHVW�W�URXJ�RXW�W�H�WHUP�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

F�� �5$17((�V�DOO�VXEPLW�D�ILQDO�DFFRPSOLV�PHQW�UHSRUW��ILQDO�LQYRLFH��LW��
DVVRFLDWHG�VXSSRUWLQJ�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ��DQG�FRSLHV�RI�PDWHULDOV�GHYHORSHG�
XVLQJ��5$17�)81'6��LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�SODQV��HGXFDWLRQDO�
PDWHULDOV��HWF���LW�LQ����GD�V�RI�3URMHFW�FRPSOHWLRQ��

�

��� )LQDQFLDO�5HFRUGV�
�

D�� �5$17((�V�DOO�UHWDLQ�DOO�UHFRUGV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�6HFWLRQ���F��EHOR��IRU�
W�UHH������HDUV�DIWHU�ILQDO�SD�PHQW�E��W�H�67$7(��,Q�W�H�FDVH�DQ�DXGLW�
RFFXUV��DOO�VXF��UHFRUGV�V�DOO�EH�UHWDLQHG�IRU�RQH������HDU�IURP�W�H�GDWH�
W�H�DXGLW�LV�FRPSOHWHG�RU�W�H�W�UHH������HDUV����LF�HYHU�GDWH�LV�ODWHU��

�

E�� �5$17((�V�DOO�PDLQWDLQ�VDWLVIDFWRU��ILQDQFLDO�DFFRXQWV��GRFXPHQWV��DQG�
UHFRUGV�IRU�W�H�3URMHFW�DQG�PDNH�W�HP�DYDLODEOH�WR�W�H�67$7(�IRU�UHYLH��
GXULQJ�UHDVRQDEOH�WLPHV��7�LV�LQFOXGHV�W�H�ULJ�W�WR�LQVSHFW�DQG�PDNH�
FRSLHV�RI�DQ��ERRNV��UHFRUGV��RU�UHSRUWV�RI��5$17((�SHUWDLQLQJ�WR�W�LV�
$JUHHPHQW�RU�PDWWHUV�UHODWHG�W�HUHWR��

�

F�� �5$17((�V�DOO�NHHS�VXF��UHFRUGV�DV�W�H�67$7(�V�DOO�SUHVFULEH��
LQFOXGLQJ��EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��UHFRUGV���LF��IXOO��GLVFORVH��D��W�H�GLVSRVLWLRQ�
RI�W�H�SURFHHGV�RI�VWDWH�IXQGLQJ�DVVLVWDQFH���E��W�H�WRWDO�FRVW�RI�W�H�3URMHFW�
LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ��LW��VXF��DVVLVWDQFH�W�DW�LV�JLYHQ�RU�XVHG���F��W�H�DPRXQW�
DQG�QDWXUH�RI�W�DW�SRUWLRQ�RI�W�H�3URMHFW�FRVW�VXSSOLHG�E��RW�HU�VRXUFHV��
DQG��G��DQ��RW�HU�VXF��UHFRUGV�DV��LOO�IDFLOLWDWH�DQ�HIIHFWLYH�DXGLW��$OO�
UHFRUGV�V�DOO�EH�PDGH�DYDLODEOH�WR�W�H�67$7(��RW�HU�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD�
DJHQF���RU�RW�HU�HQWLW��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E��W�H�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD�IRU�DXGLWLQJ�
SXUSRVHV�DW�UHDVRQDEOH�WLPHV��



�5$17�180%(5���$�����%�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'���

��

�

�

�

G�� �5$17((�V�DOO�XVH�DQ��JHQHUDOO��DFFHSWHG�DFFRXQWLQJ�V�VWHP��
�

��� 5HVHDUF��
�

D�� �5$17((�W�DW�UHFHLYHV�IXQGLQJ��LQ���ROH�RU�LQ�SDUW��LQ�W�H�IRUP�RI�D�
UHVHDUF��JUDQW�V�DOO�SURYLGH�IRU�IUHH�SXEOLF�DFFHVV�WR�DQ��SXEOLFDWLRQ�RI�D�
SHHU�UHYLH�HG�PDQXVFULSW�GHVFULELQJ�67$7(�IXQGHG�NQR�OHGJH��67$7(�
IXQGHG�LQYHQWLRQ��RU�67$7(�IXQGHG�WHF�QRORJ��V�DOO�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�W�H�
IROOR�LQJ�FRQGLWLRQV��

�

L�� �5$17((�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�HQVXULQJ�W�DW�DQ��SXEOLV�LQJ�RU�
FRS�ULJ�W�DJUHHPHQWV�FRQFHUQLQJ�SHHU�UHYLH�HG�PDQXVFULSWV�IXOO��
FRPSO���LW��W�LV�VHFWLRQ��

LL�� �5$17((�V�DOO�UHSRUW�WR�67$7(�W�H�ILQDO�GLVSRVLWLRQ�RI�W�H�SHHU��
UHYLH�HG�PDQXVFULSW��LQFOXGLQJ��EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��LI�LW��DV�
SXEOLV�HG��GDWH�RI�SXEOLFDWLRQ����HUH�LW��DV�SXEOLV�HG��DQG����HQ�
W�H����PRQW��WLPH�SHULRG�IURP�RIILFLDO�GDWH�RI�SXEOLFDWLRQ�H�SLUHV��
��HUH�W�H�SHHU�UHYLH�HG�PDQXVFULSW��LOO�EH�DYDLODEOH�IRU�RSHQ�
DFFHVV��

�
E�� )RU�D�SHHU�UHYLH�HG�PDQXVFULSW�W�DW�LV�DFFHSWHG�IRU�SXEOLFDWLRQ�SXUVXDQW�

WR�W�H�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��W�H��5$17((�V�DOO�HQVXUH�
W�DW�DQ�HOHFWURQLF�YHUVLRQ�RI�W�H�SHHU�UHYLH�HG�PDQXVFULSW�LV�DYDLODEOH�WR�
67$7(�DQG�RQ�DQ�DSSURSULDWH�SXEOLFO��DFFHVVLEOH�UHSRVLWRU��DSSURYHG�E��
W�H�VWDWH�DJHQF���LQFOXGLQJ��EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��W�H�8QLYHUVLW��RI�&DOLIRUQLD�V�
H6F�RODUV�LS�5HSRVLWRU��DW�W�H�&DOLIRUQLD�'LJLWDO�/LEUDU���W�H�&DOLIRUQLD�
6WDWH�8QLYHUVLW��V�6F�RODU:RUNV�DW�W�H�6�VWHP�LGH�'LJLWDO�/LEUDU���RU�
3XE0HG�&HQWUDO��WR�EH�PDGH�SXEOLFO��DYDLODEOH�QRW�ODWHU�W�DQ����PRQW�V�
DIWHU�W�H�RIILFLDO�GDWH�RI�SXEOLFDWLRQ���5$17((�V�DOO�PDNH�UHDVRQDEOH�
HIIRUWV�WR�FRPSO���LW��W�LV�UHTXLUHPHQW�E��HQVXULQJ�W�DW�W�H�SHHU�UHYLH�HG�
PDQXVFULSW�LV�DFFHVVLEOH�RQ�DQ�DSSURYHG�SXEOLFO��DFFHVVLEOH�UHSRVLWRU���
LQFOXGLQJ�QRWLI�LQJ�W�H�VWDWH�DJHQF��W�DW�W�H�PDQXVFULSW�LV�DYDLODEOH�RQ�D�
VWDWH�DJHQF��DSSURYHG�UHSRVLWRU���,I�W�H�JUDQWHH�LV�XQDEOH�WR�HQVXUH�W�DW�
�LV�RU��HU�PDQXVFULSW�LV�DFFHVVLEOH�RQ�DQ�DSSURYHG��SXEOLFO��DFFHVVLEOH�
UHSRVLWRU���W�H�JUDQWHH�PD��FRPSO��E��SURYLGLQJ�W�H�PDQXVFULSW�WR�W�H�
VWDWH�DJHQF��QRW�ODWHU�W�DQ����PRQW�V�DIWHU�W�H�RIILFLDO�GDWH�RI�SXEOLFDWLRQ��

�
F�� )RU�SXEOLFDWLRQV�RW�HU�W�DQ�W�RVH�GHVFULEHG�LQ��E���LQFOXGLQJ�VFLHQWLILF�

PHHWLQJ�DEVWUDFWV���5$17((�V�DOO�FRPSO��E��SURYLGLQJ�W�H�PDQXVFULSW�WR�
W�H�67$7(�QRW�ODWHU�W�DQ����PRQW�V�DIWHU�W�H�RIILFLDO�GDWH�RI�SXEOLFDWLRQ��

�
G�� 7�H�JUDQW�V�DOO�QRW�EH�FRQVWUXHG�WR�DXW�RUL�H�XVH�RI�D�SHHU�UHYLH�HG�

PDQXVFULSW�W�DW��RXOG�FRQVWLWXWH�DQ�LQIULQJHPHQW�RI�FRS�ULJ�W�XQGHU�W�H�
IHGHUDO�FRS�ULJ�W�OD��GHVFULEHG�LQ�6HFWLRQ�����RI�7LWOH����RI�W�H�8QLWHG�
6WDWHV�&RGH�DQG�IROOR�LQJ��



�5$17�180%(5���$�����%�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'���

��

�

�

�
�

H�� 8VH�RI��5$17�)81'6�IRU�SXEOLFDWLRQ�FRVWV��LQFOXGLQJ�IHHV�F�DUJHG�E��D�
SXEOLV�HU�IRU�FRORU�DQG�SDJH�F�DUJHV��RU�IHHV�IRU�GLJLWDO�GLVWULEXWLRQ�DUH�
DOOR�DEOH�FRVWV�EXW�PXVW�EH��LW�LQ�W�H��5$17�)81'6�DQG�LWHP���RI�W�H�
DJUHHPHQW��

�
I�� �5$17((�PD��UHTXHVW�D��DLYHU�WR�W�H�SXEOLFDWLRQ�UHTXLUHPHQW�LI�

�5$17((��DV�DQ�H�LVWLQJ�SXEOLFDWLRQ�UHTXLUHPHQW�W�DW�PHHWV�RU�H�FHHGV�
W�H�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�W�H�UHVHDUF��SURYLVLRQ��:DLYHU�V�DOO�LQFOXGH�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ��5$17((�V�H�LVWLQJ�UHTXLUHPHQWV��$SSURYDO�RI�W�H��DLYHU�
LV�DW�67$7(�V�GLVFUHWLRQ��

�

��� 3URMHFW�7HUPLQDWLRQ�
�

D�� 7�LV�$JUHHPHQW�PD��EH�WHUPLQDWHG�E��W�H�67$7(�RU��5$17((�XSRQ�����
GD�V��ULWWHQ�QRWLFH�WR�W�H�RW�HU�SDUW���

�

E�� ,I�HLW�HU�SDUW��WHUPLQDWHV�W�H�$JUHHPHQW�SULRU�WR�W�H�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�W�H�
3URMHFW���5$17((�V�DOO�WDNH�DOO�UHDVRQDEOH�PHDVXUHV�WR�SUHYHQW�IXUW�HU�
FRVWV�WR�W�H�67$7(�XQGHU�W�H�$JUHHPHQW�DQG�W�H�67$7(�V�DOO�EH�
UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DQ��UHDVRQDEOH�DQG�QRQ�FDQFHODEOH�REOLJDWLRQV�LQFXUUHG�E��
�5$17((�LQ�W�H�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�SULRU�WR�W�H�GDWH�RI�W�H�
QRWLFH�WR�WHUPLQDWH��EXW�RQO��XS�WR�W�H�XQGLVEXUVHG�EDODQFH�RI�IXQGLQJ�
DXW�RUL�HG�LQ�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

F�� )DLOXUH�E���5$17((�WR�FRPSO���LW��W�H�WHUPV�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�PD��EH�
FDXVH�IRU�VXVSHQVLRQ�RI�DOO�REOLJDWLRQV�RI�W�H�67$7(��HUHXQGHU�DW�W�H�
GLVFUHWLRQ�RI�W�H�67$7(��

�

G�� )DLOXUH�RI��5$17((�WR�FRPSO���LW��W�H�WHUPV�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�V�DOO�QRW�
EH�FDXVH�IRU�W�H�VXVSHQVLRQ�RI�DOO�REOLJDWLRQV�RI�W�H�67$7(��HUHXQGHU�LI�LQ�
W�H�MXGJPHQW�RI�W�H�67$7(�VXF��IDLOXUH��DV�GXH�WR�QR�IDXOW�RI��5$17((��
$W�W�H�GLVFUHWLRQ�RI�W�H�67$7(��DQ��DPRXQW�UHTXLUHG�WR�VHWWOH�DW�PLQLPXP�
FRVW�DQ��LUUHYRFDEOH�REOLJDWLRQV�SURSHUO��LQFXUUHG�V�DOO�EH�HOLJLEOH�IRU�
UHLPEXUVHPHQW�XQGHU�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

H�� )LQDO�SD�PHQW�WR��5$17((�PD��QRW�EH�PDGH�XQWLO�W�H�67$7(�
GHWHUPLQHV�W�H�3URMHFW�FRQIRUPV�VXEVWDQWLDOO��WR�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��



�5$17�180%(5���$�����%�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'���

��

�

�

�

���� �ROG��DUPOHVV�
�

D�� �5$17((�V�DOO�GHIHQG��LQGHPQLI��DQG��ROG�W�H�67$7(��LWV�RIILFHUV��
HPSOR�HHV��DQG�DJHQWV��DUPOHVV�IURP�DQG�DJDLQVW�DQ��DQG�DOO�OLDELOLW���
ORVV��H�SHQVH��LQFOXGLQJ�UHDVRQDEOH�DWWRUQH��V�IHHV���RU�FODLPV�IRU�LQMXU��RU�
GDPDJHV�DULVLQJ�RXW�RI�W�H�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�EXW�RQO��LQ�
SURSRUWLRQ�WR�DQG�WR�W�H�H�WHQW�VXF��OLDELOLW���ORVV��H�SHQVH��DWWRUQH��V�IHHV��
RU�FODLPV�IRU�LQMXU��RU�GDPDJHV�DUH�FDXVHG�E��RU�UHVXOW�IURP�W�H�QHJOLJHQW�
RU�LQWHQWLRQDO�DFWV�RU�RPLVVLRQV�RI��5$17((��LWV�RIILFHUV��DJHQWV��RU�
HPSOR�HHV��7�H�GXW��RI��5$17((�WR�LQGHPQLI��DQG��ROG��DUPOHVV�
LQFOXGHV�W�H�GXW��WR�GHIHQG�DV�VHW�IRUW��LQ�&LYLO�&RGH�6HFWLRQ�������7�LV�
$JUHHPHQW�VXSHUVHGHV��5$17((�V�ULJ�W�DV�D�SXEOLF�HQWLW��WR�LQGHPQLW��
�VHH��RYHUQPHQW�&RGH�6HFWLRQ��������DQG�FRQWULEXWLRQ��VHH��RYHUQPHQW�
&RGH�6HFWLRQ��������DV�VHW�IRUW��LQ��RYHUQPHQW�&RGH�6HFWLRQ��������

�

E�� �5$17((��DLYHV�DQ��DQG�DOO�ULJ�WV�WR�DQ��W�SH�RI�H�SUHVV�RU�LPSOLHG�
LQGHPQLW��RU�ULJ�W�RI�FRQWULEXWLRQ�IURP�W�H�67$7(��LWV�RIILFHUV��DJHQWV��RU�
HPSOR�HHV�IRU�DQ��OLDELOLW��UHVXOWLQJ�IURP��JUR�LQJ�RXW�RI��RU�LQ�DQ���D��
FRQQHFWHG��LW��RU�LQFLGHQW�WR�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

F�� 1RW�LQJ�LQ�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�LV�LQWHQGHG�WR�FUHDWH�LQ�W�H�SXEOLF�RU�LQ�DQ��
PHPEHU�RI�LW�ULJ�WV�DV�D�W�LUG�SDUW��EHQHILFLDU��XQGHU�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

���� 7RUW�&ODLPV�
�

)('(5$/��
�

7�H�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�V�DOO�EH�OLDEOH��WR�W�H�H�WHQW�DOOR�HG�E��W�H�)HGHUDO�7RUW�
&ODLPV�$FW����8QLWHG�6WDWHV�&RGH������������IRU�FODLPV�RI�SHUVRQDO�LQMXULHV�RU�
SURSHUW��GDPDJH�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�W�H�QHJOLJHQW�RU��URQJIXO�DFW�RU�RPLVVLRQ�RI�DQ��
HPSOR�HH�RI�W�H�8QLWHG�6WDWHV���LOH�DFWLQJ��LW�LQ�W�H�VFRSH�RI��LV�RU��HU�
HPSOR�PHQW��DULVLQJ�RXW�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

67$7(��
�

7�H�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD�V�DOO�EH�OLDEOH��WR�W�H�H�WHQW�DOOR�HG�E��OD��DQG�VXEMHFW�WR�
&DOLIRUQLD��RYHUQPHQW�&RGH��7LWOH����'LYLVLRQ������SURYLGLQJ�IRU�W�H�ILOLQJ�RI�WRUW�
FODLPV�DJDLQVW�W�H�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD��IRU�SHUVRQDO�LQMXULHV�RU�SURSHUW��GDPDJH�
UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�W�H�QHJOLJHQW�RU��URQJIXO�DFW�RU�RPLVVLRQ�RI�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD�
HPSOR�HHV���LOH�DFWLQJ��LW�LQ�W�H�VFRSH�RI��LV�RU��HU�HPSOR�PHQW��DULVLQJ�RXW�RI�
W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

���� 1RQGLVFULPLQDWLRQ�
�

7�H�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD�SUR�LELWV�GLVFULPLQDWLRQ�LQ�DOO�LWV�SURJUDPV�DQG�DFWLYLWLHV�RQ�
W�H�EDVLV�RI�UDFH��FRORU��QDWLRQDO�RULJLQ��DJH��GLVDELOLW���VH���PDULWDO�VWDWXV��



�5$17�180%(5���$�;�;;�
1257��&2$67�5(6285&(�&216(59$7,21���'(9(/230(17�&281&,/�

1257�%$��)25(67�,03529(0(17�352�5$0�5281'�;�

���

�

�

�

UHOLJLRQ��VH�XDO�RULHQWDWLRQ��JHQHWLF�LQIRUPDWLRQ��SROLWLFDO�EHOLHIV��UHSULVDO��RU�
EHFDXVH�DOO�RU�SDUW�RI�DQ�LQGLYLGXDO�V�LQFRPH�LV�GHULYHG�IURP�DQ��SXEOLF�
DVVLVWDQFH�SURJUDP���5$17((�V�DOO�QRW�GLVFULPLQDWH�DJDLQVW�DQ��SHUVRQ�RQ�
DQ��RI�W�HVH�EDVHV��

�

���� &RQIOLFW�RI�,QWHUHVW�
�

�5$17((�RU�DQ�RQH�DFWLQJ�RQ�EH�DOI�RI��5$17((�V�DOO�QRW��DYH�DQ��
FRQIOLFWLQJ�SHUVRQDO�DQG�RU�ILQDQFLDO�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�FDUU�LQJ�RXW�W�H�GXWLHV�RI�W�H�
$JUHHPHQW��

�

���� ,QFRUSRUDWLRQ�
�

7�H�JUDQW�JXLGHOLQHV�DQG�W�H�3URMHFW�6FRSH�RI�:RUN��3URMHFW�%XGJHW�'HWDLO�DQG�
DQ��VXEVHTXHQW�DPHQGPHQWV�RU�PRGLILFDWLRQV�WR�W�H�3URMHFW�6FRSH�RI�:RUN�DQG�
3URMHFW�%XGJHW�'HWDLO�DSSURYHG�LQ��ULWLQJ�E��W�H�67$7(�DUH��HUHE��LQFRUSRUDWHG�
E��UHIHUHQFH�LQWR�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�DV�W�RXJ��VHW�IRUW��LQ�IXOO�LQ�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW��

�

���� 6HYHUDELOLW��
�

,I�DQ��SURYLVLRQ�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�RU�W�H�3URMHFW�6FRSH�RI�:RUN�W�HUHRI�LV��HOG�
LQYDOLG��W�DW�LQYDOLGLW��V�DOO�QRW�DIIHFW�RW�HU�SURYLVLRQV�RU�DSSOLFDWLRQV�RI�W�LV�
$JUHHPHQW���LF��FDQ�EH�JLYHQ�HIIHFW��LW�RXW�W�H�LQYDOLG�SURYLVLRQ�RU�DSSOLFDWLRQ��
DQG�WR�W�LV�HQG�W�H�SURYLVLRQV�RI�W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�DUH�VHYHUDEOH��

�

���� :DLYHU�
�

1R�WHUP�RU�SURYLVLRQ��HUHRI��LOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG��DLYHG�E��HLW�HU�SDUW���DQG�QR�
EUHDF��H�FXVHG�E��HLW�HU�SDUW���XQOHVV�VXF���DLYHU�RU�FRQVHQW�LV�LQ��ULWLQJ�DQG�
VLJQHG�RQ�EH�DOI�RI�W�H�SDUW��DJDLQVW���RP�W�H��DLYHU�LV�DVVHUWHG��1R�FRQVHQW�
E��HLW�HU�SDUW��WR��RU��DLYHU�RI��D�EUHDF��E��HLW�HU�SDUW�����HW�HU�H�SUHVVHG�RU�
LPSOLHG���LOO�FRQVWLWXWH�FRQVHQW�WR���DLYHU�RI��RU�H�FXVH�RI�DQ��RW�HU��GLIIHUHQW��RU�
VXEVHTXHQW�EUHDF��E��HLW�HU�SDUW���

�

���� $VVLJQPHQW�
�

7�LV�$JUHHPHQW�LV�QRW�DVVLJQDEOH�E���5$17((�HLW�HU�LQ���ROH�RU�LQ�SDUW��
�

���� 6XUYLYDO�&ODXVH�
�

7�H�REOLJDWLRQV�RI�W�H�3DUWLHV�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ�,,,��HQHUDO�3URYLVLRQV��,WHPV�������RI�
W�H�3URMHFW�&RVWV�DQG�3D�PHQW�'RFXPHQWDWLRQ�DQG�,WHP�����ROG��DUPOHVV�RI�
W�LV�$JUHHPHQW�V�DOO�VXUYLYH�W�H�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RU�H�SLUDWLRQ�RI�W�H�$JUHHPHQW��



���1��18���������1905B�
12����&2�������28�&��&21���9��,21�����9��2���1��&281&,��

12��������2�����,���29���1����2������281��2�

��

����1�8����:,���,������,�,�1&�����1����2-�&���

�� ����������.���/��������������������

�OO�:LOGILUH��HVLOLH�FH��UD�W�SURMHFWV�PXVW�FOHDUO��GLVSOD���LGH�WLI��D�G�ODEHO�W�HPVHOYHV

DV�EHL�J�IX�GHG�E��&����,�����FN�R�OHGJHPH�WV�PXVW�FR�WDL��W�H�&����,���ORJR�DV

�HOO�DV�W�H�IROOR�L�J�VWDWHPH�W�

����������R��W������R��FW���R���������W����D���R���D����D�WP��W�R���R���W���D��������

��RW�FW�R���������������������F����R��DP����

��GUDIW�RI�W�H�DFN�R�OHGJHPH�W�PXVW�EH�DSSURYHG�E��W�H�������SULRU�WR�SXEOLFDWLR�����RU�

VWDWLR�DU��SURMHFWV��DFN�R�OHGJHPH�W�PD�� L�FOXGH��EXW� LV��RW� OLPLWHG� WR��D�VLJ��R�� W�H�

SURMHFW�VLWH����RU�RW�HU�SURMHFW�W�SHV��VXF��DV�YH�LFOHV��HTXLSPH�W��D�G�FR�VXPHU�EDVHG�

L�FH�WLYHV��DFN�R�OHGJHPH�W�LV�H�FRXUDJHG�E��XVL�J�D�GHFDO��VWLFNHU�RU�RW�HU�VLJ�DJH��



Proposal�to�the�CAL�FIRE�Wildfire�&�Forest�Resilience�Task�Force’s
Small�Private�Landowner�Working�Group
to�Transfer�and�Expand�the�North�Bay�Forest�Improvement�Program

March�28,�2024

Contact�information:
Oona�Heacock
Executive�Director
North�Coast�Resource�and�Development�Council
oona@conservationworksnc.org
1(707)978-4149�

Overview:
The�North�Bay�Forest�Improvement�Program�(NBFIP)�brings�critical�resources�to�treat
wildfire�hazards�on�non-industrial,�private�properties�throughout�the�participating�four
counties:�Lake,�Mendocino,�Napa,�and�Sonoma.�NBFIP�supports�planning�and
implementation�of�projects�to�reduce�risks�of�wildfire�and�promote�forest�health,�with�a�focus
on�serving�disadvantaged�communities.�It�is�administered�by�Rebuild�NorthBay�Foundation
(RNBF)�in�partnership�with�the�five�Resource�Conservation�Districts�(RCDs)�of�Sonoma,�
Mendocino,�Lake,�and�Napa�counties�and�Clear�Lake�Environmental�Research�Center
(CLERC).

The�program�was�launched�as�a�3-year�pilot�with�$1.5M�in�Proposition�68�funding�awarded
via�a�CAL�FIRE�Wildfire�Resilience�and�Forestry�Assistance�grant�in�July�2020.�With�Prop�68�
funding� completed�(8GB19328),�NBFIP�incentivized�treatment�of�982.37�acres�of�forested�
land�through�29�projects�within�the�four�counties,�while�also�serving�properties�located�within�
designated�disadvantaged�and�severely�disadvantaged�communities�(DAC,�SDAC).

Funds�under�8GA21905�remain�intended�to�assist�landowners�with�fuels�reduction�activities�
such� as�site�preparation,�tree�planting�and�protection,�and�forest�thinning�and�pruning.�Forest�
management�planning�is�a�service�available�to�landowners�located�in�counties�with�high�DAC,�
SDAC�only�(Lake,�Mendocino).�Since�its�February�2020�launch,�we�have�seen�NBFIP�yield�
programmatic�and�operational�success.�We�have�also�learned�that�the�demand�for�NBFIP�is�
much� higher�than�originally�expected,�thus�we�seek�more�funding�to�provide�technical�and�
financial� assistance�to�1)�support�more�landowners�and�2)�treat�more�acres.

Moving�forward,�we�remain�committed�to�serving�both�disadvantaged�communities�(DAC)�and�
severely�disadvantaged�communities�(SDAC)�by�providing�higher�rates�of�financial�incentives�
for� those�communities.�Furthermore,�we�also�intend�to�focus�on�providing�technical�assistance�
to� Tribes�in�the�project�area.�The�funding�opportunity�through�the�Wildfire�&�Forest�Resilience�
Task� Force’s�Small�Private�Landowner�Working�Group�unlocks�an�opportunity�to�leverage�the�
initial�CAL�FIRE�investment�in�NBFIP�and�meet�the�greater�needs�of�our�region.

Rebuild�NorthBay�Foundation�(RNBF)�is�stepping�down�as�Lead�Agency,�as�notified�on�February�
28,� 2024�per�letter�submitted�to�Chief�Stewart�McMorrow.�North�Coast�Resource�Conservation�
and�Development�Council�(NCRCDC)�is�excited�to�take�on�the�roles�and�responsibilities�set�forth�
as� Lead�Agency.�As�described�in�the�scope�of�work,�NCRCDC�will�lead�the�regional�
coordination,�payment�processes,�internal�budget�management,�program�evaluation,�data�
management,�and�necessary�legal�support.�Implementing�partners�(RCDs,�CLERC),�under�
supplemental�agreements�redrafted�with�NCRCDC,�will�continue�to�be�responsible�for�
providing�technical�assistance,�environmental�compliance,�outreach�and�education,�etc.



Summary of Outcomes:
The outcomes under NCRCDC would remain the same. Funding allows for subcontractors,
such as consulting professional foresters, to provide professional services related to the
implementation of projects.

# of acres treated 811

# of projects completed 57

# of Forest Management Plans completed* 26

* Includes short plans, not exclusively Cooperative Forest Management Plans.

Summary of Deliverables:
The deliverables under NB would remain the same. The existing North Bay Forest
Improvement Program (NBFIP) will be expanded to support the following activities in Lake,
Mendocino, Napa, and Sonoma Counties. Implementing organizations (Implementers) include
the RCDs of Mendocino, Sonoma, and Napa Counties and CLERC, and the project lead and
administrator (Project Lead) is NCRCDC.

Technical
Assistance,
Implementation

Support, Outreach*

Activities conducted by Implementers to advance
technical assistance services and project
implementation. Activities include:

• Development of forest management plans

• Client outreach, relationship management, and site
visits • Provide Application Clinics to support landowners
through process

• Project development and environmental review
• Dissemination of best management practice

information Certification and monitoring of projects

• Ensuring grant compliance

Incentive
Payments to
Landowners

Activities conducted to provide financial assistance to
landowners projects. Activities include:

• Provide incentive payments to implement forest
health practices on 1,000 acres.

•Landowners can seek assistance from Implementers,
consulting RPFs, and certified rangeland specialists
for the development of forest management plans.

• Landowners can seek assistance with implementation
support including mapping, flagging, contractor
oversight, etc.



Program
Management &
Administration

Activities conducted by Project Lead to administer and execute
the grant. Activities include:

• Administer supplemental agreements with implementers
and subcontractors and contracts with landowners.

• Provide grant agreement administrative services, including
processing payments to contractors and reimbursements
from public agency.

• Conduct accounting and document review to ensure
quality control of fiscal activities.

• Oversee and manage NBFIP website, application,
and application process

• Acquire project management tool Asana for more
streamlined processes and communication.

• Provide better data management and analysis,
including mapping of projects and impact, and entry
of completed projects into RCD Project Tracker.

• Provide technical education to NBFIP staff and partners
to enhance our capacity for environmental review,
technical assistance, and project management.

* Includes RCD DAC Technical Assistance, Supplies, Travel, CEQA.

Please review appendix for listed practices and cap rates under the North Bay
Forest Improvement Program.

Commitment to Serving Disadvantaged Communities:
The vast majority of disadvantaged communities (DAC) and severely disadvantaged
communities (SDAC) within NBFIP’s service area are located in Lake and Mendocino
Counties. Over 70% of Mendocino County’s 2.2 million acres of land is defined as DAC or
SDAC. Lake County contains over 320,000 acres designated as DAC, with an additional
52,000 acres designated as SDAC. DAC and SDAC present in Napa and Sonoma
Counties do not have significant forested lands.

Four years into this work, we know that the majority of landowners within DAC and SDAC who
will continue participating in this program will be located in Lake and Mendocino Counties. Of
the 54 projects administered under NBFIP (completed or current), only 6 are located in Lake
County while 22 are located in Mendocino County. This highlights the need to allocate more
funds towards strategic outreach in these specific DAC and SDAC regions to bring awareness
to this funding opportunity, especially in Lake County.

Budget:

The budget is attached and is informed by the the remaining project balance at the time of
Invoice 8’s submittal (final invoice under Rebuild) on March 27th, 2024.



Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS,
FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
User Community

Disadvantaged Community = 1,617,346 Acres
Severely Disadvantaged Community = 1,541,242 Acres
Non-DAC Areas = 2,511,367 Acres
Total Project Area = 5,669,955 Acres

Project Boundary

RCD Boundary

Eligible Acreage

DAC

SDAC

Non DAC in SRA

�

0 20 40 60 8010
Miles

North Bay Forest Improvement Program
Project Area and Eligible Lands Map

Gold Ridge RCD

Mendocino County
            RCD

Sonoma RCD

Lake County RCD

Napa County RCD





67�7(�2)����,)251,�����1�7�5���5(62�5�(6���(1��� ��YL��1���RP���RY�U�RU��

��������D��P����������������D�������������F������������D����D����D���������������D��������F����������������D���������F�������D�������D���

�������������������������������������������

3�2���R���������

6��5�0(172�����������������
��������������
:�E�LW��������ILU��F���RY�

November�21�������
2R�D��HDFRFN�
1RUWK�&RD�W�5H�RXUFH�&R��HU�DWLR�����H�HORSPH�W�&RX�FLO�
32��R�������
6D�WD�5R�D��&���������

����1�05B��1RUWK��D��)RUH�W�,PSUR�HPH�W�3URJUDP�5RX�G�2��

7�L����U��P��W�FD��RW�E��FR��LG�U�G�EL�GL���R���LW��U�SDUW����WLO�DSSURY�G�E��DSSURSULDW��D�W�RUL��G���/�),5(�G��L��������R�
��UYLF�����R�OG�E��SURYLG�G�SULRU�WR�DSSURYDO��D��W����WDW��L���RW�REOL�DW�G�WR�PDN��D���SD�P��W��R��D�����U��P��W�SULRU�WR�IL�DO�
DSSURYDO���)�,/85(�72�5(785���//��2�80(�7�������7(��(/2��0���5(�8/7�,��/2���2)�)8��,����

3O�D���FR�WDFW��W��DUW�0F0RUUR��DW����������������LI��R���DY��T���WLR���FR�F�U�L�����UYLF���WR�E��S�UIRUP�G��

��� )XOO�JUD�W�DJUHHPH�W�L�FOXGL�J�WHUP��D�G�FR�GLWLR����SURMHFW�JUD�W�DSSOLFDWLR��IRUP���FRSH�RI��RUN��EXGJHW��PDS��D�G�
RWKHU�H�KLELW��H�FOR�HG���3OHD�H��LJ����FD���D�G�UHWXU��WKH�DJUHHPH�W�WR�-D�R���R�NL��DW�-D�R���R�NL��ILUH�FD�JR���R�ODWHU�
WKD��December�5���������

�OWHU�DWL�HO����RX�PD��RSW�WR�SUL�W���L�JOH��LGHG����LJ��L��EOXH�L�N��D�G�UHWXU��WKH�DJUHHPH�W��LWK�RULJL�DO��LJ�DWXUH�WR��
&�/�),5(��
�WW����UD�W��0D�DJHPH�W�8�LW�:5���
3�2���R���������
6DFUDPH�WR��&�������������

,��RUG�U�WR���S�GLW���R�U�D�U��P��W��D��FD���G��O�FWUR�LF��L��DW�U��FRS��RI�W���D�U��P��W�L��SU�I�UU�G��

7KD�N��RX��

-D�R���R�NL��
�UD�W����DO��W�
�UD�W��0D�DJHPH�W�8�LW�

&&��6WH�DUW�0F0RUUR��
7LIID���.HOO��
/DUL��D�)UHH��

(�FOR�XUH��



’

’

“Agreement”

“
”

“ .”
“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“PPA.”
“ ”

“ ”

“Supplemental Agreement.” The Supplemental Agreement 

YOLO COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT (collectively, the “RCPP 
Partners”)



’

“ ”

 

 

(“Services” or “Work”

 
 ’s fulfillment of the promised work, 

’s

’s name and address, an itemization 



’

 

North Coast RC&D’s

 

Further, the funds available under this Agreement shall be limited to 
only those funds available under the RCPP’s Technical Enhancement and 
Implementation (“TA-E” and “TA-I”) budgets, as reflected in Exhibit B.

 
RCPP Annual Report (“Annual Report”) and shall provide to North Coast RC&D 

 
“ ”

 

workers’ compensation and employee benefits. Grantee shall, at Grantee’s own risk and 



’

 

 

 

(collectively, “ ”) from and 

including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys’ and experts’ 
fees, consultants’ fees and attorneys’ fees on appeal (collectively, “ ”) 

 

of them (collectively, “ ”) from and against any and 

RC&D Council’s
 

 



’

Grantee’s actions in this regard.

 

If either Party fails to fulfill in a timely and proper manner that Party’s 

’s work 

 

 

 ’
’

’ ’

’

 



’

 

Council’s

 

 

Grantee’s

 

’



’

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



’

 

; the Parties shall bear their own expenses, including attorneys’ fees, 

 



’

Grantee’s

 

 

 

 

 



’

’

 

 ’

’

 

 

 

 

 

Coast RC&D Council’s

imposed or required by NRCS or otherwise imposed or required as a result of the RCPP’s 

contained in Exhibit “F”



’



’



’

’

–
–

–
● 

○ 

■ 

● 

● 
● 

● 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

○ 

■ 

● 
● 
● 



’

● 

■ their county’s 

■ 
’

● 
● 

○ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

–
● 

○ 

○ 

■ 



’

■ 
■ 
■ 

○ 
■ 
■ 



’



’

$161,575.00 



’



’



’



’



’



’

 

 

# Outcome 
Title 

Expected  
Completio

n 

Outcome  
Methodology 

Other  
(Describe

) 

Work  
Perform

ed By 

State
s 

Deliverable Baseline 
condition
s 
establishe
d 

Describe how baseline conditions were or will be 
established 

3 Reducing 
negative 
outcomes 
of  
wildfire 

2026  Best Scientific 
estimate 

 North  
Coast  
RC& D  
Council 

CA Tons per  
acre of fuel 
reduction on 
implemented 
sites 

Yes Baseline fuel conditions will be established 
using 1) available GIS maps of fuel and 
forest types across the project area, and 2) 
expert opinion of Technical Assistance 
providers in determining a project’s fuel 
loads. We will use Standard fire behavior 
fuel models (Scott and Burgan, 2005) as a 
basis for determining initial fuel loading. We 
chose this method because it is a nationally 
adopted tool - there are a wide variety of 
fuels datasets and fire behavior models which 
use these 40 fuel models as a basis. TA 
providers will bring maps of likely fuel types 
into the field with them, and use visual 
assessment tools to confirm pre-project fuel 
type, or suggest a different baseline fuel 
model. They will also use these tools to 
assess post-treatment conditions, and 
determine if there was a change in fuel type, 
or loading. Fuel information will be entered 
into GIS as part of project development and  
post-implementation assessment. 



’

# Outcome 
Title 

Expected  
Completio

n 

Outcome  
Methodology 

Other  
(Describe

) 

Work  
Perform

ed By 

State
s 

Deliverable Baseline 
condition
s 
establishe
d 

Describe how baseline conditions were or will be 
established 

3 Reducing 
negative 
outcomes 
of  
wildfire 

2026  Monitoring  North  
Coast  
RC& D  
Council 

CA Structures 
within the 
treatment zone 

Yes The goal of this measured outcome is to 
identify the potential improved protection of 
human infrastructure as a result of project 
implementation. Fuel treatments often 
change more than surface fire behavior. Fuel 
treatments are also meant to protect from 
catastrophic wildfire (US Congress, Healthy 
Forests Act, 2003).by the removal of ladder 
fuels and thinning of the canopy such that 
continuity is reduced, leading to reduced 
likelihood of active or passive crown fires. 
Reducing canopy fires lowers fire severity at 
the site, but also reduces the likelihood of 
spot fires being spawned by lofted firebrands 
from these intense blazes. Severe fire 
weather characterizes most of the recent fires 
impacting the seven county area in this 
RCPP. Spot fires have been a key component 
of fire growth, with multiple ignitions 
occurring hundreds to thousands of meters 
downwind of the spreading fires. Treatments 
can potentially retard fire growth by being 
both poor locations for spot fire ignitions and 
having low likelihoods of spawning 
additional firebrands to ignite fires further 
downwind. The landscape effect of this 
aspect of fuel treatments on fire spread is 
stochastic, with potentially large effects on 
fire spread and ultimate fire sizes. (Cochrane 
et al. 2012, Albini 1979) Because of this 
stochasticity of fire, we have chosen a simple 
approach of identifying structures within the 
distance that firebrands typically 
land/originate and ignite to start a spot fire, 
rather than probabilistic modeling. The loss 
of structures leads to negative environmental, 
economic, and human health outcomes. As 
such, a simple metric of potential avoidance 
of severe fire impacts on built infrastructure 
(structures within 1000' of treatment zones) 
is an important though indirect measure of 
this project’s beneficial environmental 
outcomes. We will measure this outcome 
using existing county-level GIS maps of 
structures, and GIS tools to count structures 
within buffered project areas. 



’



’



’



’

—

 

’s
’s

 



’

 constitutes a “federally assisted construction contract ” as 

employee’s essential job functions discloses the compensation of 



’

’s legal duty to furnish information. 

labor union or workers’ representatives of the ’s

’s



’

 

 

Part 5, “Labor Standards Provisions 

Construction”). In accordance with the statute, 

 Copeland “Anti Kickback” Act.

 

 

 

 



’



’

 
award meets the definition of “funding ” under 37 C

under the Federal “funding ,” 
Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made b

s,” and any implementing regulations issued by the 

 

“ ”

 

’s principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. 



’

Grantee’s

 

available at the EPA’s Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines website: 

 

The “bid guarantee” must consist of a firm commitment such as 

A “performance bond” is one 



’

A “payment bond” is one executed in 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
n’s business enterprises, and labor 

 Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business 

 Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women’s business 



’

 

 

 

 

LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its 



’

’s Authorized Official

’s Authorized Official











1/27/2022 2/8/2027





03-08-24
e-Signed�by�Oona�Heacock

For,�if�applicable:

On�03-08-24�



Oona�Heacock

03-22-24

Carlos�Suarez

e-Signed�by�Carlos�Suarez

For,�if�applicable:

On�03-22-24�

























Potentially Optional (at Lead State Discretion)



























��0��������'��������������������/&�/������%��,&'����������'��0�����������
����������������������*��/&�������������))0*'/�

���,���/����0%0�/���������

�&'��)�,�'��$���'*$��)�/'�*�(�,0�,������*(����
�/���,'�/��,0�('�(���1�'(��(����/���*��)0�/���
��*�'������2'/&��*�/&��%��0*����*�'/'�*��
�*��)�������0��/���'/���,��'$'����/��/&�/�)��
��'�/�����('��'('/��'�����0)���$���/&�����0�����
�$�/&��'*$��)�/'�*������/���'�,(�����

��'*�&�����)'(��

� ��� �� ���� ������
�'(��

��������������������������������������5�
����������������������������������



�������������������������������������������
�

��������������������������������������������������������WW�W����������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������WW���/�������������������������������������������

������������������
•� ���������������������������������������E���������������������������������������WW���W��������

�������������������������������������������������������������������

•� ���������������������������������������W������������������������������������WW���W�����������

�������������������������������������������������������������

•� E������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������������

���������
•� W�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����WW����

�� ����������������������������

�� ����������������

�� �������������������������������

�� D�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�� ������������������D������

•� �����������W����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������
•� W��������������������������������������E�������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������

•� W���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������

�������������������� �

������������������������������������ �

������������������������������������ �

�������������h������������������������������������� �

s��������������������������������� �

�

•� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������d������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�



������������������������������������
E�������

���������

��������

���������

����������

�������������

������������

������������

�����������

���

�������������

����

����������

��������

�������������

�������������

������������

���������

�������������

���������

����������

�������

��������������

��������

�����������

��������������

���������������

������������

�����������

�������

���������������

���������

t�����

���������

� � W���������

���������

W���������

�������������

W���������

����������

D�������

���������

�t�d�

���������

t��������

��������

� � ����E��

�����������

�����������

������������

�����������

����������

��������������

���������������

�����������

�



Attachment�D:�Confidentiality�Agreement

Introduction: NRCS,�partners,�and�participating�producers (including�landowners)�have
expectations�with�respect�to�privacy�and�information�sharing�related�to�RCPP�projects.
Ultimately�however,�NRCS�retains�responsibility�and�authority�to�ensure�that�producer
information�is�only�shared�when�adequate�measures�are�in�place�to�ensure�compliance�with
applicable�Federal�privacy�laws.

Attachment�D�Overview:�Confidentiality�Agreement�Requirements
All�RCPP�projects�include�information�sharing,�and�most�include�some�sharing�of�protected
producer�information�as�outlined�in�section�D1�below�(and�discussed�in�greater�detail�in�section
D2).�All�RCPP�partnership�agreements�must�include�an�executed�Privacy�Agreement�(see�section
D2)�to�safeguard�protected�producer�information,�unless�NRCS�provides�a�waiver�to�this
requirement�(see�section�D3).

Intended�Uses�of�this�document:

This�document�is�the�confidentiality�agreement�template�and�only�contains�sections�D1�and�D2;
it�is�to�be�used�to�support�projects�with�lead�partners�prepared�to�execute�a�standard
confidentiality�agreement�(without�any�edits�to�this�template)�or�in�projects�where�lead�partner�is
requesting�specific�variance(s)�from�the�standard�confidentiality�agreement�language.�If�instead�a
waiver�to�confidentiality�agreement�requirements�will�be�utilized�with�or�without�producer
release�forms,�and�more�limited�information�sharing,�please�use�the�waiver�template�instead.

Page 1



D1.�Information�Sharing�in�this�Project:

Typical�information�sharing�needs�associate�with�RCPP�projects�are�outlined�below,�and�further
informed�by�specific�responsibilities�of�parties�to�this�agreement,�including�but�not�limited�to
project�deliverables,�outcomes�and�reporting�responsibilities�documented�in�the�programmatic
agreement�and�associated�attachments�and�exhibits.

Partner�to�Provide Information�to�NRCS�consistent with�terms�of�the�programmatic
partnership�agreement:

Partner(s)�shall�provide�the�following�information�to�support�this�project:
✔ Detailed�data�on�partner�contributions�adequately�documenting�completion�of

contribution�deliverables�as�determined�by�NRCS.�Documentation�requirements�shall
include�elements�included�in�contribution�deliverables�as�well�as�supporting�information
such�as�names�and�locations�of�benefitted�producers�as�determined�necessary�by�NRCS.

✔ Other�reporting�requirements�and�outcomes�analysis�as�outlined�elsewhere�in�this
agreement�(see�Attachments�C�and�E�respectively).

Additionally,�where�supported�by�executed�Privacy�Agreement(s)�from�the�Partner(s)�and/or
voluntarily�executed�written�producer�release(s)�from�affected�producer(s),�Partner(s)�may
collect�protected�producer�information�including�to�support�producer�applications�for�RCPP
assistance�or�other�project�purposes.�Information�collected�under�this�provision�shall�be�limited
to�items�needed�to�support�the�project:

• Complete�contact�and�locational�information�for�potential�program�(producer)
participants,�applicants�and/or�producer�contract�holders

• Applicable�application�data�received�from�applicants
• Applicable�contract�data�related�to�producer�participants
• Plan�and�or�Resource�Inventory�information�of�potential�or�actual�participants

NRCS�to�provide�Information to�Partner�consistent with�terms�of�the�programmatic
partnership�agreement:

NRCS�shall�provide�the�following�information�to�support�this�project:
✔ aggregated�and�or�non-protected�producer�application�and�award�data�for�producer

contract�and�supplemental�agreements�to�support�partner�analysis�responsibilities�in�this
RCPP�project

✔ annual�reports�on�NRCS�technical�assistance�expenditures.

Additionally,�where�supported�by�executed�Privacy Agreement(s)�from�the�Partner(s)�and/or
voluntarily�executed�written�producer�release(s)�from�affected�producer(s),�NRCS�may�provide
protected�privacy�information�including�those�items�listed�below.�Information�shared�under�this
provision�shall�be�limited�to�items�needed�to�support�the�project:

Page 2



• Complete�contact�and�locational�information�for�potential�program�(producer)
participants,�applicants�and/or�producer�contract�holders

• Applicable�application�data�received�from�applicants
• Applicable�contract�data�related�to�producer�participants
• Plan�and�or�Resource�Inventory�information�of�potential�or�actual�participants

Page 3



D2.�Section�1619�Agreement

I.�Purpose

a.�The�Programmatic�Partnership�Agreement�to�which�this�1619�Section�Agreement�(Part�D2)�is

attached�is�an�agreement�to�provide technical and financial assistance�under�the�Regional

Conservation�Partnership�Program.

b.�To�provide�this�assistance,�the�agency�has�determined�that�Lead�Partner�requires�access�to

information�provided�by�one�or�more�agricultural�producers�or�owners�of�agricultural�land,�or

related�geospatial�information,�(“protected�information”)�as�described�in�subsection�(b)(2)�of

Sec.�1619�of�the�Food,�Conservation�and�Energy�Act�of�2008,�(7�U.S.C.�§�8791)�(Sec.�1619).

When�adopted�and�in�force,�Part�D2�authorizes�disclosure�of�such�information�as�necessary�to

provide�such�assistance�by�Lead�Partner,�as�a�cooperating�entity�with�a�USDA�program.

II.��Description�of�Assistance�to�be�provided�under�USDA�program

a. The�cooperating�entity�will�assist�in�the�delivery of�the�identified�program(s)�as�described�in

the�Programmatic�Partnership�Agreement�and�related�attachments,�including�but�not�limited�to

the�Table�of�Deliverables�and�Section�D1�(above)�of�this�attachment.

III.��Description�of�Information�Required�to�Provide�Assistance

a.��The�parties�agree�that�disclosure�of�the�following�protected�information�to�the�cooperating

entity�may�be�necessary�to�adequately�and�efficiently�provide�the�assistance�described�in�the

Programmatic�Partnership�Agreement�and�related�attachments,�including�but�not�limited�to�the

Table�of�Deliverables�and�Section�D1�(above)�of�this�attachment.

IV.��Use�of�the�Protected�Information

a.��The�cooperating�entity�will�use�the�protected�information�as�follows:�to�support�delivery�of

RCPP�assistance�to�interested�producers,�applications�or�RCPP�awardees�(including�producer�and

supplemental�agreement�holders).

V.��Requirements�for�Authorized�Disclosure�of�Protected�Information�to�Cooperating

Entity

a.��USDA�is�prohibited�from�releasing�protected�information�by�Sec.�1619,�unless�permitted�to

disclose�as�provided�in�subparagraphs�(b)(3)�and�(4).�Specifically,�subparagraph�(b)(3)(A)

describes�the�circumstances�under�which�the�disclosure�of�protected�information�is�permitted�to�a

person�or�agency�working�in�cooperation�with�the�USDA.��Compliance�with�the�terms�of�this

MOU�supports�the�determination�that�the�cooperating�entity�meets�the�requirements�of�this

Page 4



statute.��If�applicable,�it�has�also�been�determined�that�release�of�this�information�is�authorized�as

a�routine�use�under�the�applicable�agency�System�of�Records�Notice.

VI. System�of�Records�Routine�Use

a. If�the�information�is�maintained�in�a�system�of records�as�defined�under�the�Privacy�Act,�it

may�only�be�shared�as�provided�in�5�U.S.C.�552a(b).��Typically,�this�requires�that�the�information

be�covered�by�a�routine�use�described�in�the�applicable�System�of�Records�Notice�(SORN)�for

the�system�of�records.��NRCS�maintains�producer�records�in�Landowner,�Operator,�Producer,

Cooperator,�or�Participant�Files�in�field�offices�and�various�software�platforms�(including�but�not

limited�to�Conservation�Desktop,�Protracts,�and�the�National�Easement�Staging�Tool�(NEST));

these�records�may�be�shared�per�terms�of�this�Part�as�required�to�support�RCPP�project

implementation.

VII. Responsibilities

a. The�agency�agrees�to:

1. Provide�the�protected�data�that�has�been�approved�for�disclosure�under�Part�D2�and�the

associated�agreement,�as�described�above,�or�authorize�the�collection�of�such�information�directly

from�the�producer�or�owner�of�agricultural�land;�and

2. Deliver�protected�data�to�the�cooperating�entity�in�a�timely�and�efficient�manner.

b. The�cooperating�entity�agrees:

1. Not�to�disclose�the�protected�information�described�above�to�anyone—

A. not�covered�by�this�agreement;�and

B. providing�technical�or�financial�assistance�under�a�USDA�program,�except�as�provided�below.

2. To�use�the�protected�data�only�to�perform�work�that�is�directly�connected�to�providing

technical and financial assistance�with�respect�to this�RCPP�Project.��Use�of�the�protected�data�to

perform�work�that�is�not�directly�connected�to�the�Regional�Conservation�Partnership�Program

(RCPP)�is�expressly�prohibited.

3. Not�to�transfer�protected�information�to�any�other�individual�or�organization�that�is�not

directly�covered�by�this�MOU.

4. To�internally�restrict�access�to�the�protected�data�to�only�those�individuals�within�the

organization�that�have�a�demonstrated�need�to�know�the�protected�data�in�order�to�perform�work

on�the�this�RCPP�project.

Page 5



5.�To�notify�about�their�obligation�to�abide�by�the�terms�of�this�MOU:

A.��all�current�members�or�staff�of�the�organization�who�will�have�access�to�the�protected�data

prior�to�providing�such�access;

B.��any�new�member�or�staff�of�the�organization�if�that�individual�will�be�provided�access�to�the

protected�data;�and

C.��all�members�or�staff�with�access�to�the�protected�data�at�least�twice�annually�to�remind�them

of�this�continuing�obligation.

c.���The�cooperating�entity�acknowledges�the�following�binding�restrictions:

1.�Data�provided�in�support�of�Part�D2�is�protected�from�unauthorized�use�and�unauthorized

disclosure�pursuant�to�the�administrative�and/or�civil�remedies/criminal�penalties�as�identified�in

applicable�Federal�statutes�including�the�Privacy�Act�of�1974�(5�U.S.C.�552a�-�as�amended),�the

Freedom�of�Information�Act�(5�U.S.C.�§�552�-�as�amended),�Section�1244�of�the�Food�Security

Act�of�1985�(16�U.S.C.�3844),�and�Section�1619�of�the�Food,�Conservation�and�Energy�Act�of

2008�(7�U.S.C.�8791).

2.��Unauthorized�use/unauthorized�disclosure�of�the�protected�data�may�be�a�violation�of

applicable�Federal�statutes.��The�cooperating�entity�may�be�held�contractually,�administratively,

civilly,�and/or�criminally�liable�if�the�cooperating�entity�discloses�the�protected�data�in�violation

of�the�applicable�Federal�statutes.

3.��The�provisions�in�Sec.�1619�are�continuing�obligations.��Even�when Lead Partner is�no�longer

a�cooperating�entity,�(whether�through�expiration�or�termination�of�the�agreement)�or�when

individuals�currently�affiliated�with�the�cooperating�entity�leave�the�organization,�every�person

having�been�provided�access�to�the�protected�data�shall�continue�to�be�legally�bound�to�comply

with�the�provisions�in�Sec.�1619.

4.��Protected�information�provided�under�this�agreement�cannot�be�released�under�any�state�law

or�at�the�order�of�any�state�official�or�court,�including�under�the�state’s�“sunshine�law,”�“open

records�act,”�and/or�version�of�the�Freedom�of�Information�Act.���If�at�the�time�of�this�MOU,�or

at�any�subsequent�time,�any�state�law�is�interpreted�to�be�inconsistent�with�this�requirement,�or

any�state�official�orders�the�release�of�protected�information�under�this�MOU,�the�cooperating

entity�will�immediately�notify�the�agency.

VIII.��Amendments

a.��This�agreement�may�be�amended�at�any�time�by�the�mutual�written�agreement�of�the�parties.

IX.��Termination�and�Expiration

Page 6



a. Effective�Period

1. Part�D2�will�be�in�effect�on�the�date�of�the�final�signature�and�shall�continue�until�the�end�of

the�Programmatic�Partnership�Agreement�to�which�is�it�attached.

2. Part�D2�will�be�reviewed�each�year�until�the�expiration�date�of�the�Programmatic�Partnership

Agreement.

3. Should�the�need�for�this�agreement�continue�beyond�the�identified�effective�period,�this

agreement�shall�be�reviewed,�updated�as�necessary,�and�revalidated�prior�to�the�identified

expiration�date.��The�extension�of�this�agreement�shall�be�documented�in�an�appropriate

addendum�or�new�privacy�agreement�that�is�signed�by�both�parties.

b. This�Agreement�may�be�terminated:

1. Immediately�by�the�agency�if:

A. it�believes�that�the�cooperating�entity�has�disclosed�protected�data�in�violation�of�Sec.�1619;

B. it�believes�that�the�cooperating�entity�has�used�the�protected�data�for�any�purpose�that�is�not

directly�connected�to�the�(replace�with�the�name�of�the�USDA�program);�or

C. the�cooperating�entity�is�no�longer�a�USDA�Cooperator�requiring�access�to�data�protected�by

Sec.�1619.

2. Immediately�at�the�request�of�the�cooperating�entity.��If�possible,�notice�of�at�least�thirty

calendar�days�shall�be�provided�to�the�agency�prior�to�the�date�of�termination�for�the

Memorandum.

3. At�any�time�by�the�mutual�written�agreement�of�the�agency�and�the�cooperating�entity�or

independently�by�the�agency�or�the�cooperating�entity�with�a�30�calendar�day�written�notice

between�both�parties.

If�this�agreement�is�terminated,�potential�impacts�to�RCPP�projects�will�be�evaluated�and�NRCS

will�work�collaboratively�with�Lead�Partner�to�maintain�viability�of�this�partnership�agreement�to

which�Part�D2�is�attached,�guided�by�RCPP�policy�and�terms�of�Part�D�as�a�whole.

c. Use�of�the�protected�data�for�any�purpose�is�expressly�prohibited�when�the�cooperating�entity

is�no�longer�a�cooperating�entity.��When�Lead�Partner�is�no�longer�a�cooperating�entity,�any

protected�data�provided�under�this�MOU�must�be�immediately�destroyed.��Lead�Partner�shall

provide�to�the�agency�written�certification�that�the�protected�data�(paper�and/or�electronic�copy)

has�been�properly�destroyed�and/or�removed�from�any�electronic�storage�media.

Page 7



03-08-24

Oona�Heacock

e-Signed�by�Oona�Heacock

For,�if�applicable:

On�03-08-24�

03-22-24

Carlos�Suarez

e-Signed�by�Carlos�Suarez

For,�if�applicable:

On�03-22-24�



7�U.S.C.�§�8791�of�the�Food,�Conservation�and�Energy�Act�of�2008

Page 9



�

�

�
�
�







6



01-17-25

Oona�Heacock

e-Signed�by�Oona�Heacock

For,�if�applicable:

On�01-17-25�



01-17-25

Carlos�Suarez

e-Signed�by�Carlos�Suarez

For,�if�applicable:

On�01-17-25�



5

5

5

5

5



5

5

5

5



5

5

5

5



� � �
� � ��
E��������������������� ����������������������������E����������������������
� �

����� � � � �
�

����������������������������������������������������������������������
�
,�� �1�//2:��/(��2676�
�
7���IROOR�L���FR�W���U���RW��OOR��G��
�
���� �R�W���ERY��W����PR��W���W�RUL��G�IRU�W���SURM�FW��
���� �R�W��L�F�UU�G�SULRU�WR�FRPP��F�P��W�RI��RU��IW�U�W�����G�RI�W�����SSO�P��W�O���U��P��W�S�ULRG�
RI�S�UIRUP��F���
����� �R�W���RW�LG��WLIL�G�L��W����SSURY�G�E�G��W�RU��SSURY�G�E�G��W�U�YL�LR�����
����� 3URILW�U���OWL���IURP�)�G�U�O�IL���FL�O����L�W��F���5�FLSL��W��P����RW���U����G�N��S�L�FRP��
U���OWL���IURP�������UG���
����� �R�W��RI�SURPRWLR��O�LW�P����G�P�PRU�ELOL���L�FO�GL���PRG�O����LIW�����G��R�Y��LU����
���� �RPS����WLR��IRU�L�M�UL���WR�S�U�R���RU�G�P����WR�SURS�UW���UL�L���IURP�SURM�FW��FWLYLWL����
���� 3�UW��U��GPL�L�WU�WLY��FR�W����W�W�WRULO��SUR�LELW�G���
�
7�L��OL�W�L���RW�������WLY���)RU�����U�O�L�IRUP�WLR���ER�W�W����OOR��ELOLW��RI�S�UWLF�O�U�LW�P����FR�W���
SO������������)5�3�UW�������6�ES�UW�(����R�W�3UL�FLSO�����RU�GLU�FW��S�FLILF�L�T�LUL���WR�W����GPL�L�WU�WLY��
FR�W�FW�LG��WLIL�G�L��W������UG����F�����W�L��6�SSO�P��W�O���U��P��W�L��E���G�R��SUR�U�PP�WLF�
��W�RULWL����Y�������U�O��RY�U�P��W�O���W�RULWL�����RW��OO�SURYL�LR��RI����)5������SSO����
�
7����OOR��ELOLW��RI��RP��LW�P��RI�FR�W��P���E��GLIILF�OW�WR�G�W�UPL����7R��YRLG�GL��OOR���F��RU�GL�S�W��RI�
��F��FR�W���W���U�FLSL��W�P������N�SULRU��SSURY�O�E�IRU��L�F�UUL���W��P��15�6�U�W�L����SSURY�O���W�RULW��
RI��OO�SURM�FW�G�OLY�U�EO���IRU�W���S�USR���RI��SSURYL���5�33�U�O�W�G�S��P��W��OL�W�G�L��W�����SSO�P��W�O�
��U��P��W������G�SURM�FW�G�OLY�U�EO������
�
�
,,�� 3��0(176�
�
15�6����OO��SSURY��5�33�6�SSO�P��W�O���U��P��W�S��P��W�����U��W���IROOR�L���FR�GLWLR����U��
��WL�IL�G���
�

3�UW��U�L��FRPSOL��W��LW���OO�U�SRUWL�����G��GPL�L�WU�WLY��U�T�LU�P��W��RI�W�L����SSO�P��W�O�
��U��P��W��
�
3�UW��U�SURYLG�����WL�I�FWRU����Y�ULIL�EO��GRF�P��W�WLR��RI�FRPSO�WLR��RI���F��I�OO��RU�S�UWL�O�
W�F��LF�O�RU�IL���FL�O����L�W��F��G�OLY�U�EO����G��YLG��F����SSRUWL���U�T���W�G�S��P��W�
FR��L�W��W��LW���SSURY�G�Y�O��WLR��P�W�RG�IRU�W��W�G�OLY�U�EO�����GRF�P��W�G�L��6���WW�F�P��W�
����
�
15�6�G�W�UPL����W��W��RUN�I�OO����WL�IL���SUR�U�P��OL�LEO����G�W�F��LF�O��G�T��F��FULW�UL��IRU�
W���SURM�FW���G�SU�FWLF�����G�W���G�OLY�U��L��FR��L�W��W��LW��FR�WU�FW�U�T�LU�P��W����

�
3��P��W�������OO�E��OLPLW�G�WR�W���O����U�RI���

GRF�P��W�G���S������G�W�UPL��G�YL���SSURY�G�S��P��W�P�W�RG����RU��
����S��G�G�I��G��U�P�L�L���L��W���REOL��WLR��IRU�FRPSO�WLR��RI�W���G�OLY�U�EO�����

�
1RW���1��RWL�W�G�S��P��W�P�W�RG��P���L�FO�G��E�W��U���RW�OLPLW�G�WR�Y�ULIL�EO��U�FRUG��RI��FW��O�
��S��������F�����F��F�O�G�F��FN���S�LG�ELOO���S��UROO�U�FRUG���WLP�����W�����G���E���UG�GRF�P��W���



� � �
� � ��
E��������������������� ����������������������������E����������������������
� �

����� � � � �
�

����U�OO���O�ERU�FR�W��F��U����WR�W�L�����UG�P��W�E��E���G��SR����O�UL����FW��OO����U��G���G�W���WLP��
�FW��OO���RUN�G�R��W�L�����UG��F�OF�O�W�G�WR���FO�G���GPL�L�WU�WLY��RY�U���G���(�F�SWLR��WR���F����FW��O�
FR�W��P�W�RG���U���OOR��G�21/��������SSURY�G����RWL�W�G�S��P��W�P�W�RG��FO��UO��GRF�P��W�W�SLF�O�
��S���������RFL�W�G��LW����W��N����G��FFR��WL���U�FRUG����SSRUW�G�OLY�U��RI��S�FLILF�T���WLWL���RI���W��N�
IRU���LF����F������SSURY�G����RWL�W�G�S��P��W�P�W�RG�L��L��SO�F��
�
�
,,,� 3��0(17�352�(66��
�
3�UW��U�U��SR��LEO��IRU�U�T���WL���S��P��W��YL��5�33�3RUW�O�RU�U�SO�F�P��W����W�P��3�UW��U�����P����RO��
U��SR��LELOLW��IRU�����UL���R�O���OL�LEO��L�GLYLG��O���ROG���W�RULW��WR�P�N��S��P��W�U�T���W���
�
3�UW��U�L���RO�O��U��SR��LEO��IRU�Y�ULI�L���S�UW��U��Y��GRU�U�FRUG��L�IRUP�WLR���L�FO�GL���E��NL���
L�IRUP�WLR���SULRU�WR���F��S��P��W�U�T���W��
�
3�UW��U�U��SR��LEO��IRU�SURYLGL�����SSRUWL���GRF�P��W�WLR����LF��GLU�FWO����SSRUW��15�6�U�YL����LW��
U��S�FW�WR��SSURY�G�6��S��P��W�P�W�RG��RU�15�6����OO�U�M�FW�S��P��W�U�T���W���5�W�U��G�U�T���W��LOO�
�RW�E���OL�LEO��IRU�S��P��W���WLO���F��WLP�����S�UW��U���WL�IL���W�L��U�T�LU�P��W���
�
15�6��LOO�P�N��S��P��W�WR�W���U�FLSL��W�R����U�LPE�U��EO��RU��GY��F��E��L���R�PRU��W����R�F��S�U�
T��UW�U����O����PRU��IU�T���W�S��P��W���U��U�T���W�G�E��S�UW��U���G��SSURY�G�E��15�6��
�
3�UW��U��P���U�T���W��GY��F��S��P��W��RI��S�WR�����S�UF��W�RI������RU��OO��G�OLY�U�EO����F��G�O�G�IRU�
G�OLY�U���LW�L��W���IRUW�FRPL���W�R�PR�W��S�ULRG��E���G�R��G�PR��WU�W�G�S��W��ELOLW��WR�FRPSO���LW��
����F��S��P��W�SURF��������ELOLW��WR�SURYLG���LPLO�U�G�OLY�U�EO���L����WLP�O��I���LR���RU�RW��U�FULW�UL�����
G�W�UPL��G���F����U����G��SSURSUL�W��E��15�6��,I��RUN�IRU���LF���GY��F�G�S��P��W�L��P�G��L���RW�
FRPSO�W�G��LW�L��W������G���S�ULRG�E��L��L���R��W���G�W��RI�U�F�LSW�RI�W���I��G���W���I��G�����OO�E��
U�W�U��G��LW�L����U���R��EO��WLP�IU�P�����G�W�UPL��G�E��15�6��)�LO�U��WR�U�W�U��I��G���LW�L����
U���R��EO��WLP�IU�P���LOO�U���OW�L��W���S�UW��U�E�L���L��YLRO�WLR��RI�W���W�UP��RI�W�����SSO�P��W�O�
��U��P��W����G�W�����SSO�P��W�O���U��P��W�P���E��W�UPL��W�G���
�
7�L����U��P��W�L������SSO�P��W�O�SUR�U�PP�WLF���U��P��W�U�O�W�G�WR���G�5�33�SURM�FW���U��P��W���RW���
SURF�U�P��W�FR�WU�FW�������F���LW�L���RW���EM�FW�WR����)5�3�UW�������3URPSW�3��P��W��FW����G�L��
�RY�U��G�E��W���W�UP����W�IRUW����U�L���
�
�















01-17-25

Oona�Heacock

e-Signed�by�Oona�Heacock

For,�if�applicable:

On�01-17-25�

01-17-25

Carlos�Suarez

e-Signed�by�Carlos�Suarez

For,�if�applicable:

On�01-17-25�





� � �
� � ��

1�����3��������������� ��������������������������������������������������
� �

����� � � � �
�

��33���SS��P�����������P�����7�S��,��������P��������������7��P����G�

�R�G���R���
�
,�� $33/,�$�/(�5(�8/$7,216�
�
$�� 7KH�UHJXODWLRQV�LQ����)5�3DUW������DQG�DUH�LQFRUSRUDWHG�E��UHIHUHQFH��,Q�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�
FRQIOLFW�EHW�HHQ�WKHVH�UHJXODWLRQV�DQG�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKLV�DWWDFKPHQW��WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKH�
UHJXODWLRQV��LOO�SUHYDLO��
��� $OOR�DEOH�SURMHFW�FRVWV��LOO�EH�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH��LWK�WKH�DXWKRUL]LQJ�VWDWXWH�DQG�
UHJXODWLRQ�WKH�SXUSRVH�V��RI�WKH�5�33�SURMHFW��KLFK�WKLV�VXSSOHPHQWDO�DJUHHPHQW�VXSSRUWV��WKH�
SXUSRVHV�RI�WKLV�VXSSOHPHQWDO�DJUHHPHQW�D�DUG�
��� $V�D�FRQGLWLRQ�RI�WKLV�D�DUG��WKH�UHFLSLHQW�DVVXUHV�DQG�FHUWLILHV�WKDW�LW�KDV�DQG�RU��LOO�
FRPSO��DQG�UHTXLUH�VXEUHFLSLHQWV�WR�FRPSO���LWK�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKH�IROOR�LQJ�
VWDWXWHV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV��DV�DSSOLFDEOH���
���� ���)5�3DUW������8QLYHUVDO�,GHQWLILHU�DQG�6�VWHP�RI�$�DUG�0DQDJHPHQW���
���� ���)5�3DUW�������5HSRUWLQJ�6XED�DUG�DQG�([HFXWLYH��RPSHQVDWLRQ�,QIRUPDWLRQ���
���� ���)5�3DUW�������$�DUG�7HUP�IRU�7UDIILFNLQJ�LQ�3HUVRQV���
���� ���)5�3DUW�������20���XLGHOLQHV�WR�$JHQFLHV�2Q��RYHUQPHQW�LGH��HEDUPHQW�$QG�
6XVSHQVLRQ��1RQ�SURFXUHPHQW����
���� ���)5�3DUW��������RYHUQPHQW�LGH�5HTXLUHPHQWV�IRU��UXJ�)UHH�:RUNSODFH��)LQDQFLDO�
$VVLVWDQFH�������
���� ���)5�3DUW�������8QLIRUP�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�5HTXLUHPHQWV���RVW�3ULQFLSOHV��$QG�$XGLW�
5HTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�)HGHUDO�$�DUGV���
���� ���)5�3DUW�������1RQ�SURFXUHPHQW��HEDUPHQW�DQG�6XVSHQVLRQ���
���� ���)5�3DUW�������1H��5HVWULFWLRQV�RQ�/REE�LQJ���
���� ���)5�3DUW�������5HTXLUHPHQWV�IRU��UXJ�)UHH�:RUNSODFH��)LQDQFLDO�$VVLVWDQFH����
����� ���)5�3DUW�������5HVHDUFK�,QVWLWXWLRQV��RQGXFWLQJ�86�$�)XQGHG�([WUDPXUDO�5HVHDUFK��
5HVHDUFK�0LVFRQGXFW��
����� ����)5�3DUW�������RQWUDFW��RVW�3ULQFLSOHV�DQG�3URFHGXUHV��F��)RU�FRUSRUDWH�UHFLSLHQWV��
E��DFFHSWLQJ�WKLV�D�DUG�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�DFNQR�OHGJHV������WKDW�LW�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�D�)HGHUDO�WD[�
GHOLQTXHQF���PHDQLQJ�WKDW�LW�LV�QRW�VXEMHFW�WR�DQ��XQSDLG�)HGHUDO�WD[�OLDELOLW��WKDW�KDV�EHHQ�
DVVHVVHG��IRU��KLFK�DOO�MXGLFLDO�DQG�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�UHPHGLHV�KDYH�EHHQ�H[KDXVWHG�RU�KDYH�
ODSVHG��DQG�WKDW�LV�QRW�EHLQJ�SDLG�LQ�D�WLPHO��PDQQHU�SXUVXDQW�WR�DQ�DJUHHPHQW��LWK�WKH�
DXWKRULW��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�FROOHFWLQJ�WKH�WD[�OLDELOLW���DQG�����WKDW�LW�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�FRQYLFWHG�RI�D�
IHORQ��FULPLQDO�YLRODWLRQ�XQGHU�DQ��)HGHUDO�OD���LWKLQ����PRQWKV�SUHFHGLQJ�WKH�D�DUG��XQOHVV�D�
VXVSHQGLQJ�DQG�GHEDUULQJ�RIILFLDO�RI�WKH�86�$�KDV�FRQVLGHUHG�VXVSHQVLRQ�RU�GHEDUPHQW�RI�WKH�
UHFLSLHQW�FRUSRUDWLRQ�EDVHG�RQ�WKHVH�FRQYLFWLRQV�DQG�RU�WD[�GHOLQTXHQFLHV�DQG�GHWHUPLQHG�WKDW�
VXVSHQVLRQ�RU�GHEDUPHQW�LV�QRW�QHFHVVDU��WR�SURWHFW�WKH�LQWHUHVWV�RI�WKH��RYHUQPHQW��,I�WKH�
UHFLSLHQW�IDLOV�WR�FRPSO���LWK�WKHVH�SURYLVLRQV��WKH�DJHQF���LOO�DQQXO�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW�DQG�PD��
UHFRYHU�DQ��IXQGV�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�KDV�H[SHQGHG�LQ�YLRODWLRQ�RI�WKH�DERYH�FLWHG�VWDWXWRU��
SURYLVLRQV��
����� ,I��RUN�SHUIRUPHG�XQGHU�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW�UHODWHV�WR�WKH�DOWHUDWLRQ��RU�UHSDLU��LQFOXGLQJ�
SDLQWLQJ�DQG�GHFRUDWLQJ��RI�SXEOLF�EXLOGLQJV�RU�SXEOLF��RUNV��H�J��ILQDQFLDO�DVVLVWDQFH�UHODWHG�WR�
WKH�5�33�:DWHUVKHG�IXQGLQJ�WLHG�WR�VXFK�SXUSRVHV���3DUWQHU�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�IXOO�FRPSOLDQFH�
�LWK�WKH��DYLV��DFRQ�DQG�5HODWHG�$FWV��
�
�
,,�� �35,25�$33529$/�5(48,5(0(176�



� � �
� � ��

1�����3��������������� ��������������������������������������������������
� �

����� � � � �
�

�
�HUWDLQ�LWHPV�RI�FRVW�DQG�D�DUG�UHYLVLRQV�UHTXLUH�WKH�SULRU��ULWWHQ�DSSURYDO�RI�WKH�D�DUGLQJ�
DJHQF���7KH�IROOR�LQJ�DUH�WKH�PRVW�FRPPRQ�VLWXDWLRQV�UHTXLULQJ�SULRU�DSSURYDO���R�HYHU��WKLV�
OLVW�LV�QRW�H[KDXVWLYH��DQG�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�LV�DOVR�ERXQG�E��DQ��RWKHU�SULRU�DSSURYDO�UHTXLUHPHQWV�
LGHQWLILHG�LQ�WKH�8QLIRUP�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�5HTXLUHPHQWV���RVW�3ULQFLSOHV��DQG�$XGLW�5HTXLUHPHQWV�
IRU�)HGHUDO�$�DUGV��
�
,,,�� ),1$1�,$/�$1��3(5)250$1�(�5(3257,1��
�
5HFLSLHQWV�PXVW�VXEPLW�SURJUHVV�UHSRUWV�DV�UHTXLUHG�E��15�6�WR�VXSSRUW�15�6�DELOLW��WR�
PRQLWRU�D�DUG��)DLOXUH�WR�VXEPLW�UHSRUWV�DV�UHTXLUHG�PD��UHVXOW�LQ�VXVSHQVLRQ�RU�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�
D�DUG��
�
7KH�UHFLSLHQW�PXVW�VXEPLW�ILQDO�UHSRUW�V��QR�ODWHU�WKDQ����GD�V�DIWHU�WKH�SHULRG�RI�SHUIRUPDQFH�
HQG�GDWH��15�6��LOO��LWKKROG�SD�PHQWV�XQGHU�WKLV�D�DUG�LI�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�LV�GHOLQTXHQW�LQ�
VXEPLWWLQJ�UHTXLUHG�UHSRUWV��
�
�
,9��$8�,7�5(48,5(0(176�
�
7KH�UHFLSLHQW�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�FRPSO�LQJ��LWK�DXGLW�UHTXLUHPHQWV�FRQVLVWHQW��LWK����)5������
6XESDUW�)��$�UHFLSLHQW�HQWLW��WKDW�H[SHQGV����������RU�PRUH�GXULQJ�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�V�ILVFDO��HDU�LQ�
)HGHUDO�D�DUGV�PXVW�KDYH�D�VLQJOH�RU�SURJUDP�VSHFLILF�DXGLW�FRQGXFWHG�IRU�WKDW��HDU��
�
9��63(�,$/�3529,6,216�
�
7KH�UHFLSLHQW�DVVXUHV�DQG�FHUWLILHV�WKDW�LW��LOO�FRPSO���LWK�WKH�PLQLPXP��DJH�DQG�PD[LPXP��
KRXU�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKH�)HGHUDO�)DLU�/DERU�6WDQGDUGV�$FW��
�
(PSOR�HHV�RI�WKH�15�6��LOO�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�HIIRUWV�XQGHU�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW�VROHO��DV�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�
RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV��7KH��PD��QRW�SDUWLFLSDWH�DV�GLUHFWRUV��RIILFHUV��HPSOR�HHV��RU�RWKHU�LVH�
VHUYH�RU�KROG�WKHPVHOYHV�RXW�DV�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�RI�WKH�UHFLSLHQW��7KH��DOVR�PD��QRW�DVVLVW�WKH�
UHFLSLHQW��LWK�HIIRUWV�WR�OREE���RQJUHVV�RU�WR�UDLVH�PRQH��WKURXJK�IXQGUDLVLQJ�HIIRUWV��)XUWKHU��
15�6�HPSOR�HHV�PXVW�UHSRUW�WR�WKHLU�LPPHGLDWH�VXSHUYLVRU�DQ��QHJRWLDWLRQV��LWK�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�
FRQFHUQLQJ�IXWXUH�HPSOR�PHQW�DQG�PXVW�UHIUDLQ�IURP�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�SURMHFWV�RU�DJUHHPHQWV��LWK�
VXFK�UHFLSLHQWV��
�
(PSOR�HHV�RI�WKH�UHFLSLHQW��LOO�QRW�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�)HGHUDO�HPSOR�HHV�RU�DJHQWV�RI�WKH�8QLWHG�
6WDWHV�IRU�DQ��SXUSRVHV�XQGHU�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW���
�
5HFLSLHQWV��KR�HQJDJH�RU�DVVLVW�LQ�VFLHQWLILF�UHODWHG�DFWLYLWLHV�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�86�$�PXVW�XSKROG�
WKH�SULQFLSOHV�RI�VFLHQWLILF�LQWHJULW��HVWDEOLVKHG�E���HSDUWPHQWDO�5HJXODWLRQV�����������6FLHQWLILF�
,QWHJULW����RYHUHG�DFWLYLWLHV�LQFOXGH�HQJDJLQJ�LQ��VXSHUYLVLQJ��PDQDJLQJ��DQG�UHSRUWLQJ�VFLHQWLILF�
�RUN��DQDO�]LQJ�DQG�SXEOLFO��FRPPXQLFDWLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�VFLHQWLILF��RUN��DQG�
XWLOL]LQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�GHULYHG�IURP�VFLHQWLILF��RUN�LQ�SROLF��DQG�GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ���
�
5HFLSLHQWV�RI�D�DUGV�XQGHU�FRYHUHG�SURJUDPV��DV�GHILQHG�LQ�([HFXWLYH�2UGHU��������-DQXDU��
����������DUH�KHUHE��QRWLILHG�WKDW�WKH��DUH�HQFRXUDJHG�WR�XVH��WR�WKH�JUHDWHVW�H[WHQW�SUDFWLFDEOH��
LURQ�DQG�DOXPLQXP�DV��HOO�DV�VWHHO��FHPHQW��DQG�RWKHU�PDQXIDFWXUHG�SURGXFWV�SURGXFHG�LQ�WKH�



� � �
� � ��

1�����3��������������� ��������������������������������������������������
� �

����� � � � �
�

8QLWHG�6WDWHV�LQ�HYHU��FRQWUDFW��VXEFRQWUDFW��SXUFKDVH�RUGHU��RU�VXED�DUG�WKDW�LV�FKDUJHDEOH�
XQGHU�WKH�D�DUG����RYHUHG�SURJUDP��PHDQV�D�SURJUDP�WKDW�SURYLGHV�ILQDQFLDO�DVVLVWDQFH�IRU�WKH�
DOWHUDWLRQ��FRQVWUXFWLRQ��FRQYHUVLRQ��GHPROLWLRQ��H[WHQVLRQ��LPSURYHPHQW��PDLQWHQDQFH��
FRQVWUXFWLRQ��UHKDELOLWDWLRQ��RU�UHSDLU�RI�DQ�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�SURMHFW�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV���R�HYHU��LW�
GRHV�QRW�LQFOXGH�SURJUDPV�IRU��KLFK�D�GRPHVWLF�SUHIHUHQFH�LV�LQFRQVLVWHQW��LWK�OD��RU�SURJUDPV�
SURYLGLQJ�ILQDQFLDO�DVVLVWDQFH�WKDW�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�FRPSDUDEOH�GRPHVWLF�SUHIHUHQFHV���
�
7KH�UHFLSLHQW�DQG�LWV�HPSOR�HHV�DUH�SURKLELWHG�IURP�SURPRWLQJ��UHFRPPHQGLQJ��RU�GLVFXVVLQJ�
WKH�DYDLODELOLW��RI�VSHFLILF�FRPPHUFLDO�SURGXFWV�RU�VHUYLFHV��LWK�15�6�FOLHQWV�LQ�WKH�FRXUVH�RI�
FDUU�LQJ�RXW�DFWLYLWLHV�XQGHU�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW��LQFOXGLQJ�DQ��SURGXFWV�RU�VHUYLFHV�RIIHUHG�E��WKH�
UHFLSLHQW��H[FHSW�DV�PD��EH�VSHFLILFDOO��DOOR�HG�LQ�WKH�DJUHHPHQW��
�
3$7(176��,19(17,216���23�5,��76��$1��$�.12:/(��0(17�2)�6833257�$1��
�,6�/$,0(5�

�
$OORFDWLRQ�RI�ULJKWV�RI�SDWHQWV��LQYHQWLRQV��DQG�FRS�ULJKWV�PXVW�EH�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH��LWK���
�)5�3DUW����������7KLV�UHJXODWLRQ�SURYLGHV�WKDW�VPDOO�EXVLQHVVHV�QRUPDOO��PD��UHWDLQ�
WKH�SULQFLSDO��RUOG�LGH�SDWHQW�ULJKWV�WR�DQ��LQYHQWLRQ�GHYHORSHG��LWK�86�$�VXSSRUW��
�
,Q�DFFRUGDQFH��LWK�����)5�6HFWLRQ���������HDFK�VXEMHFW�LQYHQWLRQ�PXVW�EH�GLVFORVHG�WR�
WKH�)HGHUDO�DJHQF���LWKLQ���PRQWKV�DIWHU�WKH�LQYHQWRU�GLVFORVHV�LW�LQ��ULWLQJ�WR�FRQWUDFWRU�
SHUVRQQHO�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�SDWHQW�PDWWHUV��,QYHQWLRQ�GLVFORVXUH�VWDWHPHQWV�SXUVXDQW�WR����
�)5�6HFWLRQ��������F��PXVW�EH�PDGH�LQ��ULWLQJ�WR�WKH�15�6�FRQWDFW�V��LGHQWLILHG�LQ�WKH�
5�33�SRUWDO���
�
86�$�UHFHLYHV�D�UR�DOW��IUHH�OLFHQVH�IRU�)HGHUDO��RYHUQPHQW�XVH��UHVHUYHV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�
UHTXLUH�WKH�SDWHQWHH�WR�OLFHQVH�RWKHUV�LQ�FHUWDLQ�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��DQG�UHTXLUHV�WKDW�DQ�RQH�
H[FOXVLYHO��OLFHQVHG�WR�VHOO�WKH�LQYHQWLRQ�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�PXVW�PDQXIDFWXUH�LW�
GRPHVWLFDOO���

�
7KH�IROOR�LQJ�DFNQR�OHGJPHQW�RI�86�$�VXSSRUW�PXVW�DSSHDU�LQ�WKH�SXEOLFDWLRQ�RI�DQ��PDWHULDO��
�KHWKHU�FRS�ULJKWHG�RU�QRW��DQG�DQ��SURGXFWV�LQ�HOHFWURQLF�IRUPDWV��:RUOG�:LGH�:HE�SDJHV��
FRPSXWHU�SURJUDPV��HWF���WKDW�LV�VXEVWDQWLDOO��EDVHG�XSRQ�RU�GHYHORSHG�XQGHU�WKLV�D�DUG��
�

�7KLV�PDWHULDO�LV�EDVHG�XSRQ��RUN�VXSSRUWHG�E��WKH�8�6���HSDUWPHQW�RI�$JULFXOWXUH��
XQGHU�5HJLRQDO��RQVHUYDWLRQ�3DUWQHUVKLS�3URJUDP�6XSSOHPHQWDO�$JUHHPHQW�QXPEHU�
�UHFLSLHQW�VKRXOG�HQWHU�WKH�DSSOLFDEOH�D�DUG�QXPEHU�KHUH����

�
,Q�DGGLWLRQ��DOO�SXEOLFDWLRQV�DQG�RWKHU�PDWHULDOV��H[FHSW�VFLHQWLILF�DUWLFOHV�RU�SDSHUV�SXEOLVKHG�LQ�
VFLHQWLILF�MRXUQDOV��PXVW�LQFOXGH�WKH�IROOR�LQJ�VWDWHPHQW��
�

�$Q��RSLQLRQV��ILQGLQJV��FRQFOXVLRQV��RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�H[SUHVVHG�LQ�WKLV�SXEOLFDWLRQ�
DUH�WKRVH�RI�WKH�DXWKRU�V��DQG�GR�QRW�QHFHVVDULO��UHIOHFW�WKH�YLH�V�RI�WKH�8�6��
�HSDUWPHQW�RI�$JULFXOWXUH��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��DQ��UHIHUHQFH�WR�VSHFLILF�EUDQGV�RU�W�SHV�RI�
SURGXFWV�RU�VHUYLFHV�GRHV�QRW�FRQVWLWXWH�RU�LPSO��DQ�HQGRUVHPHQW�E��WKH�8�6��
�HSDUWPHQW�RI�$JULFXOWXUH�IRU�WKRVH�SURGXFWV�RU�VHUYLFHV��

�
$OO�SXEOLFDWLRQV�SULQWHG��LWK�)HGHUDO��RYHUQPHQW�IXQGV��LOO�LQFOXGH�WKH�PRVW�FXUUHQW�86�$�
QRQGLVFULPLQDWLRQ�VWDWHPHQW��DYDLODEOH�IURP�WKH�3XEOLF�$IIDLUV��LYLVLRQ���LYLO�5LJKWV��LYLVLRQ��RU�



� � �
� � ��

1�����3��������������� ��������������������������������������������������
� �

����� � � � �
�

RQ�WKH�86�$�KRPH�SDJH��,I�WKH�PDWHULDO�LV�WRR�VPDOO�WR�SHUPLW�WKH�IXOO�QRQGLVFULPLQDWLRQ�
VWDWHPHQW�WR�EH�LQFOXGHG��WKH�PDWHULDO�PXVW��DW�D�PLQLPXP��LQFOXGH�WKH�VWDWHPHQW��
�
� � �86�$�LV�DQ�HTXDO�RSSRUWXQLW��SURYLGHU�DQG�HPSOR�HU���
�
7KH�UHFLSLHQW�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�HQVXULQJ�WKDW�DQ�DFNQR�OHGJPHQW�RI�86�$�LV�PDGH�GXULQJ�QH�V�
PHGLD�LQWHUYLH�V��LQFOXGLQJ�SRSXODU�PHGLD�VXFK�DV�UDGLR��WHOHYLVLRQ��DQG�QH�V�PDJD]LQHV��WKDW�
GLVFXVV��RUN�IXQGHG�E��WKLV�D�DUG�LQ�D�VXEVWDQWLDO��D���
�
9,�� �2175,�87,216���267�6�$5,1���0$7���5(48,5(0(176�
�
D��5�33�SURMHFWV�DOO�KDYH��FRQWULEXWLRQ��UHTXLUHPHQWV��VRPH�VXSSOHPHQWDO�DJUHHPHQWV�DOVR�
KDYH��PDWFK��RU��FRVW�VKDULQJ��UHTXLUHPHQWV��,I�WKLV�6XSSOHPHQWDO�$JUHHPHQW�KDV�VSHFLILF�PDWFK�
UHTXLUHPHQWV��VHH�6$���WKH�PDWFK�IURP�RWKHU�SURMHFWV�PD��QRW�EH�FRXQWHG�WR�DUG�PHHWLQJ�WKH�
VSHFLILF�PDWFK�UHTXLUHPHQW�RI�WKLV�D�DUG�DQG�PXVW�FRPH�IURP�QRQ�)HGHUDO�VRXUFHV�XQOHVV�
RWKHU�LVH�VWDWHG�LQ�WKH�DSSOLFDEOH��QRQ�5�33�GRQRU��SURJUDP�DXWKRUL]LQJ�VWDWXWH���
�
E���RVW�VKDUH�PXVW�EH�GRFXPHQWHG�RQ�HDFK�EXGJHW�DQG�LQ�VRXUFH�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�DV�LW�LV�
SURYLGHG�E��WKH�UHFLSLHQW�RU�WKLUG�SDUW���7KH�UHTXLUHG�FRVW�VKDUH�RU�PDWFKLQJ�UDWLR�PXVW�EH�PHW�
E��WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�DJUHHPHQW�SHULRG�RI�SHUIRUPDQFH��KR�HYHU��LW�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�WR�EH�PDLQWDLQHG�
IRU�HYHU��SD�PHQW�UHTXHVW��
�
6KRXOG�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�EHFRPH�D�DUH�WKDW�LW�PD��EH�XQDEOH�WR�SURYLGH�WKH�FRVW�VKDULQJ�DPRXQW�
LGHQWLILHG�LQ�WKLV�D�DUG��LW�PXVW���
���,PPHGLDWHO��QRWLI��WKH�15�6�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FRQWDFW�RI�WKH�VLWXDWLRQ���
���6SHFLI��WKH�VWHSV�LW�SODQV�WR�WDNH�WR�VHFXUH�UHSODFHPHQW�FRVW�VKDULQJ���
���,QGLFDWH�WKH�SODQV�WR�HLWKHU�FRQWLQXH�RU�SKDVH�RXW�WKH�SURMHFW�LQ�WKH�DEVHQFH�RI�FRVW�VKDULQJ��,I�
WKH�UHFLSLHQW�V�SODQV�DUH�QRW�DFFHSWDEOH�WR�WKH�15�6��WKH�D�DUG�PD��EH�VXEMHFW�WR�WHUPLQDWLRQ���
15�6�PRGLILFDWLRQV�WR�SURSRVHG�FRVW�VKDULQJ�UHYLVLRQV�DUH�PDGH�RQ�D�FDVH�E��FDVH�EDVLV��
)DLOXUH�E��WKH�UHFLSLHQW�WR�QRWLI��15�6�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH��LWK�WKLV�VHFWLRQ�PD��UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�
GLVDOOR�DQFH�RI�VRPH�RU�DOO�WKH�FRVWV�FKDUJHG�WR�WKH�D�DUG��WKH�VXEVHTXHQW�UHFRYHU��E��15�6�
RI�VRPH�RI�WKH�15�6�IXQGV�SURYLGHG�XQGHU�WKH�D�DUG��DQG�SRVVLEOH�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�D�DUG��,W�
PD��FRQVWLWXWH�D�YLRODWLRQ�RI�WKH�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKH�D�DUG�VR�VHULRXV�DV�WR�SURYLGH�
JURXQGV�IRU�VXEVHTXHQW�VXVSHQVLRQ�RU�GHEDUPHQW��
�
7KH�UHFLSLHQW�PXVW�PDLQWDLQ�UHFRUGV�RI�DOO�SURMHFW�FRVWV�WKDW�DUH�FODLPHG�E��WKH�UHFLSLHQW�DV�FRVW�
VKDULQJ�DV��HOO�DV�UHFRUGV�RI�FRVWV�WR�EH�SDLG�E��15�6��,I�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�V�FRVW�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�
LQFOXGHV�LQ�NLQG�FRQWULEXWLRQV��WKH�EDVLV�IRU�GHWHUPLQLQJ�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�IRU�YROXQWHHU�VHUYLFHV�DQG�
GRQDWHG�SURSHUW��PXVW�EH�GRFXPHQWHG��
�
5HFLSLHQWV�PXVW�SURYLGH�QRWLILFDWLRQ�WR�WKH�DJHQF��DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FRQWDFW��KHQ�DGGLQJ�RU�
UHSODFLQJ�VRXUFHV�RI�FRVW��VKDUH�FRQWULEXWLRQV��
�
9,,�� 352�5$0�,1�20(�
�
3URJUDP�LQFRPH�LV�WKH�JURVV�UHYHQXH�JHQHUDWHG�E��D�)HGHUDOO��IXQGHG�DFWLYLW��HDUQHG�GXULQJ�
WKH�SHUIRUPDQFH�SHULRG�RI�WKH�D�DUG��3URJUDP�LQFRPH�PD��EH�HDUQHG�E��UHFLSLHQWV�IURP�IHHV�
FKDUJHG�IRU�FRQIHUHQFH�RU��RUNVKRS�DWWHQGDQFH��IURP�UHQWDO�IHHV�HDUQHG�IURP�UHDO�SURSHUW��RU�
HTXLSPHQW�DFTXLUHG��LWK�)HGHUDO�IXQGV��RU�IURP�WKH�VDOH�RI�FRPPRGLWLHV�RU�LWHPV�GHYHORSHG�



� � �
� � ��

1�����3��������������� ��������������������������������������������������
� �

����� � � � �
�

XQGHU�WKH�JUDQW�RU�FRRSHUDWLYH�DJUHHPHQW��,W�PXVW�IDOO��LWKLQ�WKH�JXLGHOLQHV�DW����)5����������
8QOHVV�LGHQWLILHG�DQG�DGGUHVVHG�LQ�WKH�D�DUG��WKH�UHFLSLHQW�PXVW�SURYLGH�QRWLILFDWLRQ�WR�WKH�
DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FRQWDFW�DQG�UHTXHVW�WKH�PDQQHU�LW��RXOG�OLNH�WR�WUHDW�WKH�LQFRPH��L�H���GHGXFWLYH�RU�
DGGLWLYH���3URJUDP�LQFRPH�PD��EH�XVHG�WR�PHHW�UHFLSLHQW�FRVW�VKDUH�UHTXLUHPHQWV��LWK�WKH�
DSSURYDO�RI�WKH��RYHUQPHQW��$OO�SURJUDP�LQFRPH�PXVW�EH�UHSRUWHG��
�
9,,�� 121(;3(1�$�/(�(48,30(17�
�
5HFLSLHQWV�SXUFKDVLQJ�HTXLSPHQW�RU�SURGXFWV��LWK�IXQGV�SURYLGHG�XQGHU�WKLV�D�DUG�DUH�
HQFRXUDJHG�WR�SXUFKDVH�RQO��$PHULFDQ�PDGH�HTXLSPHQW�DQG�SURGXFWV��7LWOH�WR�QRQH[SHQGDEOH�
HTXLSPHQW�SXUFKDVHG��LWK�D�DUG�IXQGV��LOO�YHVW�LQ�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�XSRQ�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�D�DUG�
SURMHFW�DQG�DFFHSWDQFH�E��WKH�15�6�RI�UHTXLUHG�ILQDO�UHSRUWV��:KHQ�HTXLSPHQW�LV�QR�ORQJHU�
QHHGHG�E��WKH�UHFLSLHQW�DQG�WKH�SHU�XQLW�IDLU�PDUNHW�YDOXH�LV�OHVV�WKDQ���������WKH�UHFLSLHQW�PD��
UHWDLQ��VHOO��RU�GLVSRVH�RI�WKH�HTXLSPHQW��LWK�QR�IXUWKHU�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�WKH�15�6���R�HYHU��LI�WKH�
SHU�XQLW�IDLU�PDUNHW�YDOXH�LV��������RU�PRUH��WKH�UHFLSLHQW�PXVW�VXEPLW�D��ULWWHQ�UHTXHVW�WR�WKH�
15�6�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FRQWDFW�IRU�GLVSRVLWLRQ�LQVWUXFWLRQV��
�
9,,,�� /,0,7�2)�)(�(5$/�/,$�,/,7��
�
7KH�PD[LPXP�ILQDQFLDO�REOLJDWLRQ�RI�15�6�WR�WKH�UHFLSLHQW�LV�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�IXQGV�LQGLFDWHG�LQ�
WKH�D�DUG�DV�REOLJDWHG�E��15�6���R�HYHU��LI�DQ�HUURQHRXV�DPRXQW�LV�VWDWHG�RQ�WKH�DSSURYHG�
EXGJHW��RU�DQ��VXSSRUWLQJ�GRFXPHQW�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�D�DUG��15�6��LOO�KDYH�WKH�XQLODWHUDO�ULJKW�WR�
PDNH�WKH�FRUUHFWLRQ�DQG�WR�PDNH�DQ�DSSURSULDWH�DGMXVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�15�6�VKDUH�RI�WKH�D�DUG�WR�
DOLJQ��LWK�WKH�)HGHUDO�DPRXQW�DXWKRUL]HG��
�
,;�� 0,65(35(6(17$7,21�$1��6��(0(�25��(9,�(�
�
$�SDUWLFLSDQW��KR�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�WR�KDYH�HUURQHRXVO��UHSUHVHQWHG�DQ��IDFW�DIIHFWLQJ�D�
GHWHUPLQDWLRQ��LWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKLV�FRQWUDFW�DQG�WKH�UHJXODWLRQV�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�WKLV�FRQWUDFW��
DGRSWHG�DQ��VFKHPH�RU�GHYLFH��KLFK�WHQGV�WR�GHIHDW�WKH�SXUSRVHV�RI�WKLV�FRQWUDFW��RU�PDGH�DQ��
IUDXGXOHQW�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��LWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKLV�FRQWUDFW���LOO�QRW�EH�HQWLWOHG�WR�SD�PHQWV�RU�DQ��
RWKHU�EHQHILWV�PDGH�XQGHU�WKLV�FRQWUDFW��7KH�SDUWLFLSDQW�PXVW�UHIXQG�WR�15�6�DOO�SD�PHQWV�
UHFHLYHG�SOXV�LQWHUHVW��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��15�6�PD��WHUPLQDWH�WKH�SDUWLFLSDQW�V�LQWHUHVW�LQ�DOO�
DJUHHPHQWV��7KH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK�RI�WKH�DWWDFKPHQW�VKDOO�EH�DSSOLFDEOH�LQ�DGGLWLRQ�
WR�DQ��RWKHU�FULPLQDO�DQG�FLYLO�IUDXG�VWDWXWHV��
�
;��� $33($/�5,��76�

��������������������������������������������������L������������������������������

����$�OHDG�SDUWQHU�RU�QRQOHDG�SDUWQHU�PD��REWDLQ�D�UHYLH��RI�DQ��DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�
FRQFHUQLQJ�HOLJLELOLW��DV�D�SDUWQHU�XQGHU�WKH�SURJUDP�RU�HOLJLELOLW��IRU�ILQDQFLDO�DVVLVWDQFH�SD�PHQWV�
XQGHU�DQ�DJUHHPHQW�WKDW�REOLJDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�DVVLVWDQFH�IXQGV�XWLOL]LQJ�WKH�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�DSSHDO�
UHJXODWLRQV�SURYLGHG�LQ����)5�SDUWV����DQG������

����15�6�SURYLVLRQ�RI�WHFKQLFDO�DVVLVWDQFH�IXQGV�XQGHU�D�SDUWQHUVKLS�DJUHHPHQW�RU�
VXSSOHPHQWDO�DJUHHPHQW�DUH�QRW�VXEMHFW�WR�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�UHYLH��DV�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�VXFK�IXQGV�DUH�
WR�DVVLVW�15�6��LWK�LWV�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURJUDP�FRQVLVWHQW��LWK����8�6���������DQG�DUH�QRW�
SURJUDP�SD�PHQWV�RU�EHQHILWV�WR�D�OHDG�SDUWQHU�RU�QRQOHDG�SDUWQHU��



� � �
� � ��

1�����3��������������� ��������������������������������������������������
� �

����� � � � �
�

�
;,��� ���)5�����(;�(37,21� �

�RQVLVWHQW��LWK�DXWKRULWLHV�LQFOXGHV�LQ�WKH�6XSSOHPHQWDO�$JUHHPHQW�RU�KHUHLQ��DV��HOO�
DV�SURYLVLRQV�RI����)5����������([FHSWLRQV��WKLV�VXSSOHPHQWDO�DJUHHPHQW�LV�VXEMHFW�WR�
DXGLW�SURYLVLRQV�RI����)5�����DQG�WKRVH�SURYLVLRQV�RI����)5�����UHIHUHQFHG�KHUHLQ��
:KHUH�VXSSOHPHQWDO�DJUHHPHQW�ODQJXDJH�FRQIOLFWV��LWK����)5������WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKLV�
DJUHHPHQW�DQG�WKH�5�33�SURJUDP�DXWKRULWLHV�VKDOO�SUHYDLO��



��������������������� ���������������������������������������������������

�������������

�

�

5������SS��P�����������P�������S��,��������P��������������������
�S���I�����R���

,�� 5�33�7(��1,��/��66,67�1�(��7�����7,�,7,(6�
�
7���DVNV�DUH�LQIRUPHG�E���KH��QQR�QFHPHQ��RI�3UR�UDP�)�QGLQ����3)���KLFK�GHILQHV�
FRQ�UDF�LQ���HUPV�DQG�HOL�LELOL���DQG���LGHV�D�HQF��6��D�DUGV��

5�33�7��,PSOHPHQ�D�LRQ��7��,��DQG�7��(QKDQFHPHQ���7��(��GHOLYHUDEOHV�DUH�FRQ�UDF�HG�DQG�
UHSRU�HG�E��7��SUDF�LFH�DF�LYL�����SH��LQFO�GLQ���KH�IROOR�LQ���
�
���D��H�H��������������SH���

57(������ 7��(QKDQFHPHQ��3D�PHQ��IRU�3URMHF��0DQD�HPHQ��
57(������ 7��(QKDQFHPHQ��3D�PHQ��IRU��RPP�QLFD�LRQV�DQG��RRUGLQD�LRQ�
57(������ 7��(QKDQFHPHQ��3D�PHQ��IRU�2��UHDFK�DQG�(G�FD�LRQ�
57(������ 7��(QKDQFHPHQ��3D�PHQ��IRU�2��FRPH��VVHVVPHQ��
57(������ 7��(QKDQFHPHQ��3D�PHQ��IRU��RQVHUYD�LRQ�,QQRYD�LRQ�
57(������ 7��(QKDQFHPHQ��3D�PHQ��IRU�2�KHU�(OL�LEOH�3�USRVHV�

��SOH�H��D����������������SH���
57,������ 7��,PSOHPHQ�D�LRQ�3D�PHQ��3UH��SSOLFD�LRQ��F�LYL���
57,������ 7��,PSOHPHQ�D�LRQ�3D�PHQ��3ODQQLQ��RQ�)���SSOLFD�LRQV�RU��RQ�UDF�V�
57,������ 7��,PSOHPHQ�D�LRQ�3D�PHQ��'HVL�Q�RQ�)���SSOLFD�LRQV�RU��RQ�UDF�V�
57,������ 7��,PSOHPHQ�D�LRQ�3D�PHQ��,QV�DOOD�LRQ��7���RQ�)���SSOLFD�LRQV�RU�

�RQ�UDF�V�
57,������ 7��,PSOHPHQ�D�LRQ�3D�PHQ���KHFNR���RQ�)���SSOLFD�LRQV�RU��RQ�UDF�V�
57,������ �7��,PSOHPHQ�D�LRQ�3D�PHQ�����SLFDO�3RV���SSOLFD�LRQ��7���6HUYLFHV�
57,������ 7��,PSOHPHQ�D�LRQ�3D�PHQ��(OL�LEOH��UG�3DU����7����RQ�UDF��0DQD�HPHQ��

�
,,�� 5�33�7��3��0(17�6FHQDULRV��RPSRQHQ�V�

7KH�����VKR�Q�LQ�5�33�DF�LYL���Q�PEHULQ��FRQYHQ�LRQ�DERYH�GHQR�HV��KH�EDVLV�IRU�HDFK�
DF�LYL���V�SD�PHQ��VFHQDULRV���3��DF�LYL�LHV�DUH��LHG��R�QH�R�LD�HG�V�SSOHPHQ�DO�D�UHHPHQ��L�HPV��
�1��DF�LYL�LHV��R�HV�DEOLVKHG�15�6�VFHQDULR�7��VFHQDULRV��
�
15�6��LOO�LPSOHPHQ��FRQ�UROV�RQ�DYDLODEOH�VFHQDULRV�YLD�D�HQF��VRI��DUH�LQ�ER�K�QH�R�LD�HG�
DQG�VFHQDULR�EDVHG�FRQ�UDF�LQ���

15�6�UH�DLQV�D��KRUL���IRU�HQV�ULQ���KD��QH�R�LD�HG�7��(�DQG�7��,��DVNV�DUH�FD�H�RUL�HG�LQ�R�
�KH�PRV��DSSOLFDEOH�7��SUDF�LFH��VFHQDULR��DQG��DV�DSSOLFDEOH����G�H��2EMHF���RGH�FD�H�RU���
,QFRUUHF�O��FD�H�RUL�HG�H�SHQVHV��RU�FRPSRQHQ�V��QGHU��KHP��PD��GHOD��HYRO��LRQ�RI��HFKQLFDO�
DGHT�DF���D�SUHUHT�LVL�H�IRU�SD�PHQ��HOL�LELOL�����DQG��K�V�SD�PHQ��SURFHVVLQ��RU�HOL�LELOL����
�
�
,,,�� ),1�1�,�/�66,67�1�(�3��0(176�)25�(�6(0(17�5(/�7('�'�(�',/,�(1�(�

7�6.6�
�
5�33�)��G�H�GLOL�HQFH��DVNV�DUH�FRQ�UDF�HG�DQG�UHSRU�HG�EDVHG�RQ�D�HQF���/7���SUDF�LFHV�DV�
QH�R�LD�HG�LQ��KH�5�33�SRU�DO���YDLODEOH�/7��SUDF�LFHV�DUH��HQHUDOO��OLPL�HG��R��KRVH�UHT�LUHG�RI�
15�6��R�I�OILO�L�V�UHVSRQVLELOL�LHV��QGHU�UHOD�HG�FRYHUHG�SUR�UDPV��V�FK��KD���KH���SH�RI�



��������������������� ���������������������������������������������������

�������������
�

�

�

HDVHPHQ��EHLQ��DFT�LUHG���6��HOG�YV��(Q�L����HOG��VKDOO�OLPL��/7��VHUYLFHV�HOL�LEOH�IRU�SR�HQ�LDO�
LQFO�VLRQ�LQ�DQ�)��IRU�G�H�GLOL�HQFH�D�DUG�DV�GH�HUPLQHG�E��15�6���HQHUDO�DYDLODELOL���LV�DV�
IROOR�V��

����HO���D�H�H����
/7�376� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV���7L�OH�6HDUFK�
/7�3(56� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV���(QYLURQPHQ�DO�'D�DEDVH�5HFRUGV�6HDUFK�
/7�3(56�� ��FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV���(QYLURQPHQ�DO�'D�DEDVH�5HFRUGV�6HDUFK��SGD�H�
/7�3)3�� ��FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV���)�OO�3KDVH�,�
/7�3�� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV����SSUDLVDO�
/7�3��� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV����SSUDLVDO��SGD�H�
/7�375�� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV����SSUDLVDO�7HFKQLFDO�5HYLH��)LUV��5HYLH��
/7�375�� ��FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV����SSUDLVDO�7HFKQLFDO�5HYLH��6HFRQG�5HYLH��
/7�3�6� ��FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV����R�QGDU��6�UYH��
/7�3�6� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV����ORVLQ��6HUYLFHV�

��������HO���D�H�H����
/7�3(56� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV���(QYLURQPHQ�DO�'D�DEDVH�5HFRUGV�6HDUFK�
/7�3(56�� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV���(QYLURQPHQ�DO�'D�DEDVH�5HFRUGV�6HDUFK��SGD�H�
/7�375�� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV����SSUDLVDO�7HFKQLFDO�5HYLH��)LUV��5HYLH��
/7�375�� �FT�LVL�LRQ�3URFHVV����SSUDLVDO�7HFKQLFDO�5HYLH��6HFRQG�5HYLH��

�
1H�R�LD�HG�SD�PHQ��VFHQDULRV�IRU�HDFK�/7��SUDF�LFH�VKDOO�EH�GH�HUPLQHG�E��15�6��
�
7HFKQLFDO�UHT�LUHPHQ�V�IRU��KHVH�DF�LYL�LHV�VKDOO�EH�GH�HUPLQHG�E��1�4�D���KH�QD�LRQDO�RIILFH�
OHYHO�DQG�DUH�VSHFLILHG�LQ�V�SSOHPHQ��V���R��KLV����DFKPHQ���

�
�OO�SHUVRQQHO��LOO�KDYH�DSSURSULD�H��HFKQLFDO�T�DOLILFD�LRQV��R�SODQ�SUDF�LFHV��R�15�6�
6�DQGDUGV�DQG�6SHFLILFD�LRQV��3ODQQLQ���LOO�IROOR���KH�1D�LRQDO�3ODQQLQ��DQG�3URFHG�UHV�
�DQGERRN��133����2��FRPHV��LOO�EH�HYDO�D�HG�RQ��KH�DVVHVVPHQ�V�SURYLGHG���KH�GD�D�
FROOHF�HG�DQG��KH�UHV�O�V��'D�D�FROOHF�LRQ��LOO�FRQVLV��RI��
�
6�U�F��UHV��L�KLQ��KH��UHD�PHQ��,QIO�HQFH��RQH��
�
��2��FRPH�'HOLYHUDEOH�'D�D��ROOHF�HG���R�Q��E�LO��LQIUDV�U�F��UH��V�U�F��UHV��L�KLQ�������RI��UHD�PHQ���RQHV��
�L�KLQ�SURMHF��IRR�SULQ��DV�SDU��RI��KH�EDVHOLQH�FRQGL�LRQV�DVVHVVPHQ��D���KH�V�DU��RI��KH�SURMHF����R�Q��E�LO��
LQIUDV�U�F��UHV��V�U�F��UHV��L�KLQ�������RI��UHD�PHQ���RQHV��G�ULQ��VL�H�YLVL���R�YHULI��SURMHF��FRPSOH�LRQ��7KLV��LOO�
EH�GRQH�IRU�D�V�EVH��RI�SURMHF�V��

�

�KDQ�H�LQ�IODPH�OHQ��K�G�H��R��UHD�PHQ���
�
��2��FRPH�'HOLYHUDEOH�'D�D��ROOHF�HG���VH�V�DQGDUG�ILUH�EHKDYLRU�I�HO�PRGHOV��6FR���DQG���U�DQ���������R�
LGHQ�LI��KLV�RULFDO�IODPH�OHQ��K�LQ�UH�LRQ���VLQ��FRQVLGHUD�LRQV�RI��RSR�UDSK���YH�H�D�LRQ��DQG�I�HOV���SHV�DV�SDU��
RI�EDVHOLQH�DVVHVVPHQ���SRQ�V�DU��RI�SURMHF����V�SDU��RI��KH�VL�H�YLVL���R�YHULI��SURMHF��FRPSOH�LRQ��U�Q�ILUH�EHKDYLRU�
PRGHOV�D�DLQ�LQFO�GLQ��)/�00�3��R�HV�LPD�H�FKDQ�HV�LQ�PRGHOHG�ILUH�EHKDYLRU�DV�D�UHV�O��RI�LPSOHPHQ�HG�
SURMHF�V�DQG�UHPRYHG�YH�H�D�LRQ��
�
�
�
�



��������������������� ���������������������������������������������������

�������������

7RQV�SHU�DFUH�RI�I�HO�UHG�F�LRQ�RQ�LPSOHPHQ�HG�VL�HV��
� Outcome�Deliverable�Data�Collected:��DVHOLQH�I�HO�FRQGL�LRQV��LOO�EH�HV�DEOLVKHG��VLQ�����DYDLODEOH��,6�PDSV�

RI�I�HO�DQG�IRUHV����SHV�DFURVV��KH�SURMHF��DUHD�����ODQGVFDSH�SKR�RV�RI�VL�H�FRQGL�LRQV��DNHQ�G�ULQ��SUH�DQG�
SRV��SURMHF���DQG����H�SHU��RSLQLRQ�RI�7HFKQLFDO��VVLV�DQFH�SURYLGHUV�LQ�GH�HUPLQLQ��D�SURMHF��V�I�HO�ORDGV��7��
SURYLGHUV��LOO�EULQ��PDSV�RI�OLNHO��I�HO���SHV�LQ�R��KH�ILHOG��L�K��KHP��DQG��VH�YLV�DO�DVVHVVPHQ���RROV��R�
FRQILUP�SUH�SURMHF��I�HO���SH��RU�V���HV��D�GLIIHUHQ��EDVHOLQH�I�HO�PRGHO��7KH���LOO�DOVR��VH��KHVH��RROV��R�
DVVHVV�SRV���UHD�PHQ��FRQGL�LRQV��DQG�GH�HUPLQH�LI��KHUH��DV�D�FKDQ�H�LQ�I�HO���SH��RU�ORDGLQ���'D�D�FROOHF�HG�
�LOO�EH�

� 0HDV�UHG�I�HO�EHG�GHS�K�� �DYHUD�H�GHS�K�RI�OLYH�DQG�GHDG�V�DQGLQ��YH�H�D�LRQ�DQG�OHDI�OL��HU�
� 0HDV�UHG�FDQRS��EDVH�KHL�K�

� 1R�HV�RQ�DF�LYL���I�HOV��FKLSV��OR�V��DQG��KHLU�DUUDQ�HPHQ���MDFN�SR�V��V�UH�Q�FKLSV��H�F�

7HFKQLFDO�T�DOLILFD�LRQV�RI�V�DII�DUH�D��DFKHG��







 

1303 Jefferson St., Ste. 500B, Napa, California 94559 
(707) 690-3110, NapaRCD.org 

 
 

Resolution No. 2025-01 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Napa County Resource Conservation District (“District”) is an 

independent special district governed by a Board of Directors, with Directors serving specific 
four-year terms; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the terms of four current Directors—Paul Asmuth, Rainer Hoenicke, Bill 
Pramuk, and Karen Turjanis—expired at noon on Wednesday, November 27, 2024; however, 
each continues to hold office until a successor is appointed; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District lacks sufficient funds to conduct a public election and, pursuant 
to Public Resources Code sections 9314 and 9316, requests that the Napa County Board of 
Supervisors appoint four individuals to serve as Directors in lieu of an election; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Napa County Executive Office, on behalf of the Napa County Board of 
Supervisors, initiated the application process for the four vacancies, with the District posting a 
public notice on December 23, 2024, outlining eligibility requirements and application 
procedures; and 

 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Resources Code section 9314, the Napa County 
Executive Office consulted with the Solano County Board of Supervisors regarding the 
vacancies, as a small portion of the District lies within Solano County, and received no 
response; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the application period closed on January 17, 2025, with applications 
received from the following eight eligible individuals, all of whom meet the necessary 
qualifications and have no conflicts of interest: 

1. Karen Turjanis – reappointment 
2. Bill Pramuk – reappointment 
3. Rainer Hoenicke – reappointment 
4. Paul Asmuth – reappointment 
5. Jim Lincoln – reappointment 
6. Jennifer Putnam – appointment 



 

1303 Jefferson St., Ste. 500B, Napa, California 94559 
(707) 690-3110, NapaRCD.org 

 
 

Resolution No. 2025-01 

7. Allison Day – appointment 
8. Patrick Gorman – appointment 

 
WHEREAS, during a regularly scheduled District Board Meeting on February 13, 2025, 

an ad hoc committee was created with the purpose of reviewing and recommending four 
appointments for the four vacancies to the District Board and presents Karen Turjanis, Paul 
Asmuth, Jennifer Putnam, and Allison Day to be considered for recommendation by the 
District Board; and  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Napa County 

Resource Conservation District as follows: 
 

1. The Board of Directors formally requests that the Napa County Board of Supervisors 
appoint, in lieu of a public election as authorized by Public Resources Code sections 
9314 and 9316, four individuals to serve as Directors of the District for a four-year term. 

2. The Board of Directors recommends the following individuals for appointment: 
 

________________________________________________________________ 
3. This Resolution replaces and supersedes Resolution No. 2024-05 on the same matter. 

 
 THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED by the 
Board of Directors of the Napa County Resource Conservation District at its regular meeting held 
on the 13th day of March 2025, by the following vote: 
 

AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

  

SIGNED:  

 
 

BRUCE BARGE, President 
Board of Directors 
 



 

1303 Jefferson St., Ste. 500B, Napa, California 94559 
(707) 690-3110, NapaRCD.org 

 
 

Resolution No. 2025-01 

 





Submit Date: Jan 21, 2025

First Name Middle
Initial

Last Name

Email Address

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

County of Napa Boards & Commissions

Application for Appointment to Board, Commission, Committee, Task
Force or Position

Applicants appointed by the Board of Supervisors will be required to take an oath of
office. All applications will be kept on file for one year from the date of application.

Public Records Act

Applications are public records that are subject to disclosure under the California Public
Records Act. Information provided by the applicant is not regarded as confidential
except for the addresses and phone numbers of references and the applicant's
personal information including home and work addresses, phone numbers and email
address.

Form 700 Conflict of Interest Code
California Fair Political Practices Website

Please note that appointees may be required by state law and county conflict of
interest code to file financial disclosure statements.

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors: Submitted

Category of Membership for Which You Are Applying

Board of Directors

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you reside in? *

 District 3 

To find your supervisorial district go to https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-
Board, click on "Look Up My District" and enter your address. 
Question applies to Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors
Are you a registered voter in the State of California?

 Yes  No

Paul A Asmuth

Saint Helena CA 94574

Paul A Asmuth

https://www.fppc.ca.gov/
https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-Board


Primary Phone

Employer Job Title Occupation

Upload a Resume

Letter of Recommendation or Supplemental
Attachments

Education/Experience

Master of Science - Forestry - Mississippi State University Dec 2023 Master of Science -
Taxation - Golden Gate University Bachelor of Science - Accounting - Arizona State University
Associate of Arts - Biology - Saddleback Community College

Name and occupation of spouse within the last 12 months, if married. (For
conflict of Interest purposes)

Marilyn Asmuth - Executive Advisor

Resume

Professional or occupational license, date of issue, and expiration including
status

Certified California Naturalist, 2016 California Certified Public Accountant - Inactive

References: Provide names and phone numbers of 3 individuals who are
familiar with your background.

S no -  B
 Pet - 

Community Participation

Please explain your reasons for wishing to serve and, in your opinion, how
you feel you could contribute.

Based on my experience working with the Napa RCD, both in the Napa Valley Community
Forest and Land Trust Napa Valley, I have great respect for the operating team and the RCD
missions. Conserving, protecting, and restoring our resources for the future is what I feel
that I'm called to do. To better prepare myself for helping with these goals, I started a
graduate forestry degree program through Mississippi State University online. My
educational focus has been on community forests, coast redwood propagation, crown fire
prevention in coast redwood forests, ecological silviculture, non-timber market values of a
forest, and ecological services of a forest. My thesis will be on community forests and their
benefits in the United States. My experience in non-profit organizations, business
management, and ongoing forestry work will be a beneficial addition to the RCD board of
directors.

The Napa Valley Reserve General Manager

Winery, vineyards,
hospitality, and
forest/landscape
management

Asmuth_Brief_Resume_Napa_RCD.docx

Paul A Asmuth

https://napa.granicus.com/boards/admin/answers/7338938/attachment?timestamp=1737482188


Nature of activity and community location

Napa Valley Community Forest, Saint Helena, was founded in 2010. This forest is primarily
planted with coast redwood trees on land owned by the City of St. Helena at their
wastewater treatment plant (WWTP). Trees are irrigated with effluent from the WWTP on
land located too close to vineyards for overhead spray dispersal. The project currently covers
approximately 15 acres with 500 redwoods that are 10 years old, 2,000 redwood seedlings
recently planted, 30+ newly planted acorns and sprouted oaks, and two to three acres of
planned valley oaks. Napa RCD has been instructive and helpful in organizing volunteers,
planting materials, and staff support. The primary goals of the community forest are forest
habitat restoration through reforestation, carbon sequestration, soil erosion reduction,
introducing plant/tree diversity, and future health and recreation benefits.

Other County Board/Commission/Committee on Which You Serve/Have Served

None

Public Actions that may impact Credit Rating (List all court or other public
administration actions impacting your credit rating within the past ten (10)
years)

None

Electronic Signature Agreement

I meet the criteria required to serve in this position.

 Yes  No

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

 Yes  No

Please Agree with the Following Statement

By checking the "I agree" box below, you agree and acknowledge that 1) your
application will not be signed in the sense of a traditional paper document,
2) by signing in this alternate manner, you authorize your electronic
signature to be valid and binding upon you to the same force and effect as a
handwritten signature, and 3) you may still be required to provide a
traditional signature at a later date.

 I Agree

Electronic Signature (First M. Last)

Paul A. Asmuth

Date

1/17/2025

Paul A Asmuth



Paul Andrew Asmuth 

       

Saint Helena, CA 94574 

 

              

Professional Experience  

• The Napa Valley Reserve, Saint Helena – Director of Special Projects & Community 
Relations - 2000 – Present 

• Meadowood Napa Valley – Forester – 2000 – Present 
• Author – Marathon Swimming the Sport of the Soul – Published January 2019 
• Jaeger Vineyards, Napa – General Manager – 1997 – 2000 
• Pisenti & Brinker LLP, Santa Rosa & Napa – Partner & CPA – 1987 -1997 
• Ernst & Young, Newport Beach, San Jose, San Francisco – CPA - 1980 – 1987 

              

Education & Certifications 

• Master of Science, Forestry  Mississippi State Univ. – 2023 
• Certified California Naturalist University of California Extension - 2016 
• Certified Public Accountant  State of California - Inactive 
• Master of Science, Taxation  Golden Gate University  
• Bachelor of Science, Accounting Arizona State University 
• Associate of Arts, Biology  Saddleback Community College 

              

Current Volunteer Experience 

• Napa Valley Community Forest – Founder – 2010 - Present 
• Land Trust Napa County – Board Member – 2017 – January 2023 
• Winegrowers of Napa Valley – Member – 2000 – Present 
• Grace Episcopal Church – Member – Outreach - Bubaare Missions – 2020 – Present 

              

Marathon Swimming & Coaching 

• USA Swimming – Olympic Coach 2008 and 2012 – Open Water Swimming 
• International Swimming Hall of Fame Honoree – Inducted 2010 
• Seven-time World Professional Marathon Swimming Champion – 1980s 
• English Channel Men’s World Record – England to France – 1985 





Submit Date: Jan 26, 2023

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Email Address

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

County of Napa Boards & Commissions

Application for Appointment to Board, Commission, Committee, Task Force or Position

Applicants appointed by the Board of Supervisors will be required to take an oath of office. All
applications will be kept on file for one year from the date of application.

Public Records Act

Applications are public records that are subject to disclosure under the California Public Records
Act. Information provided by the applicant is not regarded as confidential except for the addresses
and phone numbers of references and the applicant's personal information including home and
work addresses, phone numbers and email address.

Form 700 Conflict of Interest Code
California Fair Political Practices Website

Please note that appointees may be required by state law and county conflict of interest code to file
financial disclosure statements.

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors: Submitted

Category of Membership for Which You Are Applying

Director

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you reside in? *

 District 2 

To find your supervisorial district go to https://www.countyofnapa.org/2051/Find-my-supervisor-and-
district and enter your address. 

Question applies to Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors

Are you a registered voter in the State of California?

 Yes  No

Karen J Bower Turjanis

Napa CA 94558

Karen J Bower Turjanis

https://www.fppc.ca.gov/
https://www.countyofnapa.org/2051/Find-my-supervisor-and-district


Primary Phone

Employer Job Title Occupation

Upload a Resume

Letter of Recommendation or Supplemental
Attachments

Education/Experience

I received a B.S. in Fermentation Science in 1991 from U.C. Davis and worked in the wine industry as a
winemaker/vineyard manager for 25+ years. I returned to school to earn a teaching credential as an
Education Specialist Mild/Moderate at Touro University and completed the program in 2019. I have been
teaching full time since 2017 and currently teach SDC Math to students with Individual Education Plans at
Napa High School.

Name and occupation of spouse within the last 12 months, if married. (For conflict of
Interest purposes)

Andrew Turjanis - Napa Autowerke, Inc., Owner

Resume

Professional or occupational license, date of issue, and expiration including status

Clear Education Specialist Instruction Credential Original Issue: 3/11/2020 Issued: 6/1/2022 Expiration:
6/1/2027 Status: Valid

References: Provide names and phone numbers of 3 individuals who are familiar with your
background.

Mary Maher  John Woodbury  Chris Cahill 

Community Participation

Please explain your reasons for wishing to serve and, in your opinion, how you feel you
could contribute.

I am deeply committed to the protection and preservation of our environment and feel strongly that we can
achieve our greatest influence at the community level. As an educator, I believe that it is vital to include
our youth in this conversation and help foster a curiosity and respect for the natural world. As a parent, I
have tried to model these same values for my own children, their peers, as well as, my students. As a
community member, I have supported and volunteered for organizations that are environmentally
centered such as the Napa County Regional Park and Open Space District and Friends of the Napa
River. As a former wine industry professional, I was dedicated to using thoughtful, environmentally
sensitive practices and benefitted from the excellent services offered by the Napa RCD. I would like to
combine these experiences to help support and grow the Napa RCD.

Napa Valley Unified School
District Education Specialist Teacher

KTurjanis_resume_01_2023_RCD_pdf.pdf

Karen J Bower Turjanis

https://napa.granicus.com/boards/admin/answers/7688808/attachment?timestamp=1674773626


Nature of activity and community location

I have been a member of the Napa Valley community since the early 1990's and have included
community and professional affiliations on my attached resume.

Other County Board/Commission/Committee on Which You Serve/Have Served

Please refer to my attached resume for details about my affiliations. These include, but are not limited to,
Napa County Regional Park and Open Space District, Past Director for Ward One and Friends of the
Napa River, Foundering and Past Board Member.

Public Actions that may impact Credit Rating (List all court or other public administration
actions impacting your credit rating within the past ten (10) years)

None that I am aware of.

Electronic Signature Agreement

I meet the criteria required to serve in this position.

 Yes  No

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

 Yes  No

Please Agree with the Following Statement

By checking the "I agree" box below, you agree and acknowledge that 1) your application
will not be signed in the sense of a traditional paper document, 2) by signing in this alternate
manner, you authorize your electronic signature to be valid and binding upon you to the
same force and effect as a handwritten signature, and 3) you may still be required to provide
a traditional signature at a later date.

 I Agree

Electronic Signature (First M. Last)

Karen J. Bower Turjanis

Date

1/26/2023

Karen J Bower Turjanis



KAREN JEAN BOWER TURJANIS

 
Napa, Ca 94558 

  
 

EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS  
 B.S., Fermentation Science -- 1991 
  
 TOURO UNIVERSITY 
 Graduate School of Education,  
 Teaching Credential/Education Specialist Mild/Moderate -2019 
   

TEACHING  NAPA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EXPERIENCE Teacher -Special Education (Mild/Moderate), 2018-PRESENT 
 Napa High School, Napa, Ca 

 Provide instruction at Napa High School to ninth to twelfth grade students in SDC 
Math (General Algebra and Consumer Math), as well as, Directed Studies.  Also, 
case manage the Individual Education Plans for twenty-eight students. 

 FAIRFIELD-SUISUN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 Teacher -Special Education (Mild/Moderate), 2017-2018 
 Crystal Middle School, Suisun City, Ca 

 Provided instruction at Crystal Middle School, a Title I school, to sixth grade 
students in co-teach English Language Arts, sixth to eighth grade students in 
Resource Specialist Program Math, as well as, case managed the Individual 
Education Plans for twenty-seven students using SEIS. 

PREVIOUS  TWENTY-FIVE  YEARS EXPERIENCE AS WINEGROWER 
EXPERIENCE  
 TURJANIS WINES and CONSULTING, Napa, CA 
 Owner & Winemaker, September 2000 – 2017 

 CLOUD VIEW VINEYARDS, St. Helena, CA 
 Winemaker, May 2000 – property sold in July 2008 

 KAMEN WINE ESTATE, Sonoma, CA 
 Winemaker, June 1999 – June 2004 

 PAUL HOBBS WINES and  VINEYARDS, Graton, CA 
 Winemaker and Vineyard Manager, 1999-2000 

 CARDINALE/ LOKOYA/ PEPI, Oakville, CA 
 Assistant Winemaker,  1995 –  1999      



KAREN JEAN BOWER TURJANIS

  
COMMUNITY Napa County Regional Park and Open Space District, Director Ward One  
AFFILIATIONS Appointed in September 2013.  Elected to two 4-year term in 2014 and 2018. 
  
 Friends of the Napa River, Founding & Past Board Member, 1994 - 2013 
 Participated in establishing what would become Measure A, the Flood Control 

Project and the Living River Guidelines.  Organized a variety of aspects of the 
Napa River Festival.  Contributed to the organization’s reenergizing and 
refocusing on its mission as the community’s voice for responsible protection, 
development and celebration of the Napa River and its watershed. 

  
 University of California Cooperative Extension, Master Gardener, Class of 2014 

 Stone Bridge School, Charter Council member,   2014 - 2016 
 Elected by the parent-body of Stone Bridge School, Napa’s only Waldorf-inspired 

Public Charter School, to the Parent-At-Large position on its Board of Directors.  
Previously served the school community as Parent Council co-Chair, Fundraising 
Chair, Treasurer, Grant and Budget committees and Charter Renewal co-Manager.  
Led and supported numerous auction and fundraising events utilizing 
AuctionMaestro Pro and Quickbooks software. 

  
 Napa Valley Nursery School, Ways and Means Chair, 2006-2007 
 Chaired one of the highest net income wine auctions in this cooperative,  
  parent-participation school’s history.  Used Greater Giving auction software. 

 Napa County Park and Open Space Advisory Committee, Member, 2002-2006 
 Appointed by Supervisor Mike Rippey.  Efforts made by this advisory committee 

eventually led to the voters approving Measure I establishing the Napa County 
Regional Park and Open Space District in November of 2006. 

  

PREVIOUS Napa Valley Wine Technical Group,  Officer and Board Member 
PROFESSIONAL Napa Valley Vineyard Technical Group,  President  
AFFILIATIONS American Society of Enology and Viticulture, Member  

CERTIFICATION National Outdoor Leadership School, Wilderness First Aid, January 2013 

TRAVEL  France, New Zealand, Australia, Costa Rica, Portugal, Spain, Italy and Latvia   

REFERENCES Upon Request



Submit Date: Jan 14, 2025

First Name Middle
Initial

Last Name

Email Address

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

County of Napa Boards & Commissions

Application for Appointment to Board, Commission, Committee, Task
Force or Position

Applicants appointed by the Board of Supervisors will be required to take an oath of
office. All applications will be kept on file for one year from the date of application.

Public Records Act

Applications are public records that are subject to disclosure under the California Public
Records Act. Information provided by the applicant is not regarded as confidential
except for the addresses and phone numbers of references and the applicant's
personal information including home and work addresses, phone numbers and email
address.

Form 700 Conflict of Interest Code
California Fair Political Practices Website

Please note that appointees may be required by state law and county conflict of
interest code to file financial disclosure statements.

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors: Submitted

Category of Membership for Which You Are Applying

Director

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you reside in? *

 District 1 

To find your supervisorial district go to https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-
Board, click on "Look Up My District" and enter your address. 
Question applies to Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors
Are you a registered voter in the State of California?

 Yes  No

Jennifer Putnam

NAPA CA 94558

Jennifer Putnam

https://www.fppc.ca.gov/
https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-Board


Primary Phone

Employer Job Title Occupation

Upload a Resume

Letter of Recommendation or Supplemental
Attachments

Education/Experience

University of California, Davis - MA Geography and Viticulture 2002 - Focus on environmental
systems: water science, use and law, integrated agriculture, viticultural farmscapes of the
world Humboldt State University - BS Natural Resource Management 1995 - Focus on
forestry, international wilderness areas and national parks, botany

Name and occupation of spouse within the last 12 months, if married. (For
conflict of Interest purposes)

John Putnam, Self Employed

Resume

Professional or occupational license, date of issue, and expiration including
status

References: Provide names and phone numbers of 3 individuals who are
familiar with your background.

Linda Reiff, CEO and President, Napa Valley Vintners  Larry Bettinelli,
P nelli Vineyards  Jon Rue ly Mountain Vineyards

Community Participation

Please explain your reasons for wishing to serve and, in your opinion, how
you feel you could contribute.

I am wholly committed to elevating the relevance, contributions and successes of the Napa
Resource Conservation District, which is an organization I've been honored to serve as
Associate Director. I believe in their mission, their results, and most of all - their team. The
RCD is fortunate to have a highly professional, well-prepared and enthusiastic staff that I
have enjoyed watching in action. I sincerely want to support them and the future of the
organization. Napa County has a real gem in the RCD: it has the potential to be a source of
pride for residents, a key player in the environmental/agricultural/conservation interface, and
an inspiration for other organizations. I understand the expectations of service for a Director
role and I am ready to step into that role.

Jennifer Putnam Consulting Principal Consultant

Jennifer_Putnam_CV.pdf

Jennifer_Putnam_bio.pdf

Jennifer Putnam

https://napa.granicus.com/boards/admin/answers/8805384/attachment?timestamp=1736901446
https://napa.granicus.com/boards/admin/answers/8805396/attachment?timestamp=1736901550


Nature of activity and community location

Other County Board/Commission/Committee on Which You Serve/Have Served

Napa County Housing Commission Commissioner · Sep 2024 - Present Napa Resource
Conservation District Associate Director · Oct 2023 - Present Napa Valley Equine Volunteer ·
Apr 2023 - Present Wine Country Polo Club Board Member · Jan 2022 - Jan 2023 Ag for Youth
Board Member · Jan 2014 - Jan 2016 Napa County Land Trust Trustee · Jan 2012 - Jan 2015
Vintage Bank Community Board Director · Jan 2004 - Jan 2008

Public Actions that may impact Credit Rating (List all court or other public
administration actions impacting your credit rating within the past ten (10)
years)

Electronic Signature Agreement

I meet the criteria required to serve in this position.

 Yes  No

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

 Yes  No

Please Agree with the Following Statement

By checking the "I agree" box below, you agree and acknowledge that 1) your
application will not be signed in the sense of a traditional paper document,
2) by signing in this alternate manner, you authorize your electronic
signature to be valid and binding upon you to the same force and effect as a
handwritten signature, and 3) you may still be required to provide a
traditional signature at a later date.

 I Agree

Electronic Signature (First M. Last)

Jennifer K. Putnam

Date

1/14/25

Jennifer Putnam



Jennifer Putnam 

 |  Napa, California 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY 

My work focuses on building organizational power through collaboration, strategic development, and robust 

implementation of ideas. I help leaders see their objectives through and create teams that are enthusiastic and 

productive. 

 

EXPERIENCE 

Napa Valley Farmworker Foundation 

Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer, Board Member     2011 - 2023 

                                                 

Napa Valley Grapegrowers 

Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer       2003 - 2023  

 

Highland Ranch 

Ranch Manager           1998 - 2000  

 

EDUCATION 

University of California, Davis          2002 

Master of Arts, Viticulture and Geography  

 

Humboldt State University          1995 

Bachelor of Science, Natural Resource Management 

 

VOLUNTEERISM 

Napa Resource Conservation District 

Associate Director 

October 2023 - present 

 

Wine Country Polo Club 

Director 

2022-2023 

 

Ag for Youth 

Director 

2014 - 2016 

 

Napa County Land Trust 

Trustee 

2012 - 2015 

 

Vintage Bank Community Board 

Director 

2004 – 2008 

 

Connolly Ranch 

Advisor    

2011-2016 

PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS 

Problem solver. Creative connector. Happy person. 

 

 

 

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jenniferkputnam/add-edit/ORGANIZATION/?profileFormEntryPoint=PROFILE_SECTION&entityUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afsd_profileOrganization%3A%28ACoAAADGgo4ByPyAMGglnGMAn_YDU93K68j0yhk%2C79992537%29&trackingId=9Xz6F8HLTPCO9mDcaZHXvQ%3D%3D&desktopBackground=PROFILE_DETAIL_SCREEN
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jenniferkputnam/add-edit/ORGANIZATION/?profileFormEntryPoint=PROFILE_SECTION&entityUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afsd_profileOrganization%3A%28ACoAAADGgo4ByPyAMGglnGMAn_YDU93K68j0yhk%2C79992537%29&trackingId=9Xz6F8HLTPCO9mDcaZHXvQ%3D%3D&desktopBackground=PROFILE_DETAIL_SCREEN
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jenniferkputnam/add-edit/ORGANIZATION/?profileFormEntryPoint=PROFILE_SECTION&entityUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afsd_profileOrganization%3A%28ACoAAADGgo4ByPyAMGglnGMAn_YDU93K68j0yhk%2C4%29&trackingId=m54T%2F%2BaeRBayfmklNLyedQ%3D%3D&desktopBackground=PROFILE_DETAIL_SCREEN
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jenniferkputnam/add-edit/ORGANIZATION/?profileFormEntryPoint=PROFILE_SECTION&entityUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afsd_profileOrganization%3A%28ACoAAADGgo4ByPyAMGglnGMAn_YDU93K68j0yhk%2C4%29&trackingId=m54T%2F%2BaeRBayfmklNLyedQ%3D%3D&desktopBackground=PROFILE_DETAIL_SCREEN


SKILLS

Project Management 

Strategic Planning 

Communications 

Marketing 

Political Understanding and Advocacy 

Budgeting and Forecasting 

Community and Relationship Building 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Event Production 

Public Relations 

Team Development and Collaboration 

Design and Aesthetics 

Fundraising 

Making Things Happen 

Making Things Fun 



ABOUT ME 

Problem Solver. Creative Connector. Happy Person. 

 

My career has focused on bringing people together and ideas to life. 

As Executive Director of the Napa Valley Grapegrowers for 20 years, I know how to take a 

project from start to finish. 

 

When I arrived in the valley, Napa lacked an independent organization representing vineyards 

and growers. With a mighty team of Napa's most inspired people, we grew the Napa Valley 

Grapegrowers from a small, part-time trade association into a robust non-profit focused on 

people, environmental responsibility, and agricultural preservation. We differentiated what it 

means to farm in the Napa Valley and we provided growers the programs and opportunities to 

succeed in an ever-changing environment. 

We accomplished everything we set out to do and more. 

Recognizing the importance of professional development, we focused on the next generation of 

leaders and ensured the vision was inclusive. These conversations led to the creation of the 

Napa Valley Farmworker Foundation, where I served as Executive Director since its inception in 

2011. For both organizations, I worked with pioneers to build the long-term strategy, operations 

and relationships that make a non-profit successful. 

I’ve started my own business to work with clients that represent my values and make the world 

a little better. 

Prior to my leadership in the Napa wine community, I weaved my way through the world of 

politics, hosted international guests at the Highland Ranch, led intrepid groups up and over the 

High Sierra, and learned the wine business with Sonoma's Trione family. 

My graduate work was completed in the agricultural capital of UC Davis and my undergraduate 

degree comes from Humboldt State University. 

My volunteerism includes leadership roles with the Napa Resource Conservation District, Land 

Trust of Napa County, Napa County Housing Commission, Connolly Ranch, Ag for Youth, The 

Vintage Bank, the Geyserville Fire Department, Umpqua Bank, Wine Country Polo Club, Milo 

Foundation, Connected Horse, and Sunrise Montessori of Napa. 

Most weekends you can find me hiking with friends, exploring on horseback, and otherwise 

enjoying the incredible outdoor experiences that the Bay Area provides. I live in Napa with my 

wonderful family, the world's greatest dog, and a herd of horses. 



Submit Date: Jan 18, 2025

First Name Middle
Initial

Last Name

Email Address

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

County of Napa Boards & Commissions

Application for Appointment to Board, Commission, Committee, Task
Force or Position

Applicants appointed by the Board of Supervisors will be required to take an oath of
office. All applications will be kept on file for one year from the date of application.

Public Records Act

Applications are public records that are subject to disclosure under the California Public
Records Act. Information provided by the applicant is not regarded as confidential
except for the addresses and phone numbers of references and the applicant's
personal information including home and work addresses, phone numbers and email
address.

Form 700 Conflict of Interest Code
California Fair Political Practices Website

Please note that appointees may be required by state law and county conflict of
interest code to file financial disclosure statements.

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors: Submitted

Category of Membership for Which You Are Applying

Director

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you reside in? *

 District 3 

To find your supervisorial district go to https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-
Board, click on "Look Up My District" and enter your address. 
Question applies to Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors
Are you a registered voter in the State of California?

 Yes  No

Allison S Day

Napa CA 94558

Allison S Day

https://www.fppc.ca.gov/
https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-Board


Primary Phone

Employer Job Title Occupation

Upload a Resume

Letter of Recommendation or Supplemental
Attachments

Education/Experience

BA in Studio Arts from Indiana University

Name and occupation of spouse within the last 12 months, if married. (For
conflict of Interest purposes)

Clay Newton, Sr Director of UX at Castlight Health

Resume

Professional or occupational license, date of issue, and expiration including
status

References: Provide names and phone numbers of 3 individuals who are
familiar with your background.

S  Sedgley  Eric Reichert  Whitney Diver McEvoy 
Happy to provide a letter of recommendation upon advancing to next round of

c deration!

Community Participation

Please explain your reasons for wishing to serve and, in your opinion, how
you feel you could contribute.

I am drawn to the opportunity to serve on the Napa County Resource Conservation District
board because of its vital role in conserving natural resources while balancing the needs of
agriculture, urban areas, and wildlands. With a strong appreciation for Napa County's unique
landscapes and ecosystems, I am committed to supporting efforts that ensure thriving
watersheds for future generations. I value the RCD’s emphasis on technical assistance,
education, and collaboration as tools to empower the community in conservation efforts. By
serving on the board, I hope to help advance practical, sustainable solutions that address
the diverse needs of the region. This role represents an opportunity to contribute
meaningfully to the preservation of Napa County’s environmental and agricultural heritage.
As a founder of a digital marketing company, I can bring valuable expertise in crafting
strategies to enhance community engagement and awareness. My experience in leveraging
digital tools and communication channels can help amplify the district’s initiatives. I am
committed to supporting efforts that foster meaningful connections and drive impactful
results.

Good Things, Done Right CEO
Digital Marketing and
Tourism Specialist

AllisonDayResume__3_.pdf

Allison S Day

https://napa.granicus.com/boards/admin/answers/8812903/attachment?timestamp=1737183816


Nature of activity and community location

Other County Board/Commission/Committee on Which You Serve/Have Served

Yountville Marketing Committee Napa Valley Vine Trail Marketing RAD Napa Scott Sedgley
For Mayor Campaign

Public Actions that may impact Credit Rating (List all court or other public
administration actions impacting your credit rating within the past ten (10)
years)

N/A

Electronic Signature Agreement

I meet the criteria required to serve in this position.

 Yes  No

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

 Yes  No

Please Agree with the Following Statement

By checking the "I agree" box below, you agree and acknowledge that 1) your
application will not be signed in the sense of a traditional paper document,
2) by signing in this alternate manner, you authorize your electronic
signature to be valid and binding upon you to the same force and effect as a
handwritten signature, and 3) you may still be required to provide a
traditional signature at a later date.

 I Agree

Electronic Signature (First M. Last)

Allison S Day

Date

01/17/2025

Allison S Day



ALLISON DAY
Founder and President of Good Things Done Right

EXPERIENCE

Founder and President
Good Things Done Right

06/2015 � Present  Napa, CA
We help brands—big and small, B2B and B2C, for-profit and nonprofit—get more 
from their social media and content marketing efforts. Expect strong strategy, 
likable content and responsive community management that tells your story, 
ignites conversation and aligns with your target audience and business growth 
goals. We develop, implement and measure all things social media strategy, 
driving a variety of different KPIs and success metrics, utilizing social media 
platforms.

Highlight your accomplishments, using numbers if possible.

Director of Content and Social Media
WineCountry Media

07/2016 � 09/2017  Napa, CA
Company Description

Executed Winecountry.com's social media presence on Facebook, Twitter, 
Pinterest and Instagram.
Developed content across all platforms, posting multiple times a day and grew 
their audience by 350% and their reach by 385% over the course of a year.
Built Sonoma.com's social media presence on Facebook, Twitter, Pinterest 
and Instagram.
Curated content across all platforms, posting multiple times a day and grew 
their audience by 260% and increased their monthly reach from 2,000 to 
28,000 over the course of a year.
Managed NapaValley.com's Facebook, Twitter, Pinterest by curating content 
and creating an Instagram account, growing their audience by 560% and their 
reach by 508% over the course of a year.
Led internal content development and execution while managing 8 writers 
and producing 15�20 pieces of original content every month.

Director of Content Growth and Social Media
Barnraiser.us

09/2014 � 08/2016  Sausalito, CA
Company Description

Managed the development and execution of Barnraiser's content and 
distribution strategy while executing against ambitious traffic and 
engagement goals.
Measured and reported on performance of content assets and present 
research-based plans for growth.
Oversaw social media team to direct editorial and brand consistency across 
social channels.
Developed mutually beneficial content strategies in conjunction with Dir. of 
Partnerships.
Developed and built relationships with writers and bloggers to grow 
contributor network.
Aggregated topical content and create high-profile syndication to increase 
brand awareness.

Social Community Consultant
3 rock marketing

12/2010 � 04/2015  Napa, CA
Company Description

Managed social media accounts for Visit Napa Valley
Developed content for Beau Wine Tours
Developed content for Flavor! Napa Valley
Developed content for Napa Truffle Festival
Developed content for SENZA Hotel
Developed content for Cameo Cinema

SUMMARY

Hungry people are my favorite people, whether it's for 
great food or great ideas. As an early adopter of 
social media platforms, I've been deep in social media 
and content development for close to 10 years.  From 
Napa Valley destination marketing to the food 
crowdfunding world,  I direct the planning and 
execution of all things social media and content. I 
founded Good Things, Done Right in 2015 when I saw 
a demand for more authentic voices and straight 
forward work ethic in the marketing world. Current 
working with Visit Calistoga, St Helena, Yountville 
Chamber of Commerce, Oxbow Public Market, Stag's 
Leap Wine Cellars, Corto Olive Oil, Terlato Family 
Brands, Stags Leap AVA, Wheeler Farms Winery & 
more.Visit us at www.gtdr.social

SKILLS

Social Video Paid Media Advertising

Growth Strategies Editorial

Digital Media Business Insights

Branding Social Media Analytics

Branded Content Blogging

Social Media Marketing Strategy

Online Marketing Public Relations

Event Planning Fundraising Facebook

Marketing Social Media Marketing

Editing Management

Event Management Social Networking

Public Speaking

www.enhancv.com Powered by

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•
•
•
•
•

E  q 

https://www.gtdr.social/
https://enhancv.com/resume


EXPERIENCE

Creator of Community
Barnraiser.us

09/2014 � 01/2015  Sausalito, CA

Donor Stewardship Manager
American Conservatory Theater

01/2012 � 08/2013  San Francisco, CA

Membership Director
Calistoga Chamber of Commerce

09/2008 � 08/2012  Calistoga, CA

Events Director
Calistoga Chamber of Commerce

09/2008 � 08/2012  Calistoga, CA

EDUCATION

Degree and Field of Study
Indiana University Bloomington

Date period 

www.enhancv.com Powered by

https://enhancv.com/resume




Submit Date: Jan 17, 2025

First Name Middle
Initial

Last Name

Email Address

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

County of Napa Boards & Commissions

Application for Appointment to Board, Commission, Committee, Task
Force or Position

Applicants appointed by the Board of Supervisors will be required to take an oath of
office. All applications will be kept on file for one year from the date of application.

Public Records Act

Applications are public records that are subject to disclosure under the California Public
Records Act. Information provided by the applicant is not regarded as confidential
except for the addresses and phone numbers of references and the applicant's
personal information including home and work addresses, phone numbers and email
address.

Form 700 Conflict of Interest Code
California Fair Political Practices Website

Please note that appointees may be required by state law and county conflict of
interest code to file financial disclosure statements.

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors: Submitted

Category of Membership for Which You Are Applying

Director

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you reside in? *

 District 3 

To find your supervisorial district go to https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-
Board, click on "Look Up My District" and enter your address. 
Question applies to Napa County Resource Conservation District Board of Directors
Are you a registered voter in the State of California?

 Yes  No

Rainer Hoenicke

Napa CA 94558

Rainer Hoenicke

https://www.fppc.ca.gov/
https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-Board


Primary Phone

Employer Job Title Occupation

Upload a Resume

Letter of Recommendation or Supplemental
Attachments

Education/Experience

B.S. Agricultural Sciences, University of Bonn, Germany Ph.D. Ecology, UC Davis Postdoctoral
Fellow and adjunct lecturer, San Jose State University (Moss Landing Marine Laboratories)
Plus: see resume on file

Name and occupation of spouse within the last 12 months, if married. (For
conflict of Interest purposes)

Kathryn J. Lucas, retired teacher

Resume

Professional or occupational license, date of issue, and expiration including
status

All on file already, since I am re-applying to my expired term with edits above (new address,
revised Supervisorial District)

References: Provide names and phone numbers of 3 individuals who are
familiar with your background.

Jim Wilson  (Na ow!) Nancy Wahl-Scheurig  (CARCD
Exec. Director) Bruce Barge (President, Napa RCD)

Community Participation

Please explain your reasons for wishing to serve and, in your opinion, how
you feel you could contribute.

While I have served a bit more than 20 years on the Napa RCD Board, I intend to reach out to
key members of our community to find a qualified and interested potential successor after
my term. I am a scientist and have been contributing for many years to assist the Napa RCD
in forming new partnerships, raising grant funds, and volunteering in education and
restoration project implementation. I have been active in the community via the Napa Parks
and Recreation Department (serving on the Advisory Commission), serving on multiple
committees of the UC Master Gardeners of Napa County (UC Cooperative Extension), and
adjunct member of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee for the City of Napa.

Nature of activity and community location

City of Napa and County as a whole

None, retired

prior to retirement: Deputy
Executive Officer, Science
Program, Delta Stewardship
Council, State of CA Environmental Scientist

Rainer Hoenicke



Other County Board/Commission/Committee on Which You Serve/Have Served

See above

Public Actions that may impact Credit Rating (List all court or other public
administration actions impacting your credit rating within the past ten (10)
years)

None

Electronic Signature Agreement

I meet the criteria required to serve in this position.

 Yes  No

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

 Yes  No

Please Agree with the Following Statement

By checking the "I agree" box below, you agree and acknowledge that 1) your
application will not be signed in the sense of a traditional paper document,
2) by signing in this alternate manner, you authorize your electronic
signature to be valid and binding upon you to the same force and effect as a
handwritten signature, and 3) you may still be required to provide a
traditional signature at a later date.

 I Agree

Electronic Signature (First M. Last)

Rainer Hoenicke

Date

17 January, 2025

Rainer Hoenicke



Submit Date: Jan 20, 2025

First Name Middle
Initial

Last Name

Email Address

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

Primary Phone

County of Napa Boards & Commissions

Application for Appointment to Board, Commission, Committee, Task
Force or Position

Applicants appointed by the Board of Supervisors will be required to take an oath of
office. All applications will be kept on file for one year from the date of application.

Public Records Act

Applications are public records that are subject to disclosure under the California Public
Records Act. Information provided by the applicant is not regarded as confidential
except for the addresses and phone numbers of references and the applicant's
personal information including home and work addresses, phone numbers and email
address.

Form 700 Conflict of Interest Code
California Fair Political Practices Website

Please note that appointees may be required by state law and county conflict of
interest code to file financial disclosure statements.

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Napa County Resource Conservation District : Submitted Category of Membership 

for Which You Are Applying
Board member

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you reside in? *

 District 2 

To find your supervisorial district go to https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-
Board, click on "Look Up My District" and enter your address. 

Patrick C Gorman

NAPA CA 94558

Patrick C Gorman

https://www.fppc.ca.gov/
https://www.countyofnapa.org/1334/About-the-Board


Employer Job Title Occupation

Upload a Resume

Letter of Recommendation or Supplemental
Attachments

Education/Experience

I am an outside plant engineer for AT&T, covering Napa County for over 25 years. I have
worked on many projects with Napa County departments. I have enjoyed learning about
Napa County through my board membership in the Mosquito Abatement District.

Name and occupation of spouse within the last 12 months, if married. (For
conflict of Interest purposes)

Kerry Gorman, RN, Quenn of the Valley

Resume

Professional or occupational license, date of issue, and expiration including
status

none

References: Provide names and phone numbers of 3 individuals who are
familiar with your background.

Mike Burg noma Public works director  Robert Cl reless
Engineer  Sarah Van Giesen Cultural mmission 

Community Participation

Please explain your reasons for wishing to serve and, in your opinion, how
you feel you could contribute.

I have been working with the Napa County departments and believe I would be a good asset
to the board. Napa County Mosquito Abatement District member, city of Napa Rep.

Nature of activity and community location

Napa High School athletics boosters former member. Napa County Mosquito Board Napa
United soccer former coach Napa Little Leauge former coach

Other County Board/Commission/Committee on Which You Serve/Have Served

Napa county mosquito board member

AT&T Outside Plant Engineer Engineer

Patrick C Gorman



Public Actions that may impact Credit Rating (List all court or other public
administration actions impacting your credit rating within the past ten (10)
years)

None

Electronic Signature Agreement

I meet the criteria required to serve in this position.

 Yes  No

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

 Yes  No

Please Agree with the Following Statement

By checking the "I agree" box below, you agree and acknowledge that 1) your
application will not be signed in the sense of a traditional paper document,
2) by signing in this alternate manner, you authorize your electronic
signature to be valid and binding upon you to the same force and effect as a
handwritten signature, and 3) you may still be required to provide a
traditional signature at a later date.

 I Agree

Electronic Signature (First M. Last)

Patric C Gorman

Date

01-17-2025

Patrick C Gorman



 �����������,i�����i�����i�������������������N���������ivvi�����-����-�i��x����� ���������v��������xx�

All�applications�will�be�kept�on��le�for�one�year�from�the�date�of�application.

�

Associate Director Application

(�T���CPF�.C����CO��

��WT�1EEWRC���P�

2N�C����ZRNC�P���WT�T�C��P����T�Y����PI������T���C��CP�����E�C�����T�E��T�CPF�Y�C����W���R�����CEE�ORN�����T�

E�P�T�DW���

���E�����������NN�Y�PI��CRC�4���RT�ITCO���T�CE���������CT������P��T���������W��E��EM�CNN���C��CRRN���

9�����i�������i�����i�����������������v���i��i�i����i��

����������i�������������������ii��i�i���

Regenerative�agriculture�(e.g.,�soil�health,�carbon�farming,�pollinator�habitat,�irrigation�ef�ciency)

On-the-ground�restoration�projects�(e.g.,��sh�barrier�removal,�stream�restoration,�forest�management)

Environmental�monitoring�(e.g.,��sh�populations,�stream��ow,�tree�seedling�survival,�etc.)

����������������i�i����i���������������������

���i����

Please�brie�y�describe�any�experiences�or�education�which�demonstrate�either�an�interest�or�expertise�in�natural�

T���WTE��E�P��T�C���P���������C��Y��CT�����M�PI�����E�C�����T�E��T��Y����F���T���DCEMIT�WPF��CPF��M�NN������CPF�

��TOCN��TC�P�PI�CPF��ZR�T������P�PC�WTCN�T���WTE��E�P��T�C���P����P���T��W�T�F���T������T�N��

Wayne Leong

Architect

As a resident of St. Helena for over 50 years, I have always had interest in the natural environment 
of the Valley.  Most of my focus has been Sulphur Creek and I have observed it almost daily for the 
last 25 years.  Of particular interest is the ecological history of the Napa Valley

My education background is in mechanical, electrical and systems engineering.  I was a general 
contractor for 15 years and a license architect for over 30 years.  For several years I was mentored 
by Dr. Joe Wheaton on the geomorphology of the Sulphur Creek watershed.  I have observed the 
creek daily for over 25 years.



 �����������,i�����i�����i�������������������N���������ivvi�����-����-�i��x����� ���������v��������xx� �

���E�����������NN�Y�PI�CT�C������ZR�T��PE����M�NN���T�MP�YN�FI��Y�WNF���W��F�CNN��N���TCI���P���WT�T�N��C��CP

����E�C�����T�E��T����N�E��CNN���C��CRRN���

��������,�������

���������������i�i�������������

����i�������������������

�i���

������,i�����i���i�i����i��

Justice,�Diversity,�Equity,�and�Inclusion

��������i��������� �������,i�����i�-��i��i��i���������i��������������������i�����������������i��

��������7���i��i���,i��i�����

���������

�����1�i

��L����������

-����i������������

�����������

���i��

���E���PFW��T����CPF���E��T��F����W��C���C�E�PP�E���P�Y����Y��E����W�E�WNF�N���TCI�������NR�DW�NF�����

awareness,�brand,�impact,�and��scal�sustainability�of�Napa�RCD�(select�all�that�apply):

���i����������������i����

����������i

���������

������i�����i��������

���������Li�i���i

����������������������

�i���������i��

Public�sector�(e.g.,�grantmaking�agencies,�regulators,�elected�of�cials)

���i��



 �����������,i�����i�����i�������������������N���������ivvi�����-����-�i��x����� ���������v��������xx� �

Current�License(s),�if�applicable�(e.g.,�Registered�Professional�Forester,�Professional�Engineer,�Certi�ed�Public�

�EE�WP�CP���6�CE��PI��T�F�P��CN��

Other�Nonpro�t�Boards�or�Federal,�State,�County,�City�or�District�Boards,�Councils,�Commissions,�or�Committees�

�P�Y��E����W���T���P�Y��T��C�����T��F�

������� ���������������,�� ������ ������������������������ �7�������,��1�,����9���������7�� ��

��������,������������������������� � ������������1,��������� ������,������������� �������� �����

� ��,������7������������,����7�����7�������������7�����������������������, ������,�����������

�,����������������� ��������v���������Li�������i����������

��i����i�����i���������i��i���������i�����i��i����������i���������i� �����������,i�����i�����i�����������������

� ����,������������i����i������������������i�iL��������v�����������i�����������������i����i������v���i� ����,���

Signature:

2T�P���CO��

�C���

2��P�������

Registered Architect in California and New York 
Licensed General Contractor in California

Started the non-profit St. Helena Community Forum.  It was focus on community education on the 
local environment and community design.

02/10/2025

Wayne Leong 707 501-8732



Grant Application Log  -  Napa County Resource Conservation District  -  Last updated: 3/9/2025

9,433,248$   Funded * * Only to NCRCD, excluding pass-through

5,595,891$   Not Funded * 

3,074,901$   Pending *

Status
Date 

Submitted
Grant Program Funding Source Project Title Applicant NCRCD Role Grant Term

NCRCD

Total

Pass-

Through

GRANT

Total

Funded 10/5/2022

Conservation Technical Assistance: Grazing Lands 

Conservation Initiative (GLCI) Cooperative 

Agreements

Federal - USDA NRCS

Increasing Access to Climate-Smart Technical 

Assistance for Grazing Lands Through the North 

Coast Soil Hub

Gold Ridge RCD Subcontractor
4/6/2023 - 

11/30/2024
$33,385 $0 $299,894

Funded 10/23/2022 Conservation Agriculture Planning Grants Program
State - Department of Food 

and Agriculture (CDFA)

Napa RCD will develop Pollinator Habitat and 

Carbon Farm Plans
Napa RCD Applicant

6/15/2023 - 

6/14/2025
$247,100 $0 $247,100

Funded 11/1/2022 Research & Education Program Federal - Western SARE
Sustainability Outcomes of Integrated Sheep-

Vineyard Systems (ISVS)
UC Davis Subcontractor

4/1/2023 - 

3/31/2026
$18,046 $0 $347,696

Not Funded 11/22/2022 Post-Fire Disaster Recovery Funding Grant Program
Federal - US Forest Service 

(through CARCD)

Post-Fire Disaster Recovery: Glass and LNU 

Lightning Complex Fires
Napa RCD Applicant $141,000 $141,000

Not Funded 12/16/2022
Sustainable Groundwater Management (SGM) Grant 

Program’s SGMA Implementation Round 2

State - Department of Water 

Resources (DWR)
Napa Valley Subbasin GSP Implementation County of Napa GSA Subcontractor

10/2023 - 

4/2026
$1,051,000 $5,000 $8,831,880

Funded 1/13/2023 General Fund
State - Wildlife Conservation 

Board (WCB)

Climate Resilience Through Habitat Restoration 

on California Lands
CARCD Subcontractor 2/28/2027 $325,999 $0 $19,413,000

Funded 2/3/2023 Napa Valley Vintners Healthy Community Fund Other Funder - Foundation
Fire Road Fuel Breaks & Forest Health in Napa 

County

Napa RCD & Napa 

Communities Firewise 

Foundation

Coapplicant
3/9/2023 - 

4/30/2025
$550,000 $0 $550,000

Funded 2/8/2023 JLD Ag Fund Other Funder - Foundation Habitat Enhancement on Napa County Farms Napa RCD Applicant
3/30/2023 - 

3/30/2026
$30,000 $0 $30,000

Funded 2/9/2023 Anonymous Foundation Other Funder - Foundation General Support for Napa RCD Napa RCD Applicant
2/1/2023 - 

1/31/2024
$50,000 $0 $50,000

Funded 3/15/2023 FY 2022-2023 Wildfire Prevention State - CAL FIRE
Napa City Community Wildfire Protection and 

Capacity Planning
Napa RCD Applicant 3/15/2029 $58,280 $191,000 $249,280

Funded 3/15/2023 FY 2022-2023 Forest Health State - CAL FIRE
Napa Veterans Home Lighthouse for the Blind - 

Wildfire Resiliency Project

Napa Communities Firewise 

Foundation
Subcontractor $155,250 $0

Not Funded 3/15/2023 FY 2022-2023 Wildfire Prevention State - CAL FIRE
Reducing Hazardous Fuels along 

Sonoma/Lake/Napa Critical Borders

Napa Communities Firewise 

Foundation
Subcontractor $200,000 $0

Not Funded 3/15/2023 FY 2022-2023 Wildfire Prevention State - CAL FIRE Building Napa's Wildfire Resiliency
Napa Communities Firewise 

Foundation
Subcontractor $347,000 $0

Funded 3/15/2023 FY 2022-2023 Workforce Development State - CAL FIRE RCD Workforce Development Project CARCD Subcontractor $33,447 $0

Funded 3/27/2023  Regional Forest and Fire Capacity Program 
State - Department of 

Conservation

Regional Forest and Fire Capacity Block Grant: 

Inner Coast Collaborative (Additional Funding 

Allocation

Napa RCD Applicant
11/15/2021 - 

12/31/2027
$2,535,520 $5,930,480 $8,466,000

Not Funded 3/30/2023 Adaptation Planning Grant Program Round 1 

State - Integrated Climate 

Adaptation and Resiliency 

Program

Napa County Climate Action and Adaptation Plan County of Napa & Napa RCD Coapplicant
8/1/2023 - 

1/31/2026
$204,500 $50,000 $595,827

Funded 4/5/2023 UC California Climate Action Seed Grants Program

State - University of 

California Office of Research 

& Innovation

Resilient and Equitable Urban Stream Corridors UC Davis Subcontractor
8/1/2023 - 

7/31/2025
$149,963 $6,000 $2,000,000

Funded 4/5/2023 UC California Climate Action Seed Grants Program

State - University of 

California Office of Research 

& Innovation

Demonstration Network and Metrics for 

Accelerating Adoption of Climate Smart Farming 

Practices

UC ANR Subcontractor
8/1/2023 - 

7/31/2025
$36,676 $0 $2,000,000

Funded 6/1/2023
Inflation Reduction Act - Urban and Community 

Forestry funding opportunity
Federal - US Forest Service

Our Napa Forests: Growing an Equitable Tree 

Canopy Through Cross-Jurisdictional 

Collaboration

Napa RCD Applicant 5 years $1,560,761 $0 $1,560,761

Funded 6/6/2023
Water Efficiency Technical Assistance Program 

(WETA)

State - Department of Food 

and Agriculture

Enhancing water use efficiency in Napa, Solano, 

Lake, and Sonoma Counties
Napa RCD Applicant 3 years $212,281 $287,719 $500,000

Funded 6/15/2023 Healthy Soils Block Grant
State - Department of Food 

and Agriculture

Zero Foodprint led proposal to administer HSP 

grants
Zero Foodprint Subcontractor $170,000 $160,000 $5,000,000

Not Funded 6/30/2023
Better Together Nature Positive Innovation Grant 

Program

Other Funder - PG&E 

Corporation Foundation

Our Napa Forests: Growing an Equitable Tree 

Canopy Through Cross-Jurisdictional 

Collaboration

Napa RCD Applicant 1 year $61,200 $38,800 $100,000

Funded 7/14/2023 Annual Grant
Napa County Wildlife 

Conservation Commission
Kids for Monarchs Napa RCD  Applicant 1 year $5,500 $5,500

Not Funded 7/28/2023 Climate Resiliency Grant Program State - Coastal Conservancy
Sulphur Creek Fish Passage Restoration - 

Implementation
Napa RCD  Applicant

1/1/2024 - 

12/31/2028
$199,410 $2,046,484 $2,245,894

BudgetGrant Source Project DetailsStatus



Funded 8/3/2023 Technical Assistance (TA) Grants
Federal - USDA NRCS 

(through NACD)

Napa, Solano, Yolo Counties Expanding TA and 

Outreach Programs
Solano RCD Subcontractor 1 year $26,825 - $101,825

Not Funded 8/3/2023 California Watershed Protection Fund 
Other Funder - Rose 

Foundation
Napa County Stream Watch Napa RCD  Applicant 1 year $34,500 $0 $34,500

Funded 8/6/2023 Technical Assistance (TA) Grants
Federal - USDA NRCS 

(through NACD)

Forestry & Agricultural Technical Assistance 

Support
Lake RCD Subcontractor 1 year $131,210 $500,000

Funded 8/23/2023 Gasser Foundation grants
Other Funder - Gasser 

Foundation
Napa County Stream Watch Napa RCD  Applicant 1 year $15,000 $15,000

Not Funded 8/29/2023 Regional Resilience Implementation Grant Funds

State - Integrated Climate 

Adaptation and Resiliency 

Program

North Bay Rainwater Catchment for Drought 

Resilience
Gold Ridge RCD Subcontractor $50,000 $1,300,000

Funded 10/16/2023 Barrier Removal Grants Federal - NOAA Fisheries
Napa River Watershed Fish Passage Restoration 

Program 
Napa RCD  Applicant

1/1/2024 - 

3/1/2027
$458,500 $5,701,500 $6,160,000

Funded October Urban Agriculture Grant Program
State - Department of Food 

and Agriculture
RCDs Support Urban Ag CARCD Subcontractor 2 years $20,967 $25,000 $600,000

Funded 1/16/2024 CARB Planning and Capacity Bldg Grant Program State - Air Resources Board
City of Napa Electric Vehicle and Ebike Charging 

Plan
City of Napa Subcontractor 2 years $100,000 $10,000 $400,000

Not Funded 1/26/2024 USDA Forest Service Forest Health Protection Federal - US Forest Service
Sudden Oak Death Monitoring and Education in 

Napa County
Napa RCD Applicant 2 years $64,781 $64,781

Not Funded 2/15/2024 Reforest'Action
Other Funder - 

Reforest'Action
Napa Valley Community Forest Napa RCD Applicant 1 year $242,500 $242,500

Funded 2/29/2024 Wildfire Resilience Block Grant State - CAL FIRE North Bay Forest Improvement Program

North Coast Resource 

Conservation & 

Development Counsel (dba 

Conservation Works)

Subcontractor 3 years $133,000 $3,442,800

Funded 4/1/2024 State Coastal Conservancy Block Grant State - Coastal Conservancy
North Coast Wildfire Resilience Planning and 

Implementation Grant Program
Humboldt RCD Subcontractor 5 years $500,000 $6,000,000

Not Funded 4/1/2024 CA-04 Community Funding Projects Appropriation Federal
Increasing Wildfire Resilience and Forest Health in 

Napa County’s Wildland Urban Interface 
Napa RCD  Applicant 3 years $2,000,000 $2,000,000

Not Funded 4/1/2024 CA-04 Community Funding Projects Appropriation Federal

Our Napa Forests: Growing Equitable Tree 

Canopy Through Cross-Jurisdictional 

Collaboration

Napa RCD  Applicant 3 years $1,000,000 $1,000,000

Funded 8/26/2024 Annual Grant program
Napa County Wildlife 

Conservation Commission
Monarch Education Napa RCD  Applicant 1 year $10,500 $10,500

Funded 8/22/2024 Block Grant program 
State - Wildlife Conservation 

Board (WCB)

Planning: Napa River Watershed Fish Passage 

Restoration Program 
Napa RCD  Applicant

5/1/2024 - 

3/1/2027
$899,639 $899,639

Funded 9/3/2024
WaterSMART Cooperative Watershed Management 

Program Phase I for FY2023-2024

Federal - Bureau of 

Reclamation

Developing a New Watershed Group in the Napa 

River Watershed of California
Napa RCD Applicant 3 years $300,000 $300,000

Funded 10/4/2024 Measure AA
Regional: SF Bay Restoration 

Authority

Huichica Creek Riparian and Salt Marsh 

Restoration Project
Napa RCD Applicant

6/1/2025 - 

7/1/2027
$332,700 $667,300 $1,000,000

Funded 1/12/2025 Mitigation Settlement
State - SF Bay Regional Water 

Quality Control Board

Huichica Creek Riparian and Salt Marsh 

Restoration Project
Napa RCD Applicant

4/1/2025 - 

7/1/2027
$332,700 $621,300 $954,000

Pending 1/15/2025 Forest Health Program FY 2024-2025 State - CAL FIRE
Public-Private Partnerships to Improve Forest 

Health and Resilience in Napa and Lake Counties
Napa RCD Applicant

7/1/2025 - 

3/31/2030
$2,921,901 $1,056,415 $3,978,316

Pending 1/16/2025 Supplemental Environmental Projects (SEP)
State - SF Bay Regional Water 

Quality Control Board

Huichica Creek Invasive Plant Removal and 

Vegetation Management 
Napa RCD Applicant

3/1/2025 - 

4/1/2026
$55,000 $0 $55,000

Pending 1/16/2025 Supplemental Environmental Projects (SEP)
State - SF Bay Regional Water 

Quality Control Board

Carneros Creek Fish Passage Barrier Removal 

Project 
Napa RCD Applicant $98,000 $0 $98,000



March 2025 NRCS update to Napa RCD Board: 

Secretary Rollins was confirmed as the new Secretary of the Department of Agriculture on 
February 13th, 2025. The shift in priorities at the national level has led to several changes we 
are seeing in the field offices. This has also impacted the amount of funding we have for 
new Farm Bill Program contracts with local farmers and ranchers. 

NRCS staff are continuing to assess and rank all applications that met our application 
deadlines in November. In addition, Napa staff are assisting the Petaluma office. Our field 
office biologist had the opportunity to attend a CA Tiger Salamander terrestrial ecology 
training this month in Santa Rosa. This type of training helps provide him with needed 
expertise to evaluate the impacts of NRCS conservation projects on protected species, as 
he provides biological support to several north bay counties.  

 


	01 March 13, 2025 - agenda
	02 February 13, 2025 - Minutes
	03 March 13 2025 Meeting Bills
	04 CW NBFIP Agmt 1 02
	05 CW NBFIP Agmt 2 02
	06 CW RCPP 1 02
	07 CW RCPP 2 02
	08 CW RCPP 3 02
	09 2025-01 Appointment of Directors
	10 Asmuth App REDACTED 1.21.25
	Asmuth_Reappt Request Ltr_11.12.24_Signed.pdf
	Asmuth App CLEAN 1.21.25.pdf
	Asmuth_Brief_Resume_Napa_RCD.pdf

	11 Bower Turjanis_REDACTED_App_1.16.25
	Bower Turjanis_Reappt Request Ltr_Signed.pdf
	Bower Turjanis_CLEAN_App_1.16.25.pdf
	Bower Turjanis_CLEAN_App_1.26.2023.pdf
	431686.pdf
	KTurjanis_resume_01_2023_RCD_pdf.pdf



	12 Putnam_REDACTED_APP_01.15.25
	Putnam_CLEAN_APP_01.15.25.pdf
	Putnam_CLEAN_APP_01.15.25.pdf

	Jennifer Putnam CV.pdf
	Jennifer Putnam bio.pdf

	13 Day_REDACTED_APP_1.18.25
	Day_CLEAN_APP_1.18.25.pdf
	AllisonDayResume__3_.pdf

	14 Hoenicke_REDACTED_RptApp_1.16.25
	Hoenicke_Reappt Request Ltr_signed.pdf
	Hoenicke_CLEAN_RptApp_1.16.25.pdf
	Hoenicke_CLEAN_RptApp_1.16.25.pdf


	15 Gorman_REDACTED_APP_01.17.25
	County of Napa Boards & Commissions

	16 Associate Director App - Wayne Leong
	17 Grant Development Log
	18 Mar 2025 NRCS update to RCD

